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Throughout times, behind every architectural landmark that rises to
prominence lie great ingenuity and vision, meticulous planning,
superlative craftsmanship and materials, and dedicated work and
endeavour from a large team of professionals.

Inspired by the same tradition and with our visionary roadmap firmly
in place, CITIC Ka Wah Bank Limited is now poised for a strategic
breakthrough. Under the leadership of a professional management
team with proven execution capability, we are capitalising on
the synergistic advantages of the CITIC Group in the quest for a

glorious future.
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CITIC Ka Wah Bank Limited
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CITIC Ka Wah Bank Limited (“CKWB" or the “Bank”) is a wholly-owned
subsidiary of CITIC International Financial Holdings Limited, which in
turn is 55%-owned by CITIC Group as at 31 March 2008.

By providing value-creating financial solutions to define and exceed both
the wealth management and international business objectives of our
Greater China and overseas customers, the Bank aspires to be the “China

Bank of Choice”, with the best international standards and capabilities.

The Bank’s footprint in Greater China includes 29 branches in Hong
Kong, a branch in Macau, and its PRC-incorporated wholly-owned
subsidiary, CITIC Ka Wah Bank (China) Limited, which is headquartered
in Shenzhen with branches in Shanghai and Beijing. The Bank also has
overseas branches in New York and Los Angeles. The Bank is rated
“Baa2” by Moody’s Investors Service and”BBB+" with positive outlook
by FITCH.

Management, the Bank received the Silver Award in the 2007 Hong

In recognition of its outstanding achievement in Quality

Kong Management Association Quality Award.

-

£007 L40d3Y TVNNNY - | |



ERENERERT =
R BIERTRE ‘
Strategic Imprint S

: -
Destined For The > :
Pinnacle Of Success

REDERARERESR  RMCEUREMNEMELR - 0
PEARFEENSEERERREEABENEERE - A
BEERT  MEBEKOEN28  BAOBRBHORBED R
hEHTS  BESRENRAEFN [BRFERT] -

\
i
|
|

EMNESRTHARR - FF - BT - SR EMWAEAEE
HmATRIEFENEE -

Rich and thoroughbred in the CITIC heritage, we have
a firmly established strategic framework that seeks to
leverage China’s rapid rise in significance in the global
economy. By strengthening our core competencies
while establishing new capabilities and new markets,
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our vision is to be the “China Bank of Choice” for our e { ‘
customers. & ,
! i
Our mission — to create and deliver consistently ! l
superior value to our shareholders, customers, staff, ; i
the communities and other stakeholders. ! ! r




R e o o e ] ki Uo7 A i BT s ¥ S R Y
. ] - " P - B e e, e T e s ¥ o £l gy

BRI A R
7517 58 18 1y 5] 3K P
Articulation And
Collaboration For
— Synerglstlc Beneﬁts

e

e AR

HEBANZGARREATF ﬂutzﬁgfﬁﬁqi&ﬂ%k 1Y)
BERAARALS B -—ERARTEHREFEARNGEHR
FEZRBENE  BREAEFETHEAMYERZH
BREEBRNBUEE

Endowed with our strong CITIC parentage and
armed with our unrivalled mainland access and
connectivity, we ceaselessly harness the competitive
advantages and synergies within the group to the
benefit of our clients, and thrive as-their effective
conduit that facilitates cross-border- businesses
between China and the rest of the world.
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In éxecuting our strategic transformation, CKWB's
role as CITIC Group's'designated offshore commercial
banking.platform for:Asia and beyond is resolutely
crystallised, paving way for our regional expansion
e to build a High performance business that captures
i3 : . . - the region’s economic prosperity:
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Financial Performance

“EETLFEHPHWE 2007 Financial Highlights

2FE (FEBTT) For the year (In HK$ million)
SR BA Net interest income 1,400
EMBWA S (FE) Non-interest income / (10ss) (98)*
"k Operating expenses 1,179
BERERBIREEE Impairment losses on loans and advances (72)
Tt Al i Profit before taxation 106
Fris i Income tax (0.04)
% 2R B A1 ) R Profit attributable to shareholders 106
AR PE (L5 A (PR E SR E Profit attributable to shareholders (excluding fund

WAREBERETANZE) investment income and impact of structured

investment vehicles ("SIVs")) 1,173

* REBINESTEBERE * Including net loss and write-down on SIVs of

TRMFEERRME HK$1,311 million
RELB (BEET) At year end (In HK$ million)
R R ER Loans and advances 67,357
BEME Total assets 110,783
Faas Total deposits 90,881
iR SR 2 Shareholders’ equity 9,638
BY 7% bk & Financial ratios 2007
BARF R E Capital adequacy 15.8%
2EFHRPESLE Average liquidity 40.8%
BRELE Loans to deposits 74.1%
PR WA L & Cost to income 90.6%
PR WAL = Cost to income

(MR EBEIRETANTE) (excluding SIVs impact) 45.1%

1,061
1,153
1,094

(54)
1,109
191
918

800

51,177
89,672
73,223

7,282

2006
16.8%
40.4%
69.9%
49.4%

49.4%

+46.6

% Z &)

% changé
+31.6
+23.5
+24.1
+32.4
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* BEBUEBTEBERE
TANFHARME

RELER (BEAERT)

ERRBHK

AR

BB RER
AEMRE
FHMNEREEERE
e

PR B2

B3 b =

AAFRELE
EEFYRPEDHLE
BfRh®
ERHEELAELE
—-REFEELX
RATHEELE
PR R B
PSS U B R
(MM EBERETANTE)
AEMHEX
BEDREK
(MBrEBERETANEE)
% SR 28 [0 o
P& 3R &5 (0] 4
(MEBEEBUERETANTE)

MRS EF (HEET)

Profit attributable to shareholders (HK$ million)

o7 [
os T

05 1,047

o+ [T
o3 Y

1,067 1,173*

Five Year Financial Summary

For the year (In HK$ million)

Net interest income

Non-interest income / (loss)

Operating expenses

Impairment losses (charged for) /
written back on loans and advances

Charge for bad and doubtful debts

Profit before taxation

Income tax

Profit attributable to shareholders

Profit attributable to shareholders (excluding
fund investment income and SIVs impact)

* Including net loss and write-down on SIVs of
HK$1,311 million

At year end (In HK$ million)

Loans and advances
Impairment allowance

Loan loss provision

Total assets

Average interest earnings assets
Total deposits

Shareholders’ equity

Financial ratios

Capital adequacy

Average liquidity

Loans to deposits

Loans to total assets

General provision coverage
Collective assessment coverage
Cost to income

Cost to income
(excluding SIVs impact)

Return on assets

Return on assets
(excluding SIVs impact)

Return on shareholders’ equity

Return on shareholders’ equity
(excluding SIVs impact)

BERE(EEET)

Total assets (HK$ million)

06

05

04 80,293
03 77,415

* MBRESRERAREBUERETIANYE
*  Excluding fund investment income and SIVs impact

1,400

(98)*

1,179

(72)

T3 A N/A
106

(0.04)

106

1,173

67,357

294

TEH N/A
110,783
90,589
90,881
9,638

15.8%
40.8%
74.1%
60.8%
A N/A
0.3%
90.6%

45.1%
0.1%

1.2%
1.3%

14.8%

o7 I T Y
89,672

81,777

B

Restated

2004
1,061 1,101 1,456 1,547
1,153 799 601 400
1,094 1,049 1,012 918
(54) 83 TEANA TEANA
TEANA TEANA 101 474
1,109 1,149 969 757
191 102 152 103
918 1,047 817 654
800 994 727 654

BR
Restated
2004
51,177 42,952 42,297 40,067
330 409 TEANA TEANA
THEANA TEBNA 903 1,060
89,672 81,777 80,293 77,415
72,281 69,722 69,559 72,535
73,223 62,255 62,609 63,126
7,282 6,920 5,985 4,937
BR
Restated
2004
16.8% 16.4% 16.5% 16.3%
40.4% 51.1% 47.9% 49.2%
69.9% 69.0% 67.6% 63.5%
57.1% 52.5% 52.7% 51.8%
THEANA TEANA 1.2% 1.4%
0.5% 07% TEANA TEANA
49.4% 55.2% 49.2% 47.1%
49.4% 55.2% 49.2% 47.1%
1.1% 1.3% 1.0% 0.9%
1.1% 1.3% 1.0% 0.9%
12.9% 16.2% 15.0% 13.7%
12.9% 16.2% 15.0% 13.7%
BRERE (BBET)
Shareholders’ equity (HK$ million)
07 9,638
06 7,282
05 6,920
04 5,985
03 4,937

©
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Financial Performance

FRA* Deposits*

1. RERES By type 2007 2006
73Kk Current 8.2% 9.9%
& Savings 13.9% 16.8%
E £ Fixed 77.9% 73.3%
A&t Total 100.0% 100.0%

2. REHBESD By maturity 2007 2006
ISR On demand 22.1% 26.7%
DR 3E A Less than 3 months 74.5% 69.7%
BH3EAETRF Over 3 months but less than 1 year 2.7% 2.8%
BBV FETIRSF Over 1 year but less than 5 years 0.7% 0.8%
&&F Total 100.0% 100.0%

3. RE®AD By currency 2007 2006
BT HKD 59.4% 60.2%
E usb 31.9% 32.9%
HAth Others 8.7% 6.9%
A&t Total 100.0% 100.0%

4. HBREBEHE Number of deposit accounts 2007 2006

251,757 251,172

* URFPERRAER *  Based on customer deposits only

39.5%

54.1%
W ZERTH
Retail Banking Group

45.8% BERDM m FHE BERSMH
Total Deposits

Certificates of Deposit Total Loans

Breakdown B i Breakdown
Others

W ERITE
Wholesale Banking Group

6.4%




B& Loan Portfolio*

1. RIT¥EED By industry sectors 2007 2006
ARBEENER Loans and advances for use in Hong Kong
TEkerA: Industrial, commercial and financial:
MEZRE Property development 0.3% 0.4%
MERE Property investment 11.8% 10.6%
EREA Financial concerns 7.7% 6.5%
ES SN Stockbrokers 0.3% 0.1%
HERTEZS Wholesale and retail trade 5.1% 5.7%
B Manufacturing 8.9% 6.7%
BRI RERRE Transport and transport equipment 5.1% 6.8%
IRELTE B Recreational activities 0.1% 0.3%
BB Information technology 0.0% 0.1%
H A Others 5.1% 4.8%
[EPNE Individuals:
BEEEEHEE]- Loans for the purchase of flats under the Home
[(FAABRE2EERTE IR Ownership Scheme, Private Sector Participation Scheme
(HEBEERFEBFINER and Tenants Purchase Scheme 0.1% 0.1%
BEHMEIEMENER Loans for the purchase of other residential properties 17.1% 22.6%
EAEEE Credit card advances 0.8% 1.1%
HAi Others 3.6% 3.3%
ESmAE Trade finance 6.8% 6.9%
FARE B LA 7 8 & 5k & 2 5K Loans and advances for use outside Hong Kong 27.2% 24.0%
CEn Total 100.0% 100.0%
2. RHMESMHES By geographical spread 2007 2006
BE Hong Kong 71.2% 78.7%
H China 17.3% 13.2%
xH USA 2.7% 2.8%
Hits Others 8.8% 53%
A&t Total 100.0% 100.0%
3. REHAS By maturity 2007 2006
BV E 38 Repayable on demand 2.4% 3.7%
DR F Less than 1 year 23.1% 20.4%
Bl FEIRSF Over 1 year but less than 5 years 44.2% 42.0%
A5 F Over 5 years 28.8% 31.9%
EITHH Undated 1.5% 2.0%
A&t Total 100.0% 100.0%
4., REWES By currency 2007 2006
BT HKD 74.2% 79.0%
eV usb 22.7% 19.6%
Hfth Others 3.1% 1.4%
CEn Total 100.0% 100.0%

5. EXERE®A Number of loan accounts

289,389 275,496

* BSEERTRITZ BRI #  Excluding trade bills and advances to banks

-
-
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2007 Milestones

—H

January

3
CEA=

s EHRENTEARS

¢ Awarded the “2006 Hong Kong Awards for
Industries: Productivity & Quality Certificate
of Merit” by the Hong Kong Productivity
Council

o Official opening of China Resources Building
Branch

—A
February

BERALARKREERERREERE
‘2

AR e B 5 3 E T 35 R

c EEFNFEEBULERBH S
=R REE IR

c BPRHEIZMEENESRRNKZE
NEBRET] BESIRITRTE |
M25EBE

o Partnered with world-class investment experts
to present global investment outlook

o Published “China Property Market Report”

e Awarded the “Caring Company Logo” by
the Hong Kong Council of Social Service for
the fourth consecutive year

e Sponsored staff members to participate in
the “14th Green Power Hike" organised by
Green Power and won the “Banking Cup
Champion” and the “Overall Champion”

0] &R

=A
March

CITIC Ka Wah 15 FAF& 2 VISA International
BEICTEEFHREZEERAHE
— $REE |

CITIC Ka Wah Credit Card was granted the
“2006 Outstanding Retail Sales Volume —
Silver Prize” by VISA International

mA
April

ZAEESERTANTREHEFD
ERTHEERBETREREBER
FE
EERERITBINETHEERT
Y [UCP600 E BFESH — B0 &
a1 e
EHBEBWIRZ K BRI LR
2007 —HEEREHEBE]| 2EKM
TESICEERELETE] (254
T (BRI R %EE B AE]

Appointed Ms. Shirley Wee as Executive
Vice President and Head of International
Banking and Financial Institutions for the
Wholesale Banking Group

Acted as China CITIC Bank Corporation
Limited's offshore clearing bank for US
dollar transactions

Organised the seminar on “UCP600 -
Uniform  Customs and Practice for
Documentary Credits”

Sponsored the “Tree Planting Challenge
2007" organised by Friends of the Earth (HK)
and won the “Champion of Corporate
Charity Cup”, the “Grand Champion (Team)”
and the “Smartest Tree Planting Team”

HA
May

AIT2E M B A 7 o B B B A5 A IR
AR GRIIN) 2 4t Jf 78 5 B A 2
BRIIEMBEEART
EEHHERRE

HE bR [ B A R 4

The Bank’s wholly-owned subsidiary, China
International Finance Company Limited
(Shenzhen), received formal approval to
prepare for its restructuring to establish a
foreign-invested locally incorporated bank in
the Mainland

Official opening of Tsuen Wan Branch

Published “China Economy Report”

L =]
I/
2

~AH

June

BI_ZTAFERERIXHSR
EERRIRE

Won the “Silver Award of the 2007 Hong
Kong Management Association Quality
Award”

+A
July

ZREITEE R T RITRIEERT
BRITHBEE

AR [ BB b ZE 35 R4
EPAARRGSENRIBRS A
2007

Appointed Ms. Phoebe Wong as Executive
Vice President and Head of Retail Banking
Group

Published “China Property Market Report”
Sponsored Business Environment Council to

organise the “Enviroseries Sustainable
Development Forum 2007

NA
August

BEERABRBRARAR—E_-_T=8
BXTHERTRERNBRLH
ERRRET BRETEREARH
MREITRIRAEER

Acted as sole arranger, lender
and agent of a US$123 million "":T-.:.E:.
transferrable term loan facility
for Trisonic International Limited,
the Bank’s largest pre-initial

public offering financing

A

September

2R CTTLFLEBEHMERERD
XERSE®E ]

Participated in the “Shanghai Real Estate
Financing and Corporate Development
Forum 2007“

+A
October

EERANBROBZE(ZTEERS
85 #% 2006

b [ B AR TS RE ]

Awarded the “2006 Elite Quality Recognition

Award” for US Dollar clearing service by
JPMorgan Chase

Published “China Stock Market Report”

November

BCEARRITEMEHRFIREI=F
THFERRTERITHE]
HEHZ T EETHAREE
CImiCfirst F @ m A B ERRBE S 2
R — 8 KA
NEERREE_ZZ-FHEHM
TER BRI RS IR

B Bl 22 B M A 2R 9F [ 1R %5 82 2007
ESBERBANN R ERE]
# 18

Awarded the “2007 Retail Bank of the Year
— Hong Kong"” by Asian Banking & Finance
Magazine

Launch of a US$2 billion medium term note
programme

CITICfirst wealth management franchise
accumulated over 10,000 customers

Wealth management staff received the Gold
and Silver 2007 Hong Kong Financial
Planner of the Year Awards

Sponsored the “Inner Challenge 2007"
organised by Breakthrough Organisation,
and was honoured the “Highest Fund
Raising Team” in the business category

+=A

December

ESRARATEEESRERERA
AFE-—t+HEET

RIHEE —RATEEXRT ¥
BRERE

B B & B M HE S 3 AR A 32 B9 R
EmR%
MEEERFEREI—TTLFHERE
87 R WS il 6R 42 |

R HHE-AEI ZBREERS

Received a HK$2.5 billion capital injection
from its parent company, CITIC International
Financial Holdings Limited

Completed the sale of US$250 million ten-
yearfloating rate lower tier two subordinated
notes

Successfully piloted the launch of a new
product initiative, domestic factoring

Wealth management staff received the
Silver Award in the “Outstanding Financial
Planners Grand Award 2007 "

Organised the alternative investment seminar
on “The Value of Time”

-
w
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Report Of The Chief Executive Officer

RERR

—EELF HEREELEREEE R
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RERM - RTGHE - RESHNXREREH
BZENBEZELOAAEFERN 35% K
FoHPEEBRTEEDER BTERE
RITARABD (AT EEREERITRL
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BEMFNRZOBEFN  EFEMRRE
MEAREEEPRRHER RAIFPBETE -
MAEFPEETERTHRE EELER
BRIEIATE D ERE -

Operating Environment

Hong Kong's banking industry enjoyed vibrant growth in 2007 as the
China and local economies enjoyed another year of sustained growth,
bolstered by robust local and cross-border PRC loan growth, a benign
credit environment, a buoyant stock market, and the improving interest
spread between the Prime Lending Rate (“Prime”) and the Hong Kong
Interbank Offered Rate (“HIBOR"), which gradually climbed back to
the 3.5% level by the year-end. This economic backdrop provided an
excellent stage for the accelerated strong performance by CITIC Ka
Wah Bank’s (the “Bank") core businesses in the wholesale banking and
retail banking areas, and championed the Bank's strategy to strengthen
its core competencies in the past two years and to reposition itself as
the preferred Chinese bank that delivers timely and innovative financial

solutions to individual and corporate clients in Asia.
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Mr. Roger Clark Spyer

Alternate Chief Executive Officer & P
Head of Wholesale Banking Group

A

IX¥ut+

TR TEFR

TERTEFEE

Ms. Phoebe Wong
Executive General Manager &
Head of Retail Banking Group

Bl
HITEIARE T AlE
Mr. Philip Lau

Executive Vice President & P

Treasurer

EEMR
HITEIBE R B
Mr. Steve Wong

Executive Vice President &
Chief Financial Officer

>

MR

BT F & ERE

Mr. C. Y. Ling

Alternate Chief Executive Officer & P
Chief Operating Officer

4 BA
HITRIBE T R AR
Ms. Margaret Man

Executive Vice President &
Head of China Banking

4 REZH
B FITHAEH
Mrs. Doreen Chan
President & Chief Executive Officer

RANELE
HITEIAEERF
BEERE AL

Mr. Geoffery Walsh
Executive Vice President &
Director of Risks
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T XBIRZSIBNIREMIGEB T +F
ANz E RBERL BB EBERERK
TRMENBEE BERRNEETLER

FFH o RIR™ 5 H IR KRR B I R 7] AL #F
BE_TT)N\FYP AOTEBEXZEREB™

SRHENEE  HESREASPOEIEL
EENABUERETIAMEGHRERES  &A

TEREANEMESERKRE FE-F
TLFEUBRE - ATEEECD KRB EE
HEBUERETAMIIBNEERERF T
BETHAMERERR -

ATREBRNEARR  ATIHADE
BHEREREERFAEAS ATE-T

ZLFERAMTHKEEARE  ERF AT
EEREMERERQA ([REH2])EA

“t+EEATEAS  HEE-_TEETHH
ZRE RBE_BATEETRERRE -
BRRARZZE——FHHNRAFRLEERE - A
e AL EmEFEERME - KXTHA
MEARTE R RIE 158% @ et 7 —EARE
MER BHUHRERPERARREEKE
MR FUMNRTEIEMBRITEBERTF
ABREE -

However, the global market deterioration triggered by the US subprime
mortgage crisis tailspinned at an unprecedented pace and magnitude
in the second half of the year, and threatened to develop into a global
financial market crisis. Volatilities in the global markets have ensued
and are likely to persist in the early part of 2008 as the impact of the
market fall-out continues to unfold. The Bank has also been impacted
as its investments in four independently managed structured investment
vehicles (“SIVs") within its fund investments portfolio have come under
severe pressure. This has given rise to heavy marked-to-market write-
downs and affected the Bank’s financial performance in 2007. The
Bank’s management has already taken steps to contain the impact of
the SIVs and to unwind its fund investments portfolio in an orderly

fashion.

The Bank continues to enjoy a strong capital position. Taking into
account its strong business growth and regional expansion plans,
the Bank completed its capital plan towards the end of 2007 which
included a HK$2.5 billion capital injection by the CITIC International
Financial Holdings Limited (“CIFH"), the launch of a US$2 billion
medium term note programme and the sale of a US$250 million lower
tier two subordinated notes to replace an outstanding subordinated
notes issue due 2011 in the same amount. Even after taking into
account the afore-mentioned marked-to-market write-downs, the
Bank’s current capital adequacy ratio of 15.8% ensures that it is in
a solid position to embark on its growth plans as the Asian banking
platform for business expansion for both the CITIC Group and its

strategic partner, Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria, S.A. (“BBVA").
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Business Performance

Earnings

The Bank’s core businesses in wholesale banking and retail banking
both delivered strong performances in 2007, generating a 31.9% and
48.0% growth in net interest income and net fees and commission
income respectively as compared to 2006. Nevertheless, impacted
by the afore-mentioned marked-to-market write-downs from its
investments in SIVs, the Bank only reported operating profit before
impairment allowances of HK$123 million for the year. The Bank’s
impairment provisions on loans and advances rose to HK$72 million
with the normalisation of the credit cycle, while a HK$30 million
impairment provision on properties was recorded due to property
revaluation. Meanwhile, the Bank also gained HK$7 million in profit
on disposal of available-for-sale securities. As a result, the Bank’s profit
attributable to shareholders fell 88.4% year-on-year to HK$106 million.
Excluding the fund investments and marked-to-market write-downs
from the SIVs, the Bank’s core business performance would have surged

46.6% year-on-year to HK$ 1,173 million.

Net Interest Income

In 2007, the Prime-HIBOR spread narrowed to 2.78% at one time
during the year, but gradually widened to over 3.5% in the fourth
quarter of the year. The Bank managed to increase its net interest
income by 31.9% to HK$1,400 million for the year. After adjusting for
the funding cost of its fund investments, its net interest margin stood at
1.86%, representing an improvement of 1 basis point over the previous

year.
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The growth in net interest income was primarily due to a significant
increase in interest income from the Bank’s expanded loan portfolio.
Meanwhile, the interest rate down trend in the latter half of the year
also helped to reduce the negative carry from the Bank’s held-to-
maturity fixed income investment portfolio. In September 2007, the
Bank’s Board of Directors approved the reclassification of this fixed
income securities portfolio into the available-for-sale securities portfolio
to enable the Bank to minimise the associated interest rate risk. As at
the end of 2007, the size of this fixed income securities portfolio stood
at HK$7,620 million, representing a 25.1% reduction compared to a

year ago.

Non-interest Income

The Bank’s net fees and commission income grew substantially by
48.0% year-on-year to HK$822 million. The main drivers for this
growth were a 90.2% increase in wealth management related income,
in particular from the sales of unit trust, structured products and
bancassurance, and a 32.2% increase in corporate loans related fees.
However, impacted by the marked-to-market write-downs from the
SIVs, the Bank reported HK$98 million in non-interest loss compared to

a non-interest income of HK$1,153 million in 2006.
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Operating Expenses

The Bank is vigilant in its cost control disciplines and requires all its
core businesses to manage operating expenses growth within income
growth. However, the rapidly developing financial services industry
in Hong Kong and China has created a tremendous demand on
professional talents. This is in turn posing a serious staff turnover
challenge for the banking industry as a whole. In order to attract and
retain high quality professionals and management talents, both to
maintain the quality of its business and to start investing resources to
prepare for its development into a regional bank, the Bank’s staff costs
increased by 11.8% during the period and led to a 7.8% increase in
overall operating expenses. The Bank'’s cost-to-income ratio for the
period increased from 49.4% in 2006 to 90.6%, due primarily to
the write-downs from the SIVs. Its cost-to-income ratio based on the

results of its core businesses alone would have improved to 45.1%.

Impairment Allowances

The Bank lends conservatively and strives to continually improve its asset
quality. With the gradual normalisation of the credit cycle, the charge
in the Bank’s individually assessed loans increased 27.6% to HK$146
million; its collectively assessed loans registered releases of HK$11
million and of HK$20 million respectively for the year of 2007 and
2006. Taking into account an increase in bad debt recoveries by 56.3%
to HK$63 million, the Bank recorded HK$72 million in net impairment
provisions on loans and advances, representing a 34.8% increase over
the previous year. Including HK$30 million in impairment provisions
on properties, the Bank’s net charge in impairment provisions stood at

HK$102 million, compared to a net charge of HK$58 million in 2006.
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Asset Quality

Asset, Loan, And Deposit Sizes

As at the end of 2007, the Bank reported total assets of
HK$110.8 billion, representing a growth of 23.5% over 2006 year-end.
Total loans rose significantly by 31.6% from a year ago to HK$67.4
billion, driven mainly by a rise in loans for use outside Hong Kong and
lending to the manufacturing and property investment sectors. Total

deposits grew by 24.1% from 2006 year-end to HK$90.9 billion.

Asset Quality Indicators

The Bank made improvements in several asset quality indicators during
the period. As at 2007 year-end, its impaired loans ratio fell from
1.67% at the end of 2006 to 1.15%. Its loan loss coverage remained
unchanged at 38.9%. Meanwhile, its mortgage delinquency ratio fell

further from 0.14% to 0.06%.

Financial Position

As at the end of 2007, the Bank’s key financial ratios all stood at
healthy levels. Its capital adequacy ratio was 15.8%. Its average
liquidity ratio was 40.8%. Its loans to deposits ratio was 74.1% and its

loans to total assets ratio was 60.8%.



FEEETEHMKLEER CKWB's Key Financial Ratios
—ERLEF —TERF
+=-—A=+-—H +-A=+—H
31 December 2007 31 December 2006
BEARFTRH K Capital adequacy’ 15.8% 16.7%
FEEARF R X Core capital adequacy 10.3% 9.3%
FERBESLE Average liquidity 40.8% 40.4%
B x Loans to deposits 74.1% 69.9%
ERHEEMRALX Loans to total assets 60.8% 57.1%
BEE R R Impaired loans 1.15% 1.67%
BER? Coverage’ 84.6% 98.0%
EREERBEX Loan loss coverage 38.9% 38.9%
TARBEEEEEEX Collective assessment coverage 0.33% 0.49%
A 3B B R AG 4B B X L R Mainland loans to total customer advances 17.3% 13.2%

1 2006 FRAKABREARAFT T X

1

2 HAEAKEMNFEREEGERREERRRZM 2

B OAOR B E S8

2006 CAR on an adjusted basis

Calculated by dividing the sum of individually assessed impairment allowances

and collateral of impaired loans by the gross impaired loans
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Business Development

Retail Banking Group (“RBG")

RBG reported another year of record growth in 2007 in both its non-
interest income and profit before tax performance, which grew by
56.4% and 53.8% to HK$572 million and HK$551 million, respectively,
compared to the previous year. Such success was built on its ability
to establish a sustained and differentiated competitive platform for its

CITICfirst wealth management franchise.

By 2007 year-end, CITICfirst has accumulated over 10,000 customers,
of whom 15% were new-to-bank relationships; total assets under
management have exceeded HK$35 billion. As a result, wealth
management related income grew by a substantial 90.2%, of which
investment and bancassurance related income surged by 102.2% and
63.6%, respectively. Indeed, the business and operational excellence
of the CITICfirst platform has also earned the Bank broad industry
recognition, including such awards as the “2007 Retail Bank of the Year
— Hong Kong” by Asian Banking & Finance magazine, and the “2007
Hong Kong Awards for Industries: Productivity and Quality Award” by

the Hong Kong Productivity Council.

In consumer lending, the strategy to stay away from market price war
remained intact. The Bank adopted a proactive approach in enhancing
product features and service quality across the consumer platform,
maintaining a growth momentum in both mortgage and consumer
finance. Its overall mortgage loan balances rose 15.5%, while

unsecured consumer loan balances were up by a modest 2.2%.

Meanwhile, RBG continued to prudently grow its business banking
services targeted at small- to medium-sized enterprises, posting a year-
on-year increment of 60.3% and 55.6% in trade and non-trade loans,
both of which are extended to customers on a heavily collateralised

basis.



SRR 1T AR

CERTHECHEBEREM - ARREHE

SOAMERRBEELSRAEMNREEPRMHR
EEZEEFR - EEARBEBERSECERITHS

REHZ —TELFERAGNR_ZTZTRF
FFH143% EXBTHESS T EFFE
FBUWAEFIE59%  hEBRBEEWRA
338% ° B0 ZHBFIEBEBRACERTF R
NEERIHAEEIR S BERITHRE
mMFEBTHIMEEBEA -

g

CERTHENRIMEATPERTEER
Rif TESBLEUBNTFAHERE
RIKTEE THAEIZEPHEE  RIE&L
BEFZ2EER IS REEEEDED
ERERIT -

FARA EXRITASEXBEEMY - =2F
HR-—REHEEYBEBRRTAREBEESR
BHesr—%LBERAE  RATEREL
KgoNERs - ZEFIB N mEEELE A

RHAENXEACEIK A/ BERT
MEEWARRIM  RFRAERSEFTK
ETRE KRERE REERRRTRE
e BERKERAZFHEMEER -

Wholesale Banking Group (“WBG")

WBG repositioned its businesses and successfully transformed itself
from a traditional local lending institution to a full-service solutions
bank for its Asian clients. The business group continued to yield
outstanding results on the back of this strategy, with profit before tax
for the year increasing 14.3% over 2006 to HK$624 million, of which
non-interest income grew 15.9% to account for 33.8% of its total
operating income. Separately, through focused cross-selling of value-
added yield-enhancing or hedging solutions to corporate clients, the
business unit also contributed to HK$40 million in treasury-related

income to the Bank.

WBG made good progress during the year to broaden and upgrade its
customer base. In addition to achieving a double-digit growth in its
total number of customer relationships, it also managed to strengthen
its relationship with key clients in Hong Kong and China, increase core
client penetration rate, and establish itself as the core banker for a

number of large regional corporates.

WBG’s excellent performance during the year can be seen generated
across all of its business lines. One of the key initiatives during the
year was to establish its International Banking and Financial Institutions
Team as another of its Centres of Excellence, responsible for driving
the Bank’s Hong Kong and overseas business expansion. Indeed, the
Financial Institutions Unit has quickly developed from its traditional
support functional role to become a key income generating division
for WBG. Through its active increase in initial public offering, share
financing, syndication loans and interbank financing activities, the unit

managed to triple its operating income from a year ago.
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WBG also works closely with the China Banking Division in developing
its China and cross-border business. Through the implementation
of the Global Account Management / Field Account Management
operating model — especially in a number of successful commercial
real estate transactions during the year, WBG was able to deliver one-

stop cross-border value-added financial solutions to customers.

Achievements by other business lines included a 50.6% year-on-
year increase in trade finance business volume which outperformed
the industry average growth rate, a 36.5% increase in trade finance
income, and the completion of 33 syndicated loan transactions,

including 13 deals for which the Bank acted as lead manager.

China Banking

The China Banking Division continued to focus on harnessing the
overall synergies within the CITIC Group. Its New Initiatives Office
reported meaningful breakthroughs in driving collaboration with China
CITIC Bank Corporation Limited (“CNCB") and other CITIC Group
subsidiaries, with approved facilities arising from business referrals
and deposits exceeding HK$6 billion and HK$6.8 billion respectively
during the year. The Bank also delivered treasury products packages to
customers referred by CNCB, with total volume reaching US$1 billion.
Other efforts to establish client solutions capabilities included product
development initiatives in the areas of foreign exchange transactions,
lending, as well as structured and trade products. Early successes were
seen in the Bank’s focus to provide timely trade finance programmes
targeted at the overseas operations of CNCB's large corporate clients,

an area that is likely to offer major growth opportunities in 2008.

The Bank also made progress in business cooperation with other CITIC
financial subsidiaries (including CITIC Securities) and non-financial
subsidiaries, spanning the areas of cross-border financings, product
support, merger and acquisition financings, as well as the provision of

general banking services, etc.
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Separately, the Bank’'s wholly-owned CITIC Ka Wah Bank (China)
Limited (“CKWB China”) has received approval from the China Banking
Regulatory Commission to locally incorporate as a licensed bank in
China, and has officially commenced business operations on 14 April
2008. CKWB China was formed from the former China International
Finance Company Limited (Shenzhen) and the Bank’s Shanghai
and Beijing branches. Headquartered in Shenzhen with branches in
Shanghai and Beijing, CKWB China will serve as the execution platform
for the Bank’s China strategy, and will support business cooperation
efforts between the Bank and CNCB. It is also expected to offer a
flexible platform onshore to expand the tri-partite collaboration with

CNCB and BBVA.

Meanwhile, the Bank will retain its original Shanghai branch to focus

on delivering foreign currency wholesale banking services to customers.

Treasury And Markets Group (“TMG")

TMG continued to build on its partnership with RBG and WBG. It
maintained its pipeline of structured products to retail clients during
the year, including the launch of derivative and structured products
in Hong Kong and China, and active participation in the placement
of RMB retail bonds in Hong Kong. In the area of WBG, apart from
focused cross-selling of treasury-related products targeted at corporate
customers, TMG was a key partner in delivering RMB non-deliverable
forward products to clients who needed to hedge against their RMB
exposure, as well as in supporting the strong initial public offering
financing demand from non-bank financial institution customers. The
successful teamwork with WBG and RBG saw related treasury income

grew by a significant 157.8% compared to the same period last year.
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In the area of fund investments, the SIVs in the Bank’s fund investments
portfolio were heavily hit by the sudden and rapid deterioration in the
global liquidity and credit markets. In the CIFH announcements dated
26 November 2007 and 20 December 2007, the Group disclosed that
one of the four SIVs in the portfolio has already been restructured.
In February 2008, another SIV has gone into receivership, and a full
write-down of the SIV has been made in the Bank’s 2007 accounts.
The remaining two SIVs have received rating support facilities from their
sponsoring institution, and the Bank has made appropriate write-downs
for these SIVs in its annual accounts based on their net asset values at

the close of 2007.

Other investment classes within the portfolio continued to operate

normally and generated full-year returns of 5.89%.

Looking ahead, given the Bank’s rapid business development and
regional expansion plans, TMG will focus on supporting the Bank's
core businesses by growing customer-driven income and managing
the Bank’s funding and liquidity business. In view of such strategic
development as well as the changes in the capital markets, the Bank’s
management has decided in the fourth quarter of last year to redeem
all the funds in the fund investment portfolio in an orderly manner.
As at 31 December 2007, the size of the fund investment portfolio
has been reduced to HK$1.6 billion, a 48% reduction compared to
approximately HK$3.1 billion at 2006 year-end, and will be further
reduced to approximately HK$546 million by 30 June 2008 upon
redemption of all alternative investments in the portfolio. The Bank
expects to exit the remaining holdings in portable alpha mandates by

2009.
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Awards

The Bank received the Silver Award in the 2007 Hong Kong
Management Association Quality Award in recognition of its
outstanding achievement in Total Quality Management. In addition to
the earlier mentioned retail banking awards, the Bank also received the
“2006 Outstanding Retail Sales Volume — Silver Prize” awarded by
VISA International, and the “Caring Company Logo” awarded by the

Hong Kong Council of Social Service for the fourth consecutive year.

Meanwhile, the staff of the Bank’s wealth management team won a
number of industry awards in 2007 including the Gold and Silver Hong
Kong Financial Planner of the Year Awards given by the Society of
Registered Financial Planners, and the Silver Award in the “Outstanding
Financial Planners Grand Award 2007" organised by the Hong Kong

Institute of Bankers.

Risk Management

In 2007, the Bank made progressive developments in its risk
infrastructure in order to improve on the robustness of its risk
management system. It completed a self assessment exercise in
accordance with the risk management framework stipulated under
Pillar Il of the New Basel Capital Accord (“Basel II"”) in the third quarter

of 2007, based on which various comprehensive enhancements on

bank-wide policies, procedures and system adequacy were initiated.
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For market risk management, the Bank’s Market Risk Limits Control
Policy offers a solid foundation with effective guidelines on the use and
control of the hierarchy of market risk limits, including policies, business
and transaction limits with reference to the Bank’s business goals, risk
appetites and product scope. Each level of hierarchy consists of a series
of limits, including profit and loss, position and sensitivity limits. Any
excesses to these limits will alert the attention of senior management
and trigger appropriate actions as necessary. The Bank continues to
adopt value-at-risk, back-testing, stress testing, risk factor sensitivities,
loss limits and other types of advanced and sophisticated tools for

market risk control.

In the area of operational risk management, similar to the credit risk
and market risk management functions of the Bank, the dedicated
team of professionals involved operates as a segregated and
independent function that centralises all aspects of operational risk
control. The Bank’s operational risk management framework was
refined during the year and its operational risk policies were further
enhanced to align with international best practice. The Bank has
implemented various operational risk management programmes, such
as self-assessment exercises and key risk indicators, to facilitate the

identification, assessment, mitigation and reporting of operational risks.

Looking ahead into 2008, in face of the uncertain global economic
outlook as well as the extreme market volatilities that are likely to
continue, the Bank will make continuous refinements to its Early Alert
Monitoring System and stay vigilant in managing the credit quality of
its business portfolios. Additional emphasis will be placed on reviewing
and stress-testing the Bank’s investment portfolios and market
exposures to ensure that the evolving risk dynamics do not deviate from

the Bank’s prescribed guidelines at any time.
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In view of the Bank'’s fast growing business and its regional expansion
plans, the Bank announced at the beginning of 2008 the appointment
of its Director of Risks, a new senior executive position created to
ensure that the Bank upgrades to and upholds the highest risk
management standards required under Basel Il or by different regulatory

regimes within which the Bank operates now or in the future.

Human Resources Development

The Bank has always placed as one of its top priorities the task of
growing and nurturing its talent base, and shares with its staff the
ownership and fruits of its success. Indeed in 2007, through a focus
on teamwork, the Bank recorded significant gains in productivity and
product innovation. The results were achieved against a backdrop of
acute demand for talent. During the year, Hong Kong experienced
a sharp decline in unemployment and also faced the challenge of
an immense talent drain to the Mainland market. As a result, the
financial services industry in particular faced an escalating rate in job
vacancies. Despite the intensified competition for talent, more of our
staff chose to stay and grow with the Bank compared to previous years.
In addition, the talent pool has been enriched with the addition of a

number of high calibre and experienced professionals.
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President & Chief Executive Officer

The Bank made employee engagement a top priority in 2007. Based on
the results of a structured survey at the beginning of 2007, a number
of people initiatives were launched to recognise, develop and retain
our staff force. For instance, a “Business Leadership Development
Programme” was organised for selected high-performance senior
managers with very positive feedback received from all participants.
A range of communications forums — including business forums,
executive forums, CEO chatrooms, etc. — were held as timely and
effective platforms for senior management to share strategic business
visions and to get direct feedback from a wide cross-section of staff
members. Meanwhile, a series of sporting events branded as “Team
Power Olympics” drew enthusiastic response from staff members
and created various fun and rewarding team building activities for all
levels of staff across different business and support units. The Bank’s
heightened engagement in corporate social responsibility activities,
especially those targeted at helping the underprivileged in local
communities or at promoting general environmental awareness, also

helped to build community service consciousness and corporate pride.

The Bank seeks to continuously strengthen the performance of our
1,461 employees by offering differentiated rewards for different levels
of contribution and by providing on-going training and development
programmes; during the year, the Bank reported on average five
training days per staff member. At the same time, the Bank continues
to invest in building its leadership pipeline by grooming top-notch fresh
graduates as well as recruiting experienced professionals. All these are
not only critical to the Bank’s on-going business success, but also to

strengthen its foundation for future growth.
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The Bank’s Retail Banking Group (“RBG") delivered its third consecutive
year of record performance in 2007. Its strong financial performance
was underpinned by significant progress in the strengthening of its fee
income generation capability and its discipline in margin and cost
management. Wealth management related income grew substantially
by 90.2% compared to a year ago and helped to mitigate the impact of
the Prime-HIBOR squeeze on net interest margins. Retail non-interest
income grew 56.4% year-on-year to HK$572 million, contributing to a
sturdy increase in profit before tax to HK$551 million, representing a
53.8% growth compared to 2006. As at the end of 2007, total retail
loan balances were up 14.7% compared to 2006 while retail deposits
were maintained at a similar level but with better margins. Meanwhile,
the Bank received a number of industry awards in recognition of the

success and excellence of CITICfirst as a differentiated wealth

management platform in the market place.

Corporate Social Responsibility
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CITICfirst Earns Recognition As Wealth
Management Platform Of Excellence

The CITICfirst wealth management platform was a proven model in
offering pro-private banking services that appeal to the affluent segment
with progressive wealth management needs. During the year, continuous
efforts were made to strengthen the three core pillars supporting
CITICfirst’s competitive advantages, namely its niche and comprehensive
product range, its world-class wealth management platform, and the
professional service delivery by its experienced team of relationship
managers. As a result, the number of CITICfirst customers grew by 76%
year-on-year to surpass 10,000 by the end of 2007, while total client
assets under management (AUM) exceeded HK$35 billion, representing
an average AUM per customer of about HK$3.5 million. The more
sophisticated appetite of CITICfirst customers for wealth enhancing

products and services has also helped to boost RBG's investment and

bancassurance related income by 102.2% and 63.6% respectively.
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In order to ensure that CITICfirst can provide top-notch wealth
management services to affluent customers, the Bank invested in its
product tailoring capability and portfolio allocation and performance
tracking mechanism, and placed highly qualified relationship managers

to service its customers.

Indeed, the marketing excellence of CITICfirst and the robustness of its
service and operating platforms have attracted much market awareness
and industry recognition for the Bank. In November 2007, the Bank
was named “2007 Retail Bank of the Year — Hong Kong” by Asian
Banking & Finance magazine for its ability to achieve record growth in a
mature consumer banking market, especially vis-a-vis the marketing
excellence and strong service delivery of its CITICfirst platform. In
January 2008, CITICfirst also received from the Hong Kong Productivity
Council the “2007 Hong Kong Awards for Industries: Productivity and
Quality Award”. This award validates the Bank’s strong commitment
for the highest in quality, efficiency, productivity and returns that not

only add competencies to the Bank, but also raises standards across

the industry.
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Meanwhile, the ability of the Bank’s retail banking talents to leverage on
CITICfirst’s innovative and customer-oriented business model has
enabled a number of its star performers to win various financial planning
awards in 2007, including the Fifth Annual Hong Kong Financial Planner
of the Year — Gold and Silver Awards given by the Society of Registered
Financial Planners, and the Silver Award in the “Outstanding Financial
Planners Grand Award 2007" organised by the Hong Kong Institute

of Bankers.

The Bank currently operates eleven dedicated CITICfirst banking centres
located within its branches in Sheung Wan, Central, Tsim Sha Tsui,
Kowloon City, Causeway Bay, Yuen Long, Tsuen Wan, North Point, Lippo
Centre, Shatin Centre and Homantin. Six more CITICfirst banking
centres are planned for 2008, while dedicated teller counters are already

available at all branches.

Strengthened Product And Service Engines To
Sustain Growth

Investment Product Capabilities

The Bank was able to capitalise on the buoyant stock market during the
year to boost up its investment fee income. Its strengthened internet
stock trading platform attracted a 12.3% increase in stock trading
customers and a 150.2% increase in related fee income. It has also
strengthened its product structuring capability to generate an ever-
broadening range of private placement offerings. During the year, RBG

offered a total of 244 private placement issues, a 183.7% increase over

2006. Also, time-to-market for new products remains within one day.
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Bancassurance Momentum

The Bank continued to work with its bancassurance partners, Sun Life
Financial (Hong Kong) Limited and Manulife (International) Limited, to
offer a broad range of insurance solutions. Various life and general
insurance plans were introduced, of which the “Manulife Secure
IncomePlus”, a single premium pay annuity product with guaranteed
life-long payouts, and the “SunAchiever”, a unit-linked regular premium
pay insurance plan, were particularly well received amidst the peaking
of the interest rate cycle and the positive investment sentiment. As a
result, annualised first year premium income from new insurance sales

rose 56% and fee income grew by 63.6% over 2006.

Core Deposits And Margin Management
In 2007, RBG improved its deposit margins by 21 basis points to 0.94%.
It was mainly attributable to the growth of core current and savings

accounts and prudently managed fixed deposit margins.

EnNEEER

&

HamEESw:d
sEumATEE
- memm

Corporate Social Responsibility



AEEEANRENEMHEK

ERBEERE
RITETIRBEBEBLD TR - #
RHEEERH BR2EBEANNBIZIERR
F - RERTHNFGERTHEBERELRMA
SERPHREHERBRB IR ZHEP IR

RZZFEZTLFT A ATHBARBER
MTENER_TERFEYRES 03% =
33%  MEBBEFLBER _TZTLFEANZ
F EFH155% ©

Z2ERFE
ZEFEXBERATERBERRE BTN
EnFHERSERERARXSFNRA T8
SEMEHNERE STEAARTHREZRRY
BEEXBNIR TEEEXHHN =

NEEHEMN  FIRFTRmEFEHEERS
MIBETR  XBATHERYSREFPTS -

Paving Way For The Repositioning
Of Retail Lending

Hong Kong Residential Mortgages

The Bank continued to adopt a defensive strategy with its residential
mortgage portfolio, opting to maintain its prudent lending discipline
and to stay away from fierce pricing-cutting competition in the market
place. Instead, its focus is to position its mortgage offerings to clients
as an integral part of total service solutions for differentiated customer

segments.

The Bank's market share in newly drawn residential mortgage business
in December 2007 was 3.3%, a 0.3% gain over the same period in
2006, while overall mortgage loan balances showed a 15.5% year-on-

year growth as at the end of the 2007.

Consumer Finance

The Bank's consumer finance strategy stayed consistent with its overall
lending strategy to compete on product features and service quality
rather than to participate in price competition. As the Bank continues
to build up its wealth management franchise going forward, RBG will
reposition its consumer finance business in 2008 to create more
attractive value propositions for the affluent segment and to support its

drive to expand its upscale customer business.
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Business Banking

RBG’s Business Banking division continued to deliver healthy growth in
2007 from a modest base, with trade and non-trade related loans
growing 60.3% and 55.6%, respectively, on a year-on-year basis. The
Bank considers the small- to medium-sized enterprise (“SME") client
segment to be an attractive area which offers an important source of
interest income as well as cross-selling opportunities for other fee-based
products. Investments will be made in 2008 to enhance the Bank’s

marketing and product capabilities in this area to generate risk-adjusted

returns.

China Business

In 2007, RBG continued to focus on the development of its mortgage
business in China and managed to grow the outstanding balances of its
China mortgage portfolio by 68.4% to over HK$1.4 billion despite the
Chinese government’s various policy measures to cool its property

market.

Looking into 2008 and beyond, RBG will dovetail its strategy to support
the establishment and expansion of the Bank’s locally incorporated
subsidiary bank in China by driving business growth in foreign currency
mortgages and lending to non-PRC residents and the SME segment. It
will also explore potential collaborative opportunities with China CITIC
Bank Corporatiion Limited (“CNCB") and Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria,

S.A. ("BBVA") in the area of wealth management in due course.

Corporate Social Responsibility
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2008 Outlook

To further strengthen CKWB's retail banking franchise and to build a
sustainable and differentiated competitive positioning in the market
place, RBG will continue to build and ride on the success of CITICfirst as
its key strategic brand franchise targeted at the wealthy segment in
Hong Kong, and gradually expand into the Greater China area over
time. Dual focus will be put on developing the SME segment by
establishing a clear value proposition for existing and target new

customers.

The competencies built will provide a strong and attractive foundation
for the Bank to continuously augment its value-added services to its
customers, and to contribute to its strategic tripartite relationship with

CNCB and BBVA, with whom it will look to jointly explore new business

horizons in the Greater China and Asia region.
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Operating Income Trend 06
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The Wholesale Banking Group (“WBG") remained focused on its mission
to provide value-added solutions to clients who are active in cross-
border businesses between Greater China and the rest of the world.
The strong growth achieved in 2006 accelerated into 2007 and can be
seen generated by all lines of businesses. Loan assets and deposits grew
by 37.3% and 61.6% respectively on a year-on-year basis. Non-interest
income rose by 15.9% compared to the previous year, which accounted
for 33.8% of its total income. On the basis of these strong fundamentals,
WBG's 2007 profit before tax increased by 14.3% year-on-year to a
record HK$624 million.
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Non-interest Income
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Growing From Strong Fundamentals

At the beginning of 2007, WBG committed to four main strategic
priorities to further its aspirations to become a leading China-related
financial solutions provider for corporate and institutional clients in
Greater China and Asia, namely, to upgrade and deepen penetration of
its target client segments; to expand its product specialisations to deliver
timely solutions to clients; to explore and invest in new markets

initiatives, and to strengthen synergies with CNCB.

During the year, WBG significantly strengthened its management team
with the addition of a number of seasoned professionals with proven
track records in the industry. Increased investments were made to
enhance WBG's core competencies and to expand its product capabilities.
Under the strong leadership of the business unit and the dedicated
teamwork of allits staff members, WBG made considerable achievements
in its client, product and new market initiatives. As a result, profit
contribution from all marketing and product groups improved, while

cost-to-income ratio decreased to 29.1% from 30.5% a year ago.
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Client Initiatives

During the year, WBG benefited from continuous efforts to broaden
and upgrade its target customer segments and enjoyed a double-digit
growth in its total number of customer relationships. By transforming
the Bank’s role from a traditional local lender to a full-service provider,
both the Multinational Corporates Team and the Commercial Banking
Team managed to develop strong business ties with local clients and
large regional corporates operating in Hong Kong and China. In
addition to becoming the core banker for these clients, the teams were
successful in increasing the wallet share and establishing CKWB as their

China bank of choice in Asia.

Meanwhile, business referrals and greater coordination between CNCB
and CKWB in assisting clients increased as a result of closer working
relationships between the two banks and the implementation of the

global account management model.

The Financial Institutions Team expanded its marketing coverage from a
local to regional focus, and was successful in tripling its operating
income from a year ago by cementing its relationships with major

regional banks and non-bank financial institutions.

Corporate Social Responsibility
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Product Initiatives

WBG's decision to deepen its presence in the syndication loan market,
to improve its debt distribution capabilities and to enhance its product
engineering enabled the Bank to be far more active with large Hong
Kong, Chinese and regional corporates. In August 2007, the Structured
Finance and Syndication Team, through its relationship with a European
bank, completed the Bank’s largest pre-initial public offering financing
at a total amount of US$123 million. The transaction exemplified the
Bank’s advocacy of innovative solutions and professionalism by fully
capitalising on its product expertise, balance sheet capability, extensive
China network, and efficient decision making process. Overall, the
team completed 33 transactions during the year, including 13 deals for
which it acted as lead manager. Total underwritten amount for these

syndicated loans amounted to HK$10.1 billion, representing a 14.5%

increase over 2006.
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In line with CITIC Group’s overall efforts to maximise intra-group
synergies and to drive collaboration amongst its subsidiaries, the Bank
provided extensive foreign exchange service support for clients referred
by CNCB. During the year, the China Corporate Banking Team alone
completed several hundred foreign exchange-related structured
transactions. It is expected that close collaboration with CNCB in the
areas of foreign exchange and trade products will provide major

opportunities for expanding WBG's business in 2008 and beyond.

Trade finance continued to grow in 2007 as year-on-year volume and
income grew by 50.6% and 36.5% respectively. In the latter part of the
year, WBG successfully piloted the launch of a new product initiative,
domestic factoring, which is expected to become a key revenue

generator for Commercial Banking in 2008.

Furthermore, income from cross-selling of Treasury and Markets

solutions to corporate clients also grew six-fold in 2007.

Corporate Social Responsibility
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New Market Initiatives

The Bank continued its repositioning strategy and broadened its target
customer segments to include large regional corporates and banks with

operations in China as well as other parts of Asia.

The New Initiatives Office in the China Banking Division achieved
significant success in establishing effective working relationships with
various CNCB branches in different provinces in China. This has
contributed directly to the healthy growth of the Commercial Real
Estate and Project Finance loan portfolios, especially on the financing of

projects in China.

The Financial Institutions Team also contributed to the strengthening of
the Bank’s relationships with major regional and international banks for
syndication opportunities and with securities companies from Singapore
and Taiwan for increased activities in initial public offering and share

financing.

A new International Banking team was established to strengthen the
operations of the Bank's overseas branches and to explore opportunities
for regional expansion. A key part of its efforts was focused on
improving process management, stepping up business policies and
product programmes, and expanding information capabilities to closely

track and monitor key business performance indicators.

Sharpening Competitive Edge In China

In order to deliver maximum synergies and the most efficient service to
clients, the Bank modified the organisation set up of its Shanghai and
Beijing branches so that the two China onshore wholesale banking
teams are grouped under the same reporting line as the China Corporate
Banking Team in Hong Kong. This enabled the Bank to more effectively
allocate its resources and streamline the flow of information and
business intelligence, allowing relationship managers to respond quickly

and deliver cross-border financial solutions and support to clients.
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Business referrals between CKWB and CNCB continued to grow at an
encouraging rate, demonstrating not only the Bank’s ability to offer
“one-stop” cross-border solutions but also its ability to gain a stronger
foothold in China. During the year, approved facilities referred by CNCB
and other CITIC Group subsidiaries exceeded HK$6 billion. Further
cooperative efforts between the two sister banks resulted in CKWB's

development and launch of an offshore trade finance platform and a

USD real time gross settlement system in Hong Kong to support CNCB.

Separately, the Bank’s wholly-owned CITIC Ka Wah Bank (China) Limited
("CKWB China”) has received approval from the China Banking
Regulatory Commission to locally incorporate as a licensed bank in China,

and has officially commenced business operations on 14 April 2008.

CKWB China is headquartered in Shenzhen with branches in Shanghai
and Beijing. It will serve as the business platform for the Bank’s China
strategy, which is to provide total banking and financing solutions to
customers with cross-border needs into, or out of China. With RMB1 billion
in registered and paid-up capital upon incorporation, CKWB China will
initially offer RMB and foreign currency wholesale banking services and
related treasury services to Mainland and cross-border corporate
clientele, as well as foreign currency banking services for individual
customers. Another key role for CKWB China is to support business
cooperation efforts between the Bank and CNCB which has been
growing briskly over the past two years. It will also offer a flexible
platform onshore to explore tripartite collaborative opportunities with

CNCB and BBVA.

Corporate Social Responsibility
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Meanwhile, the Bank will retain its original Shanghai branch to focus on

delivering foreign currency wholesale banking services to customers.

The Year Ahead

With the substantial progress made in strengthening the Bank’s China-
related competencies as well as its collaboration with CNCB, WBG s
well on track to realising its aspiration of becoming the China bank of

choice for corporate and institutional clients in Greater China and Asia.

Looking ahead into 2008, WBG will further invest in the expansion of its
three core Centres of Excellence — Structured Finance and Syndication,
Commercial Real Estate and Project Finance, and International Banking
and Financial Institutions, which collectively generated 74.2% growth

in total operating income in 2007.

WBG will also significantly upgrade its product capabilities in trade
finance, foreign exchange and derivatives, cash management and
internet platforms, structured finance as well as mergers and acquisitions.
It will also start to focus on the Bank’s regional expansion plans

particularly in the Southeast Asia to service its many existing clients.

The Bank’s holding company, CITIC International Financial Holdings
Limited, and its foreign strategic shareholder, BBVA, have conducted
extensive business due diligence and are in preparation for the
establishment of an Asia regional business cooperation framework.
With CKWB as the primary banking platform for all Asian business and
new business expansion in the region, WBG is excited with the
opportunities that the partnership will bring and the prospects of
building the CITIC Group commercial banking franchise out of Hong

Kong and China into Asia.
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Treasury And Markets Group
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The Treasury and Markets Group (“TMG") reported a fruitful year in
2007 in driving the growth of client-driven fee income in 2007. Thanks
to enhanced collaboration and cross-selling efforts both with WBG and
RBG, treasury-related customer revenues bank-wide rose by 157.8% to
HK$44.4 million. TMG also played a critical role in stabilising the Bank'’s
overall investment and trading strategies with the onset of the global
credit market turmoil in the second half of the year. In the area of
Central Treasury Management, TMG was instrumental to the successful
execution of various capital exercises during the year to support the

Bank’s operating and expansion needs.
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Capital, Funding And Liquidity Management

The tightening monetary policy stance adopted by the US Federal
Reserve (“US Fed") Board in the past couple of years started to reverse
in the second half of 2007. The accelerating intensity of the US housing
market slow-down and issues with the US subprime mortgage sector
triggered a wide-spread market confidence crisis and the global credit
markets virtually ground to a halt in the last quarter of the year. The US
Fed lowered its benchmark Federal Funds Rate by 1% from 5.25% at

the beginning of the year to 4.25% by the year-end.

Volatility in the Hong Kong interbank market was exacerbated by the
double influence of the global credit crunch on the one hand, and the
vagaries of the local equity market fund flows on the other. The Hong
Kong Monetary Authority intervened and defended the currency peg in
October by injecting liquidity into the money market. The Hong Kong
Interbank Offered Rate (HIBOR) has since stabilised and has stayed in
step with movements of its counterpart USD London Interbank Offered

Rate (LIBOR).

The Bank adopts a prudent approach in its funding and liquidity
management. A high liquidity ratio is maintained throughout the year.
Stress tests are performed regularly to ensure that the Bank can handle
unexpected liquidity drains. The Bank constantly holds a portfolio of
high-grade securities with short maturities that can generate liquidity
through re-purchase arrangements or out-right selling in the secondary

market.

TMG is active in the interbank funding and capital markets. In 2007,
TMG issued a total of HK$4.13 billion in certificates of deposit as one of
its liquidity management tools. It also conducted various money market
gapping initiatives during the year to manage the Bank’s short-term

liquidity for better yields.
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In September 2007, the Board of Directors of the Bank approved the
conversion of its held-to-maturity fixed income portfolio to its available-
for-sale fixed income portfolio. This will enable the Bank to proactively
manage its fixed income securities portfolio to reduce interest rate risks
and will enhance flexibility in its overall liquidity management. As at the
end of 2007, the size of this fixed income securities portfolio stood at
HK$7.6 billion, down from HK$10.2 billion at 2006 year-end; average

maturities stood at 2.04 years.

Given the Bank’s robust loans and overall asset growth which will require
a progressively strengthening capital base, TMG led efforts to establish
a US$2 billion medium term note (“MTN") programme which gives the
Bank flexibility to tap the capital market. Indeed, shortly after the
launch of this MTN programme at the end of November, the Bank
successfully completed the sale of US$250 million ten-year floating rate
lower tier two subordinated notes on 11 December 2007, the proceeds
of which were used to redeem its outstanding subordinated notes due
2011 in the same amount to maintain its capital adequacy. Diversified

funding sources and a strong capital structure should enable the Bank's

general expansion in various business areas.

Corporate Social Responsibility
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Client Solutions, Product And Business
Development

TMG works closely with its two internal partners, RBG and WBG, to
deliver a wide range of treasury-related financial solutions to customers.
High volatilities in the currencies and interest rates markets in 2007
brought enhanced client-trading revenue opportunities. There was a
significant increase in customer transactions, particularly in the areas of
interest rate hedging, interest rate swaps, foreign exchange, RMB non-

deliverable forward hedging.

Structured products continue to command strong interest from both
corporate and individual customers, and TMG supports by delivering a
steady pipeline of timely and innovative solutions to both WBG and
RBG. In order to capture the opportunity from the fast-growing
structured product markets, TMG allocated additional resource in
infrastructure building and strengthened its capability in development
of new products. The improved infrastructure also serves to improve

the overall risk management capability of the Treasury operation.
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Meanwhile, TMG also plays a strategic role in the development of new

products, markets and business initiatives:

e TMG initiated and led efforts that saw the Bank'’s active participation
in the debut retail RMB bond issuances in Hong Kong as placement

bank and market maker in all the three retail RMB bond issues.

e TMG played an integral part in delivering RMB non-deliverable
forward products to customers referred by CNCB which created a

new and profitable income stream for the Bank.

e |t helped to develop and pilot launch derivative and structured

products for the Bank’s Shanghai branch.

e [ts Money Market Desk successfully supported the strong initial
public offering financing demand from non-bank financial institution

customers.

As a result of such enhanced cooperation and product specialist support,
treasury-related income for WBG was significantly bolstered from

HK$6.5 million in 2006 to HK$40 million in 2007.
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Investment Management

The Bank began its strategy of engaging professional fund managers to
run part of its surplus liquidity since April 2004. Since its inception, the
fund investment portfolio had delivered a sustained and stable
performance that met the Bank’s targets in terms of returns, volatility
and risk diversification. The portfolio was invested in four major asset
classes, namely, in fixed income mandates, alternative investments
comprising a broad range of funds of hedge funds mandates, structured
investment vehicles (“SIVs”) and portable alpha mandates. The portfolio
was subject to rigorous and continuous monitoring against prescribed

target returns and risk by dedicated in-house professionals.

In the second half of 2007, however, the US subprime mortgage storm
intensified and resulted in a global liquidity crunch that was
unprecedented in the history of the capital markets. Traditional credit
rating measures and conventional investment and risk management
models were also challenged under the severely stretched market
conditions. The Bank’s capital note investments in four independently
managed SIVs, totalling an equivalent of US$340 million (approximately
HK$2.65 billion), came under extreme pressure as their investment
managers faced difficulties funding their respective portfolios which

consisted of high grade securities.

On 26 November 2007, the Bank disclosed through an announcement
by its parent company, CITIC International Financial Holdings Limited,
that one of the four SIVs, Victoria Finance Limited, has been successfully
restructured into a new fully funded vehicle with long-term funding,
called Farmington Finance Limited. The restructuring removed the risk
of any forced sale of the underlying assets of the specific SIV due to
short-term liquidity problem and may help to minimise potential losses

for both their senior debt and capital note holders.
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In February 2008, another SIV within the portfolio, Whistlejacket Capital
Limited, went into receivership. Accordingly, the Bank has written down

in full its notional investment in this SIV in its 2007 accounts.

The remaining two SIVsin the portfolio, namely Beta Finance Corporation
and Five Finance Corporation, have both secured on-going liquidity
through the rating support facilities provided by their sponsoring
institution, Citibank N.A. This has removed the risk of an enforcement
event for both SIVs and therefore avoided the fire-sale of assets. The
value of these two SIVs have been written down based on their net
asset values as at 31 December 2007. Given continuing uncertainties
in the global credit and capital markets in 2008, the remaining value of
these two SIVs will be subject to further fluctuations; the Bank'’s
maximum exposure to these will be their remaining carrying value of

approximately HK$704 million. (See accounting notes 47b.)

Excluding the afore-mentioned SIV investments, the remainder of the
Bank’s fund investment portfolio, average size at US$410 million
(approximately HK$3.1 billion) for the year of 2007, continued to
generate reasonable returns of 5.89% for the full year (2006: 7.63%).

Going forward, TMG’s strategy is to support the Bank’s rapid business
development and regional expansion plans by focusing on growing
customer-driven income for CKWB’'s core businesses, as well as
managing its funding and liquidity business for better returns. Given
this strategic development, as well as the changes in the capital markets,
the Bank’s management has decided in the fourth quarter of last year to
redeem all the funds in the fund investment portfolio in an orderly
manner. As at 31 December 2007, the size of the fund investment

portfolio excluding the SIVs has been reduced to HK$1.6 billion, a 48%

reduction compared with 2006 year-end exposure, and will be further

Corporate Social Responsibility
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reduced to HK$546 million by 30 June 2008 upon redemption of all
alternative investments in the portfolio. The Bank expects to exit the
remaining HK$546 million holdings in portable alpha mandates

by 2009.

2008 Outlook

Looking into 2008 and with the establishment of CKWB China, TMG
expects to build on its product capabilities and to increase the delivery
of more structured investment products to Mainland customers. This
will help to improve the funding position and profitability of the Bank’s
onshore business in China. Cooperation and cross-referrals between
the Bank and CNCB are also expected to increase further in order to
capture the exciting business opportunities arising from China’s growing
importance in global trade and the ever-increasing cross-border
investment flows into and out of China. By continuously enhancing its
financial product manufacturing and distribution capabilities, TMG
expects to contribute significantly to achieving the Bank’s vision to
establish itself as the Asia hub for global market products and solutions

to service its expanding client base in the region.

In the area of the Bank’s central treasury and investment management,
focus will be given to maximise risk reduction amidst the extreme
volatilities that are likely to persist in the capital markets in 2008, with
priority given to more conservative strategies in order to uphold the

Bank’s healthy liquidity position.
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With over 80 years of banking operations in Hong Kong, the CITIC Ka
Wah Bank (“CKWB") brand has been built on values that are much
focused on good corporate citizenship and caring for the community. In
2007, the Bank broadened its corporate social responsibility (“CSR”)
framework to encompass three key themes — caring for underprivileged
communities, nurturing young people to becoming Hong Kong's future

leaders, and raising awareness and bringing harmony to the environment.

As part of the Bank’s conscious efforts to embrace CSR as an intrinsic
part of its corporate culture, it encourages broad staff participation in all
its charitable and community activities. During the year, a total of 6,794
volunteer service hours were recorded for its Hong Kong activities alone,
representing an average of about five volunteer service hours per staff.
Meanwhile, total donations and spending in CSR projects was close to

HK$1.2 million.

Corporate Social Responsibility
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Community Services And Donations

Community service and donations (“CSD") activities lie at the core of
the Bank’s overall CSR programme, and are undertaken as a genuine
reflection of the Bank’s commitment to give back and benefit the
communities within which it operates. A dedicated committee involving
representatives from all of the Bank’s business and functional units serve
as the consultative body to shape its CSD policies, and to approve and

coordinate related activities.

During the year, many of the Bank’s staff made active and generous
contributions in time and effort to implement a total of 16 initiatives to
reach out and assist underprivileged groups in Hong Kong and China.

Highlights of these initiatives include:

e January — Some 90 CKWB staff participated in the “21st Hong
Kong Grand Prix Round Table Pedal” and took turns in pedalling
515 laps in the 24-hour go-kart marathon. Proceeds from the fund-
raising event went towards the Round Table Hong Kong Charitable
Foundation which in turn distributes to various charity organisations

in Hong Kong.

e March — CKWB sponsored a mural painting project organised by
the Hong Kong Youth Arts Foundation where the Bank’s corporate
volunteers worked with hearing-impaired students from the
Lutheran School for the Deaf to add colours on the school walls

based on the designs created collectively by the students.
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July — The Bank partnered with St. James’ Settlement to host a
summer party and movie day for primary school students from Tin
Shui Wai, in the support of their “Grant-in-aid Brightens Children’s

Lives” charity project.

September — The Bank held a mid-autumn luncheon party for 60
elderlies living alone in the Kwai Tsing district under the care of the
Hong Kong Society for the Aged (“SAGE"), where some of its senior
executives took part in a singing performance for the elderly

participants.

November — The Bank’s corporate volunteers teamed up with Heep
Hong Society to host over 30 children who are challenged by
development disorders and autism, along with their parents, to an
enjoyable sand sculpture competition at the Gold Beach in

Tuen Mun.

December — The Bank gave away close to 300 neckerchiefs to
elderly people living alone in the Tsuen Wan and Tai Wo Hau districts
under the care of SAGE at a luncheon party. The neckerchiefs were

hand-knitted and contributed by over 180 CKWB staff members.
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Encouraging Results For Community Service In 2007
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Environmental Awareness And Sustainability

In 2007, the Bank augmented its community services strategy to include
a new commitment to the environmental frontier, through an
environmental pledge along four key principles: Energy Efficiency,
Resource Efficiency, Ethical Code of Conduct and Commitment to the
Promotion of Green Awareness. Its objective is to promote the green
message amongst the Bank’s staff and the general public of Hong Kong

via external and internal programmes.
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External Programmes

In February, the Bank sponsored staff members to take part in the “14th
Green Power Hike” organised by Green Power. The CKWB participants
hiked on a 10-km trail and won the “Banking Cup Champion” and the

“Overall Champion”.

In April, the Bank was one of the two co-sponsors of the “Tree Planting
Challenge 2007 " organised by Friends of the Earth (HK) (“FOE"). Nearly
100 staff members participated in the event including 19 teams who
went on the 10-km trail to plant close to 1,000 saplings along the fire-

damaged slopes of Tai Lam Country Park.

In July, the Bank sponsored and spoke on the topic of “Environmental
Production Industry” at the "EnviroSeries Sustainable Development

Forum 2007" organised by Business Environment Council.

HRES

NA ROTRFEASHORRES | UZHZH
B EBEA — AR LESTITEI® SRR
KRB e BEE D BIR A 20% K 50% - [[IE
WHWER R EEGTITEIRBR T RS HE -
AITEIRNXBRRBOMKES 6 1E
ERRENITIERE -

Internal Programmes

In August, the Bank launched a “Save Paper Campaign” by replacing
200 desktop laser printers in the Bank with the use of multi-functional
copiers on local area networks. The desktop laser printers thus eliminated
were donated to charity, meanwhile, the Bank recorded a 20% and 50%
drop in paper and toner consumption respectively. The Bank's staff

showed great support and benefited from a healthier workplace.

Corporate Social Responsibility
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In November, keeping up the momentum, the Bank organised a movie
day for about 130 staff and family members to watch the award-
winning environmental documentary “Inconvenient Truth”.  The
Director of FOE was also invited to share his insights on the impact of

global warming and the value of protecting the environment.

In December, to raise awareness towards the sharing and recycling of
useful resources, a bank-wide exercise was conducted for staff members
to turn in used reading and entertainment material. The initiative
received enthusiastic support in which close to 2,000 books and over
350 music and movie discs were collected in just three weeks. The
donated items were used towards the establishment of “CKWB

Libraries” at two community centres of Christian Action, an organisation

serving low income group and new immigrants from the Mainland.
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Leadership Development And Education

The Bank’s mission is to develop and foster human capital through
knowledge and experiences thatare thought-provokingandinspirational.
CKWB is committed to working with young people to raise aspirations,

build confidence, provide opportunities and break down barriers.
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During the year, the Bank funded three corporate teams to participate
in the “Inner Challenge 2007" organised by Breakthrough Organisation
in November 2007, where participants hiked on a four-hour journey

with the objective to raise funds for the outlays of youth development

work for Breakthrough.
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It also contributed to the Community Chest’s “Corporate and Employee
Contribution Programme 2006/07" to benefit the youth leadership
programmes organised by its member agencies. The Bank was awarded

the Bronze award in recognition of its support for this cause.

With the strong belief that human capital is the greatest asset for our
organisation and others, the Bank will continue to identify and organise
suitable projects on leadership development and education within the

society and the Bank itself.

Corporate Social Responsibility
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Award

In recognition of CKWB's commitment to caring for the community and
its efforts to establish good corporate citizenship, the Bank was awarded
the “Caring Company Logo” for the fifth consecutive year by the Hong

Kong Council of Social Service in February 2008.
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The Future Is In Our Hands

CKWB believes that active community participation and business
profitability complement one another. Everything that the Bank does is
driven by the determination that it would build its business based on
trust, teamwork, integrity and mutual respect for its stakeholders, the
society at large and the business itself. Continual emphasis will be given
to further staff participation across its community service mandates so
that the spirit of social contribution becomes firmly rooted in the Bank's

corporate culture.
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iographies Of Directors And Senior Executives

Biographies Of Directors

Mr. Dou Jianzhong

Chairman

Aged 53. Appointed as a Director of CITIC Ka Wah Bank Limited (the
“Bank”) on 25 November 2002 and was elected Chairman on 17
October 2006. Mr. Dou is an Executive Director and Vice President of
CITIC Group, Director and Chief Executive Officer of CITIC International
Financial Holdings Limited, and a Director of CITIC International Assets
Management Limited and China CITIC Bank Corporation Limited.
Mr. Dou graduated from the University of International Business
and Economics, Beijing in 1979 and obtained a Master Degree in
Economics from Liao Ning University. He was granted the prestigious
title of “Senior Economist” by CITIC Group. Mr. Dou was formerly
the President of CITIC Industrial Bank (now known as China CITIC
Bank Corporation Limited) and has extensive experience in the finance

industry.



PREFZ M+

BT RS

A+ RZEE_F-—A++HEZE
REATEEZ REFENAT BEZEAREH
RITHEH  RANTRPEEESRIERSE
RARIES EFHALCERBTETHREAH
FERERT(RE) BERQAMESEAY
BERAREER  RFERIKROGERA
AEE BNEARTELBZNEZEESEE -
MARITAT - BRA B % 2N 4 — i B BR $R 17 48
EEERTBOHEE o BN BRARLIESR
NARER FREEBEHBEEHS FTFE

RESPETEBENRREES TRAER
EAEREGNRZABHBEZEGKE -
BiRAKE

At+t-®m - R-ZETERF+-—A+N\BEZ
EARTEE -EREARTEPEEELRA
BESRFRALE FEHARESRERER
REIRFERTERVDERRABESRK - &
EEAEBREBERARNPEHAREEEESR
RRARESEE AP EREBERARES -
BEARAXBANRRER IHERERE L
W YHEABEB-_TFZEZRT 28R
EFFEER - BERER_ZTHNFAAZEC
EERNFLAPRITEERBITRNDER
NRIBIESERRITR -

Mrs. Chan Hui Dor Lam Doreen

President and Chief Executive Officer

Aged 54. Appointed as a Director of the Bank on 17 January 2002
and was further appointed as President and Chief Executive Officer of
the Bank on 16 April 2002. Mrs. Chan is also the Director, Managing
Director and Alternate Chief Executive Officer of CITIC International
Financial Holdings Limited, Chairman of CITIC Ka Wah Bank (China)
Limited and HKCB Finance Limited, and a Director of China CITIC
Bank Corporation Limited. She also serves as a member of the
Banking Advisory Committee. Prior to joining the Bank, she was in
charge of the retail banking business for a major international bank
in Hong Kong. Mrs. Chan is also active in her support for non-profit
organisations. She is currently serving on the board of Haven of Hope
Christian Service, The Youth Foundation Limited and China Graduate
School of Theology. She is also a council member of the Hong Kong

Baptist University and serves as a member of its Finance Committee.

Mr. Chang Zhenming

Aged 51. Appointed as a Director of the Bank on 18 November 2006.
Mr. Chang is the Vice Chairman and President of CITIC Group, Vice
Chairman of CITIC International Financial Holdings Limited and China
CITIC Bank Corporation Limited, Chairman of CITIC Capital Holdings
Limited and CITIC International Assets Management Limited, and a
Director of CITIC Pacific Limited. He holds an MBA from the Insurance
College of New York and has over 20 years’ broad range of experience
in banking, finance and securities business. Mr. Chang was the Vice
Chairman and President of China Construction Bank Corporation

during the period from September 2004 to July 2006.
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Dr. Chen Xiaoxian

Aged 53. Appointed as a Director of the Bank on 17 January 2005.
Dr. Chen is the Director and President of China CITIC Bank Corporation
Limited, an Executive Director and Vice President of CITIC Group, and
a Director of CITIC International Financial Holdings Limited. Dr. Chen
is a mentor for doctoral student and visiting professor of Dongbei
University of Finance and Economics, as well as visiting professor of
Renmin University of China. Before joining CITIC Group, Dr. Chen
was a director and Executive Vice President of China Merchants Bank.
Dr. Chen graduated from Renmin University of China with a Bachelor
Degree in Finance. He received his Master Degree in Finance from
Xinan University of Finance and Economics and his Ph.D. in Finance
from Dongbei University of Finance and Economics. He is a “Senior
Economist” and has 24 years’ extensive experience in banking. In
2005, 2006 and 2007 consecutively, Dr. Chen received the “China’s Top
Ten Finance Figures of the Year Award” from “The Chinese Banker”
magazine. He also received the “Top Ten New Leaders in Finance of
the Year Award” from the China International Forum in 2006 and

2007.

Mr. Rafael Gil-Tienda

Independent Non-executive Director

Aged 55. Appointed as an Independent Non-executive Director
and Chairman of the Credit & Risk Management Committee of the
Bank on 20 October 2003. Mr. Gil-Tienda is the Chairman of Marsh
& McLennan Companies Inc. in Asia and an Independent Non-
executive Director of CITIC International Financial Holdings Limited.
Mr. Gil-Tienda obtained a Bachelor Degree in Philosophy, Politics and
Economics from the Oxford University and an MBA from the University
of California, Berkeley. He was formerly with Standard Chartered Bank

and Citibank and has over 25 years of banking experience.
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Mr. Ju Weimin

Aged 44. Appointed as a Director of the Bank on 25 November 2002.
Mr. Ju is a Director and the Chief Financial Officer of CITIC Group,
Director of CITIC International Financial Holdings Limited and China
CITIC Bank Corporation Limited, and the Chairman of CITIC Trust &
Investment Co., Ltd. Mr. Ju obtained a Bachelor Degree in Economics
from the Hangzhou Institute of Electronic Engineering and a Master

Degree in Economics from the Renmin University of China.

Mr. Kong Dan

Aged 60. Appointed as a Director of the Bank on 25 November 2002.
Mr. Kong is the Chairman of CITIC Group, CITIC International Financial
Holdings Limited, China CITIC Bank Corporation Limited and CITIC
Resources Holdings Limited. He holds a Master Degree in Economics
from the China Academy of Social Sciences. Mr. Kong was formerly
the Chairman of the Bank during the period from November 2002
to October 2006. He was also the Vice Chairman and President of
China Everbright Group Limited, Vice Chairman of China Everbright
Limited and Chairman of China Everbright Technology Limited. He
has extensive business connections and experience in investment and

finance.
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Mr. Lam Kwong Siu

Independent Non-executive Director

Aged 73. Appointed as an Independent Non-executive Director of
the Bank on 17 January 2002. Mr. Lam is the Vice Chairman of BOC
International Holdings Limited and the Independent Non-executive
Director of China Overseas Land & Investment Limited, Fujian Holdings
Limited, Xinyi Glass Holdings Limited and CITIC International Financial
Holdings Limited. He was formerly the Deputy Chief Executive of Bank
of China Hongkong-Macau Regional Office, Chairman of Po Sang Bank
Limited, Vice Chairman of Chiyu Banking Corporation Limited and a
Director of Bank of China, BOC China Fund Limited and Henderson
China Holdings Limited. He has over 40 years of continuous banking

experience.

Mr. Lo Wing Yat Kelvin

Aged 49. Appointed as a Director of the Bank on 17 January
2002. Mr. Lo is now also a Director and Managing Director of CITIC
International Financial Holdings Limited and a Director and Chief
Executive Officer of CITIC International Assets Management Limited.
Mr. Lo graduated from the University of Hong Kong with a Bachelor
Degree in Law. He was admitted as a Solicitor of the Supreme Court of
Hong Kong in 1984 and a Solicitor of the Supreme Court of England
and Wales in 1989. Prior to joining the Bank, Mr. Lo served as an In-
house Counsel of Bank of China Hongkong-Macau Regional Office

and a partner of Linklaters.
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Mr. Roger Clark Spyer

Executive Vice President and Alternate Chief Executive Officer

Aged 68. Joined the Bank in March 2005 as Executive Vice President
and Chief Credit and Risk Officer, and was appointed as a Director and
Alternate Chief Executive Officer of the Bank on 2 December 2005. Mr.
Spyer is also a Director of CITIC International Financial Holdings Limited.
He is a veteran banker with over 30 years of extensive experience
in credit and risk management, wholesale and investment banking,
treasury, asset/liability and derivative trading. Mr. Spyer had been
working in a major international bank for 25 years where he headed
senior positions at the group level. Mr. Spyer was then an independent
consultant providing advisory service to international clients on

investment in the Chinese banking market.

Mr. Tsang Yiu Keung Paul

Independent Non-executive Director

Aged 54. Appointed as an Independent Non-executive Director and
Chairman of the Audit Committee of the Bank on 1 September 2004.
Mr. Tsang is also an Independent Non-executive Director and Chairman
of the Audit Committee of CITIC International Financial Holdings
Limited. He is a professional accountant and a Fellow Member of The
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, The Chartered
Association of Certified Accountants and The Institute of Chartered
Secretaries and Administrators. Mr. Tsang was with KPMG for more
than 27 years, where he was a senior banking partner until he retired

from the firm on 31 March 2003.
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Mr. Zhao Shengbiao

Executive Vice President and Country Head, U.S.A.

Aged 57. Appointed as a Director of the Bank on 25 November 2002.
He is now also the Executive Vice President and Country Head, U.S.A.
of the Bank and in charge of the overall business operations in U.S.A.
Further, Mr. Zhao is also a Director of CITIC International Financial
Holdings Limited. He graduated from the University of International
Business and Economics, Beijing and obtained a Master Degree in
Finance from the College of Insurance, New York. He has over 30 years
of experience in international banking and worked in Beijing, London,

Paris, Hong Kong and New York.
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Biographies Of Senior Executives

Mr. Ling Chung Yan

Joined the Bank in April 2003 as Senior Vice President and Chief
Operating Officer and was promoted to Executive Vice President in
November of the same year. Mr. Ling was appointed as the Alternate
Chief Executive Officer of the Bank in December 2005 and is now in
charge of all support and operation functions of the Bank. He has over
30 years experience in information technology and operations. Mr.
Ling obtained a Bachelor Degree in Physics from Williams College and a
M.Sc. in Computers Sciences from the University of Wisconsin. Before
joining the Bank, Mr. Ling was the Head of Operations, Consumer

Banking of Standard Chartered Bank.

Ms. Wong Mei Chun Phoebe

Joined the Bank in November 2004 as Senior Vice President and Head
of Wealth Management & Strategic Planning. Ms. Wong is now an
Executive General Manager and Head of Retail Banking Group of the
Bank. She has 20 years of experience in retail banking with exposure
to the various retail customer segments, different product disciplines
as well as customer sales and senior management. She holds a Master
Degree in Business Administration from the University of Brunel and
a Bachelor Degree in Arts from the University of Hong Kong. Before
joining the Bank, Ms. Wong was the Head of Strategic Partnership
Development of Standard Chartered Bank.

Mr. Geoffrey Walsh

Joined the Bank in January 2008 as Executive Vice President and
Director of Risks. Mr. Walsh has over 30 years of extensive multi-
disciplinary experience in international banking and finance,
with emphasis on all aspects of risks including credit, markets and
operations, internal audit, portfolio management as well as Basel |l
guidelines and requirements. He holds a Bachelor degree in Business
Studies from Victoria University in Australia and a Master degree in
Business Administration from the National University of Singapore.

Before joining the Bank, Mr. Walsh was the Regional Head of

Regulatory Affairs — Asia for GE Money.
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Mr. Lau Cheuk Hang Philip

Joined the Bank in August 2002 as Senior Vice President and Deputy
Treasurer. He is now an Executive Vice President and Treasurer of the
Bank. In addition to managing the Bank’s funding and liquidity, Mr. Lau
is responsible for the business development of the Treasury and Markets
Group. He has over 20 years of trading and investment experience
in the capital markets. Mr. Lau holds a Bachelor Degree in Social
Sciences from the University of Hong Kong, a Master of Law Degree
from People’s University of China, and a Master of Art Degree from
the Chinese University of Hong Kong. He also holds the Chartered
Financial Analyst (CFA) designation. Before joining the Bank, Mr. Lau
has held senior management and marketing positions in a number
of leading financial institutions in the region, including Zeppelin Tech

Capital Limited, Chase Manhattan Asia, Bank of America and Citibank.

Ms. Margaret Man

Joined the Bank in October 1998 as Senior Vice President. Ms. Man
is now an Executive Vice President and Head of China Banking of the
Bank. She graduated from Shanxi Financial and Economics University
obtaining a Bachelor Degree in Economics and further studied in the
Graduate School of the People’s Bank of China obtaining a Master
Degree in Banking and Finance. Ms. Man had been a Division Chief
in the People’s Bank of China (“PBOC") and worked for PBOC for
7 years in 1980’s. Before joining the Bank, Ms. Man was a Deputy

Managing Director of China Venturetechno International Co. Ltd.
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Mr. Lee Sik Sang John

Joined the Bank in July 2006 as Senior Vice President. Mr. Lee is
now an Executive Vice President of the Bank and serves as the Head
of Group Human Resources in CITIC International Financial Holdings
Limited. Mr. Lee holds a Bachelor Degree in Economics and a Master
Degree in Business Administration. He started his banking career with
Standard Chartered Bank in the information technology function and
served for 20 years in various management positions in several business
and support functions, including consumer banking, human resources,
and post-merger integration in Asia Pacific. Prior to joining the Bank,

Mr. Lee headed the people development function in Mass Transit

Railway Corporation.

Mr. Wong Ho Sing Steve

Joined the Bank in July 2005 as Senior Vice President and Chief
Financial Officer. Mr. Wong is now an Executive Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer of the Bank. He is also the Group Chief Financial
Officer and the Qualified Accountant (as defined under the Listing
Rules) of CITIC International Financial Holdings Limited. Mr. Wong
graduated from the Hong Kong Polytechnic and is a Fellow Member
of The Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and The Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, and a member of The
Institute of Chartered Secretaries & Administrators and The Hong
Kong Institute of Company Secretaries. Before joining the Bank, Mr.
Wong held senior management positions in Chase Manhattan Bank,

Manhattan Card Company Limited and DBS Bank.
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Mr. Roy Huang

Joined the Bank in November 2004 as Senior Vice President, General
Counsel and Head of Compliance. Mr. Huang is now an Executive
Vice President, General Counsel and Compliance Officer of the Bank.
He is also the Group General Counsel and Group Compliance Officer
of CITIC International Financial Holdings Limited. Mr. Huang has over
20 years experience in legal and regulatory affairs in Hong Kong and
the United States. He graduated from the University of California,
Berkeley and Georgetown University Law School and prior to joining
the Bank, Mr. Huang was partner in charge of legal affairs Asia-Pacific

at Andersen Worldwide.

Ms. Tong Yuen Yi Barbara

Joined the Bank in January 2005 as Senior Vice President and Head
of Group Corporate Relations in charge of corporate communications
and investor relations. Ms. Tong has over 20 years of experience in
marketing and communications in the financial industry. Ms. Tong
graduated from Mills College in the United States with a Bachelor
Degree in Economics. Prior to joining the Bank, she headed the Asian
marketing and communications function for UBS Wealth Management

and JPMorgan Private Bank respectively.

Ms. Li Shuk Fan Anna

Joined the Bank in June 2005 as Senior Vice President and Head
of Audit. Ms. Li holds a MBA Degree from the University of South
Australia and is a Fellow Member of The Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants and an Associate Member of The Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. She has over 23
years of experience in auditing. Before joining the Bank, Ms. Li was
the Assistant General Manager and Head of Business Planning &

Development in Belgian Bank.
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The Directors have pleasure in submitting their report together with the audited

financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2007.

Principal Place of Business

CITIC Ka Wah Bank Limited (“the Bank”) is a licensed bank incorporated and
domiciled in Hong Kong and has its registered office at 232 Des Voeux Road
Central, Hong Kong. The Bank operates branches in Beijing, Macau, Shanghai,

New York and Los Angeles.

Principal Activities

The principal activities of the Bank and its subsidiaries (“the Group”) are the
provision of general banking and related financial services primarily in Hong
Kong. Particulars of the Bank'’s principal subsidiaries as at 31 December 2007 are

set out in note 26 to the financial statements.

Financial Statements

The profit of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2007 and the state
of the Bank’s and the Group’s affairs as at that date are set out in the financial

statements on pages 84 to 214.

Dividends

No interim dividend was declared and paid for the year ended 31 December
2007 (2006: Interim dividend of HK$453,000,000 was declared for the year
ended 31 December 2006, of which HK$246,000,000 was paid during 2006).
The Directors do not recommend the payment of a final dividend for the year

ended 31 December 2007 (2006: Nil).

Property and Equipment

Movements in property and equipment are set out in note 27 to the financial

statements.
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Reserves

Profit attributable to shareholders before dividends of HK$106,365,000 (2006:
HK$918,249,000) has been transferred to reserves. Other movements in reserves

are set out in note 37 to the financial statements.

Share Capital

Movements in the share capital of the Bank during the year are set out in note
36 to the financial statements. Shares were issued by the Bank to its holding

company, CITIC International Financial Holdings Limited, during the year.

Directors

The Directors during the year ended 31 December 2007 and up to the date of

this report are as follows:

Chairman

Mr. Dou Jianzhong

Executive Directors

Mrs. Chan Hui Dor Lam Doreen (President and Chief Executive Officer)

Mr. Roger Clark Spyer (Executive Vice President and Alternate Chief
Executive Officer)

Mr. Zhao Shengbiao (Executive Vice President and Country Head, U.S.A.)

Non-executive Directors
Mr. Chang Zhenming

Mr. Chen Xiaoxian

Mr. Ju Weimin

Mr. Kong Dan

Mr. Lo Wing Yat Kelvin

Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. Rafael Gil-Tienda
Mr. Lam Kwong Siu

Mr. Tsang Yiu Keung Paul
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In accordance with Article 97 of the Bank’s Articles of Association, all present
Directors shall retire at the next Annual General Meeting and, being eligible,

offer themselves for re-election.

Directors’ Interests

On 16 May 2003, CITIC International Financial Holdings Limited (“CIFH"),
the immediate holding company, adopted The CITIC International Financial
Holdings Limited Share Option Scheme (“the Share Option Scheme”). Under
the Share Option Scheme, options to subscribe for shares of CIFH were granted
to the eligible employees of the Bank which included all Directors namely, Mrs.
Chan Hui Dor Lam Doreen, Mr. Chang Zhenming, Mr. Chen Xiaoxian, Mr. Dou
Jianzhong, Mr. Rafael Gil-Tienda, Mr. Ju Weimin, Mr. Kong Dan, Mr. Lam Kwong
Siu, Mr. Lo Wing Yat Kelvin, Mr. Roger Clark Spyer, Mr. Tsang Yiu Keung Paul
and Mr. Zhao Shengbiao.

Apart from the above, at no time during the year was the Bank, any of its
holding companies, subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries a party to any arrangement
to enable the Directors of the Bank to acquire benefits by means of the

acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Bank or any other body corporate.

No contract of significance, to which the Bank, any of its holding companies,
subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries was a party, and in which a Director of the
Bank had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end

of the year or at any time during the year.

Management Contracts

No contract concerning the management and administration of the whole or
any substantial part of the business of the Bank was entered into or existed

during the year.
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Compliance with the Banking (Disclosure) Rules

The Bank is required to comply with the Banking (Disclosure) Rules effective
from 1 January 2007, which have superseded the supervisory policy manual on
financial disclosure issued by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority. The Banking
(Disclosure) Rules set out the minimum standards for public disclosure which
authorised institutions must make in respect of the income statement, state of
affairs and capital adequacy. The financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2007 comply fully with the applicable disclosure provisions of the

Banking (Disclosure) Rules.

Auditors

A resolution for the re-appointment of KPMG as auditors of the Bank is to be

proposed at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting.
On behalf of the Board

Dou Jianzhong

Chairman

Hong Kong, 27 March 2008
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Independent auditor’s report to the shareholders of
CITIC Ka Wah Bank Limited

(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of CITIC Ka Wah
Bank Limited (“the Bank"”) set out on pages 84 to 214, which comprise the
consolidated and the Bank balance sheets as at 31 December 2007, and the
consolidated income statement, the consolidated statement of changes in
equity and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a

summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The directors of the Bank are responsible for the preparation and the true and
fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. This responsibility
includes designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to
the preparation and the true and fair presentation of financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting
and applying appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting estimates

that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based
on our audit. This report is made solely to you, as a body, in accordance with
section 141 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose.
We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person

for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the financial

statements are free from material misstatement.
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity's preparation and true and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting polices used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall

presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Bank and of the Group as at 31 December 2007 and
of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with

Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in

accordance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

KPMG

Certified Public Accountants
8th Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road

Central, Hong Kong

27 March 2008
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Consolidated Income Statement
HE-_TTHF+_A=1+—RIFE (B AEN)
for the year ended 31 December 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

—EELEF ZEETR
2007 2006
H 5 BET T BT
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
2 WA Interest income 4 5,057,239 4,082,120
F B8 H Interest expense (3,657,411) (3,020,623)
FERE WA Net interest income 1,399,828 1,061,497
ERARAKA Fee and commission income 835,875 570,170
ERANRAEIE Fee and commission expense (13,835) (14,668)
FEARMAESBA Net fee and commission income 5 822,040 555,502
EEMERETEEEBERMME  Netloss and write-down on structured investment vehicles (1,311,170) —
HEAMFR 5 WA Other net trading income 576,543 630,825
FXH (EE) WA Net trading (loss)/income 6 (734,627) 630,825
EFARIBIBRIURM A A2 E1E Net expense from financial instruments designated
eI BEfFSTH at fair value through profit or loss 7 (249,014) (62,594)
R Es Net hedging gain 8 2,455 129
Hfth g A Other operating income 9 61,127 28,696
mEW A Operating income 1,301,809 2,214,055
rEXH Operating expenses 10 (1,179,048) (1,093,600)
HBRBEEEN ZKE R Operating profit before impairment 122,761 1,120,455
EREBITOREEIE Impairment losses on loans and advances 12 (72,476) (53,757)
REZIHEERAEERE Impairment losses written back/(charged for) on
o (%) held-to-maturity investments 242 (3,957)
B EESFRERRE Impairment losses on available-for-sale securities — (13)
b E SN RN ki Impairment losses on property and equipment 27(a) (30,068) —
WEBRE Impairment losses (102,302) (57,727)
HENHEERESF TR Net profit on disposal of available-for-sale securities 13 6,905 90,199
HERBEIBKEFER Net loss on disposal of held-to-maturity investments — (22,306)
KRR Operating profit 27,364 1,130,621
HEMERZE Net profit/(loss) on disposal of
Fm ) (EE) property and equipment 18,859 (24,369)
KEWEEHWE Revaluation gain on investment properties 27(a) 60,104 3,376
B A0 % Profit before taxation 106,327 1,109,629
FTiS T Income tax 14 38 (191,380)
REEER Profit for the year 15 106,365 918,249
BE Dividends 16
RFEEBEETIRK T HARE Interim dividends declared during the year — 453,000

S0 E FENAB MM LB AR Bk — & -

The notes on pages 90 to 214 form part of these financial statements.
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

RZTTEF+_R=+—H8 (LB REM)
as at 31 December 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

F0HINE24E T B A B IR — ) -
The notes on pages 90 to 214 form part of these financial statements.

—EELHF T RF
2007 2006
B 5 BET T ok
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
5E Assets
Re RAERIT - PRIBITR Cash and balances with banks, central banks
HthergEnET and other financial institutions 17 1,502,875 1,267,870
ERTT - PRIBITR Placements with and advances to banks, central banks
Hitv & BN TR LES and other financial institutions 18 12,647,588 12,392,538
S Trade bills 19 1,523,200 491,994
RGPBEE Trading assets 20 3,479,009 6,353,976
EER/BBERNRER Securities designated at fair value
DR BENES through profit or loss 21 531,025 1,003,579
BEFERNSAZ N EMIEE Loans and advances to customers and other accounts 22 67,751,338 51,918,866
A EES Available-for-sale securities 24 22,125,403 4,973,450
BEERHKE Held-to-maturity investments 25 — 10,176,493
L E &3 Property and equipment 27
—KEYE — Investment property 238,380 124,776
— HmERLE — Other property and equipment 845,856 961,081
a] 2] Y i T8 Tax recoverable 32(@a) 71,248 —
EEFIBE BE Deferred tax assets 32(b) 67,155 7,294
EEAR Total assets 110,783,077 89,671,917
EakEE Equity and liabilities
RITREMEeREEN Deposits and balances of banks and
FREER other financial institutions 28 1,539,030 831,973
BEEER Deposits from customers 29 84,018,313 65,965,607
XHABARE Trading liabilities 30 879,690 428,648
EEITERE Certificates of deposit issued 31 6,863,124 7,257,719
BETEFES Debt securities issued 34 2,314,394 2,300,889
RERFR T8 Current taxation 32(a) 6,760 112,681
EEfRiEaE Deferred tax liabilities 32(b) — 22,586
HiaE Other liabilities 1,596,952 1,568,149
BEBEER Loan capital 35 3,926,390 3,901,326
EEEE Total liabilities 101,144,653 82,389,578
e Equity
[N Share capital 36 5,583,341 3,083,341
B Reserves 37 4,055,083 4,198,998
FEBRAITREN Total equity attributable to equity shareholders
ERBE of the Bank 9,638,424 7,282,339
EnkBEBEEE Total equity and liabilities 110,783,077 89,671,917
EEeN T N\EFE=ZF -+ +BERETRERM -
Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 27 March 2008.
Egs BR & 2 B B AH T TR
Dou Jianzhong Chan Hui Dor Lam Doreen Roger Clark Spyer Wong Ho Sing Steve
EFER BEF  BHFTHEHK EFEFEATTHEH A E
Chairman Director, President and CEO Director and ACEO Chief Financial Officer
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BEAER
Balance Sheet

RZTTLF+A=+—HB (ABEREL)
as at 31 December 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
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—EELHF —EERF
2007 2006
Bt 5 BE T BT T
Note HK$’000 HK$'000
=93 Assets
We RERTT - FREEITE  Cash and balances with banks, central banks
EMemEEngET and other financial institutions 17 1,409,752 1,131,413
ERTT - PRIBITR Placements with and advances to banks, central banks and
H S @B TR L2 other financial institutions 18 12,563,176 12,337,432
BHER Trade bills 19 1,523,200 491,994
REBEEE Trading assets 20 3,479,009 6,353,976
B RBIBE RN Securities designated at fair value through
RELDAEENES profit or loss 21 531,025 1,003,579
ZEERERAZT R EMEEE  Loans and advances to customers and other accounts 22 63,578,005 48,603,491
JE UL BB A B FRIE Amounts due from subsidiaries 23 3,154,136 2,751,043
AHEEES Available-for-sale securities 24 22,125,402 4,973,450
BEEEREKE Held-to-maturity investments 25 — 10,176,493
WEARKRE Investments in subsidiaries 26 725,676 725,676
L EPE L] Property and equipment 27
— KB WE — Investment property 219,907 108,180
— HiWERRE — Other property and equipment 841,278 954,119
] 2] Y % T8 Tax recoverable 32(a) 67,109 —
RERRIBEE Deferred tax assets 32(b 59,803 —
BEEHARE Total assets 110,277,478 89,610,846
ERRAE Equity and liabilities
BT REMESREEN Deposits and balances of banks and
FAREEF other financial institutions 28 1,202,903 754,206
ZEEFER Deposits from customers 29 83,919,751 65,865,727
RopBBaE Trading liabilities 30 879,690 428,648
EBITERE Certificates of deposit issued 31 6,863,124 7,257,719
DETEEES Debt securities issued 34 2,314,394 2,256,747
ANHEAFR 18 Current taxation 32(a) 5,243 111,768
BIEFTABE Deferred tax liabilities 32(b) — 22,586
Hma@E Other liabilities 1,347,943 1,453,600
JEAST P BB A B FRIE Amounts due to subsidiaries 33 2,357,533 2,351,990
BEBER Loan capital 35 1,949,652 1,942,973
BEHBE Total liabilities 100,840,233 82,445,964
= Equity
fi% Share capital 36 5,583,341 3,083,341
wHiE Reserves 37 3,853,904 4,081,541
BEREATRREN Total equity attributable to equity shareholders
ERBE of the Bank 9,437,245 7,164,882
EEREEHE Total equity and liabilities 110,277,478 89,610,846
EEeR _ET ) N\FZRA -+ +tHZKAELRERM -
Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 27 March 2008.
BEEs BR 3 % iKickiid EER
Dou Jianzhong Chan Hui Dor Lam Doreen Roger Clark Spyer Wong Ho Sing Steve
EFR BEF MBHFTHEH EFFEATHAER A
Chairman Director, President and CEO Director and ACEO Chief Financial Officer

0 E B E214 B BT LB A B Bk —&f 17 o

The notes on pages 90 to 214 form part of these financial statements.



Consohdated Statement Of Changes In Equity

HE_ZTHE+_A=+—HIFE VB REL)
for the year ended 31 December 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

—EELHF —EERF
2007 2006
F 5 B¥ETT BETR AT BB
Note HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
MRI1B1BEEZEEE Total equity at 1 January 7,282,339 6,919,794
REX AN EEBAMNTE XN | Net expense recognised directly in equity:
BEPNTIEE ENZ %E Exchange differences on translation of:
— BINDITTRITE R — financial statements of overseas
B i iR R branches and subsidiaries 37 15,238 6,886
HEREME Release of revaluation surplus upon disposal
(BB EMmEEAN) of investment properties (transferred
MEBEENEGHES from other premises during the year) 37 6,011 —
BEHMMEETEES Surplus on revaluation of other premises
KREMENEGEH upon reclassification to
(BENBRELEHRE) investment properties, net of deferred tax — 8,210
A EES Available-for-sale securities
—RAREENE — changes in fair value 37 (337,476) (68,390)
— HEEEEREERTE — transfer from equity to deferred tax 37 60,346 25,830
—HENEEREZ — transfer from equity to
e & income statement on disposal 37 (7,356) (79,221)
(284,486) (121,781)
(263,237) (106,685)
REERER Profit for the year 106,365 918,249
TEERAWN Total recognised income and expense
KWARZ LA for the year (156,872) 811,564
AEECERNHPEHRKRE Interim dividends declared during the year 16 — (453,000)
ETEXRZEEN Movements in equity arising from
fEEEE capital transactions:
BT R B R Issue and allotment of shares 36 2,500,000 —
AIREENMIRD RS Equity-settled share-based transactions 39 12,957 3,981
2,512,957 3,981
R12A31BEEEEE Total equity at 31 December 9,638,424 7,282,339

R FE24E MM LB A B K — A1 o

The notes on pages 90 to 214 form part of these financial statements.

o]
~N

£007 140d3Y TVNNNY SR ad4d] |



[*]
(o]

QILIAIN INVE HYM VX DILID 20 558 a0 55 4 3ok e B

meEEEmREXR
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

HE-_TTHF+_A=1+—RIFE (B AEN)
for the year ended 31 December 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

“EELF e NS
2007 2006
Bt 3 BT T BT T
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
REEK Operating activities
A0 4 F Profit before taxation 106,327 1,109,629
FREEEHFHE Adjustments for non-cash items:
ERLAFRERE Impairment losses on loans and advances 72,476 53,757
BEYEE RS Revaluation gain on investment properties (60,104) (3,376)
HEEMIRETEZEENMME  Netloss and write-down on structured investment vehicles 1,311,170 —
HEMERREF Net (profit)/loss on disposal of
C&#F) /B8 property and equipment (18,859) 24,368
HERHEEZHRFRT Net profit on disposal of available-for-sale securities (6,905) (90,199)
HEFEEIHREFER Net loss on disposal of held-to-maturity investments — 22,306
BFEZIHRERERE Impairment losses (written back)/charged for on
(E1#) /£ held-to-maturity investments (242) 3,957
Al EEAREEE Impairment losses on available-for-sale securities — 13
MERZEREBR Impairment losses on property and equipment 30,068 —
DAPSHE(E - B9 B (0 2 o Equity-settled share-based payment expenses 12,957 3,981
PRI S B8 Amortisation of deferred expenses 66,236 60,384
MERZBTE Depreciation on property and equipment 83,069 112,688
EEHRBIA Dividend income from equity securities (20,291) (33,164)
BEREARFEL T Interest expense on loan capital 318,035 266,781
R Foreign exchange differences 36,662 25,326
1,930,599 1,556,451
REBEE(EM R (Increase)/decrease in operating assets
REERBE3ME B MERTT ~ Placements with and advances to banks, central banks
PRIFITREMSREEN and other financial institutions with original
FRRER maturity beyond three months (2,115,988) (1,406,763)
FEEHBBB3MAN Treasury bills with original maturity
E% beyond three months (499,609) 99,468
REEBBB3IEAN Certificates of deposit held with original maturity
BAEERE beyond three months (99,734) 449,923
REAEEE Trading assets 1,563,797 (154,503)
EERBIBIE & AR Securities designated at fair value
NABENES through profit or loss 472,554 113,963
REBHRHY - HMBEEE  Loans and advances to customers, other accounts
B5EE and trade bills (16,999,056) (8,500,545)
BEZIHEE Held-to-maturity investments 9,988,152 6,432,528
A HEES Available-for-sale securities (16,768,423) 983,538
(24,458,307) (1,982,391)
KEEEEM CRD) Increase/(decrease) in operating liabilities
RITREMEREED Deposits and balances of banks and
FRREET other financial institutions 707,057 (3,325,473)
BERFR Deposits from customers 18,052,706 11,179,041
RHRAEERE Trading liabilities 451,042 (232,489)
BBEITERE Certificates of deposit issued (399,015) (210,242)
EBITERES Debt securities issued 4,945 6,284
=R Other liabilities 42,290 288,961
18,859,025 7,706,082

(AR) /REKEEIENEELHE Cash (used in)/generated from operations (3,668,683) 7,280,142




FEREMER

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
HE_ZTHE+_A=+—HIFE VB REM)

for the year ended 31 December 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

—EELF —EERF
2007 2006
Bt 3 BT T BT
Note HK$000 HK$'000
(AR REELEEBWIRELE Cash (used in)/generated from operations (3,668,683) 7,280,142
B AEHR Income tax paid
ENEBNEH Hong Kong Profits Tax paid (192,372) (129,667)
B8 INHIE Overseas tax paid (7,501) (4,200)
(AR),/REEELEN Net cash (used in)/generated from
REFE operating activities (3,868,556) 7,146,275
RE£K Investing activities
B = J*ﬁﬂﬁ S Dividends received from equity securities 20,291 33,164
PN E & Purchase of property and equipment (54,390) (210,736)
HEMENR 1% Fri83R Proceeds from disposal of property and equipment 29,143 168,998
ARBREEBENESFE Net cash used in investing activities (4,956) (8,574)
mEEK Financing activities
T EmR RS Ordinary dividends paid — (246,000)
BEIRMATERAE Proceeds from shares issued 2,500,000 —
Y AHERE AT B Interest paid on loan capital (319,337) (355,061)
%’fﬂ BEEARBHIE Proceeds from loan capital issued 1,949,500 1,942,230
O fEHE AR Redemption of loan capital (1,949,363) (2,331,346)
?F‘ BERBFMERE Proceeds from debt securities issued — 41,125
RE(AR)BEEBHN Net cash generated from/(used in)
HEEE financing activities 2,180,800 (949,052)
Iﬁﬁ REESEE Net (decrease)/increase in cash and
) NS cash equivalents (1,692,712) 6,188,649
)’5@1 }5] 1HNBESRELEMEEE Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January 12,031,995 5,843,346
R12A3MENRER Cash and cash equivalents at
Re&EEER 31 December 40 10,339,283 12,031,995
RULBREALNRELRBAEIE ©  Cash flows from operating activities included:
B UWF & Interest received 5,046,218 4,071,665
BEAFE Interest paid (3,209,371) (2,697,222)

F0EFENAEMM LB AR B wE — & -

The notes on pages 90 to 214 form part of these financial statements.
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Notes To The Financial Statements

(BREFRIZIBRSN - BB R EERL)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

1. EFEXK 1.

TEZERTERIA(NAIT]) REWE QA
([FREEDWE2EBRREHBITRAESH
% - EEEBHAKRBENEASIEERABA
BEAZE -

2. FESHHEX 2.

TEZRERTERARASNEBEMA LR
MERTT - WABRBRMELEMAAEN - HEMH
FRUNREERBET2NFE -BE_ZTLF
TZAZ+T - BLEENGAMBRR]BER
THNEMBAT (A THRBIAEHR]) -

(@ EH=EH (a)
A BEHRERBRIBERA M ASRMOAER
BRCEBYERELER)(REMAEBN@ER
BEEMBRELER (BB SHEL)RRE)
BERE—MEANSHRRBEB(RAREN M
REREMK - AEERANEZ S HREHM
N

BRGNS RMEBIBFEREEITNETE
MigmEEL XA R AFERAEBRATHE
AHHIM IR R RANAEN - ERAREFENHE
V1R FE A 35 L 3 /T #Y 28 Bl AR 51 BUE AT AN DA fE
B HENEHTERRER  ERAMBREAR
B ERBEREIIRNMES -

Principal Activities

The principal activities of CITIC Ka Wah Bank Limited (“the Bank”) and its
subsidiaries (“the Group”), which materially affect the results or comprise
the assets and liabilities of the Group, are the provision of banking and

related financial services.

Significant Accounting Policies

CITIC Ka Wah Bank Limited is a licensed bank incorporated and domiciled
in Hong Kong and has its registered office at 232 Des Voeux Road
Central, Hong Kong. The consolidated financial statements for the
year ended 31 December 2007 comprise the Bank and its subsidiaries
(together referred to as the Group).

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with all
applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs"), which
collective term includes all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs"), and
Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“HKICPA"), accounting principles generally accepted
in Hong Kong and the requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. A summary of the significant accounting policies adopted by
the Group is set out below.

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised HKFRSs that are first
effective or available for early adoption for the current accounting
period of the Group and the Bank. Note 3 provides information on
the changes in accounting policies resulting from initial application of
these developments to the extent that they are relevant to the Group
for the current and prior accounting periods reflected in these financial
statements.
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(b)

Significant Accounting Policies (contd)

Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial
statements is the historical cost basis except that the following assets
and liabilities are stated at their fair value as explained in the accounting

policies set out below:

— financial instruments classified as trading, designated at fair value
through profit or loss and available-for-sale (see note 2(e)(ii));

— investment property (see note 2(h)); and

—  cash-settled share-based payments (see note 2(n)(ii)).

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs
requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions
that affect the application of policies and reported amounts of assets
and liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and associated
assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors
that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results
of which form the basis of making the judgements about carrying values
of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources.
Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing
basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in
which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in
the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both
current and future periods.

Judgements made by management in the application of HKFRSs that
have significant effect on the financial statements and estimates with a
significant risk of material adjustment in the next year are discussed in
note 50.
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(9]

Significant Accounting Policies (contd)

Revenue recognition
Provided it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group

and the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be measured reliably,

revenue is recognised in the income statement as follows:

(i)

Interest income

Interest income for all interest-bearing financial instruments is
recognised in the income statement on an accrual basis using the
effective interest rate method.

The effective interest rate method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating the interest
income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the
rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or
receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument or,
when appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amount of
the financial asset. When calculating the effective interest rate, the
Group estimates cash flows considering all contractual terms of
the financial instrument (for example, prepayment, call and similar
options) but does not consider future credit losses. The calculation
includes all fees paid or received between parties to the contract
that are an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction
costs and all other premiums or discounts. Cash rebates granted in
relation to residential mortgage loans are capitalised and amortised
to the income statement over their expected life.

For impaired loans, the accrual of interest income based on the
original terms of the loan is discontinued, but any increase of
the present value of impaired loans due to the passage of time is
reported as interest income.

Net income from financial instruments designated at fair value
through profit or loss and net trading income comprises all gains
and losses from changes in fair value (net of accrued coupon) of
such financial assets and financial liabilities, together with interest
income and expense and dividend income attributable to those
financial instruments.
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2.
(9]

Significant Accounting Policies (contd)

Revenue recognition (cont'd)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

Fee and commission income

Fee and commission income is recognised when the corresponding
service is provided, except where the fee is charged to cover the
costs of a continuing service to, or risk borne for, the customer, or
is interest in nature. In these cases, the fee is recognised as income
in the accounting period in which the costs or risk incurred or
accounted for as interest income.

Origination or commitment fees received/paid by the Group
which result in the creation or acquisition of a financial assets are
deferred and recognised as an adjustment to the effective interest
rate. When a loan commitment is not expected to result in the
draw-down of a loan, loan commitment fees are recognised on a
straight-line basis over the commitment period.

Finance income from finance lease and hire purchase
contract

Finance income implicit in the finance lease and hire purchase
payments is recognised as interest income over the period of the
leases so as to produce an approximately constant periodic rate of
return, on the outstanding net investment in the leases for each
accounting period. Commission paid to dealers for acquisition of
finance lease loans or hire purchase contracts is included in the
carrying value of the assets and amortised to the income statement
over the expected life of the lease as an adjustment to interest

income.

Rental income from operating lease

Rental income received under operating leases is recognised as
other operating income in equal installments over the accounting
periods covered by the lease term, except where an alternative
basis is more representative of the pattern of benefits to be derived
from the leased asset. Lease incentives granted are recognised in
the income statement as an integral part of the aggregate net
lease payments receivable.
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2.
(9]

(d)

(e)

Significant Accounting Policies (contd)

Revenue recognition (cont'd)
(v)  Dividend income is recognised as follows:

—  dividend income from listed investments is recognised when

the share price of the investment is quoted ex-dividend; and

—  dividend income from unlisted investments is recognised
when the shareholder’s right to receive payment is
established.

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. Control exists when the
Group has the power to govern the financial and operating policies of an
entity so as to obtain benefits from their activities. In assessing control,
potential voting rights that presently are exercisable are taken into
account.

An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated into the consolidated
financial statements from the date that control commences until the date
that control ceases.

Intra-group balances and transactions and any unrealised profits arising
from intra-group transactions are eliminated in full in preparing the
consolidated financial statements. Unrealised losses resulting from intra-
group transactions are eliminated in the same way as unrealised gains
but only to the extent that there is no evidence of impairment.

In the Bank’s balance sheet, its investments in subsidiaries are stated at

cost less impairment losses, if any (see note 2(1)).

Financial instruments

(i) Initial recognition
The Group classifies its financial instruments into different
categories at inception, depending on the purpose for which the
assets were acquired or the liabilities were incurred. The categories
are: fair value through profit or loss, loans and receivables, held-
to-maturity investments, available-for-sale securities and other
financial liabilities.

Financial instruments are measured initially at fair value, which
normally will be equal to the transaction price plus, in case of a
financial asset or financial liability not held at fair value through
profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition or issue of the financial assets or financial liability.
Transaction costs on financial assets and financial liabilities at fair

value through profit or loss are expensed immediately.
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2.
(e)

Significant Accounting Policies (contd)

Financial instruments (cont’d)

(@)

(i)

Initial recognition (cont'd)

The Group recognises financial assets and financial liabilities on
the date it becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. A regular way purchase or sale of financial assets and
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss is recognised
using trade date accounting. Other financial assets and financial
liabilities are recognised using settlement date accounting. From
these dates, any gains and losses arising from changes in fair value
of the financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through

profit or loss are recorded.

Categorisation

Fair value through profit or loss

This category comprises financial assets and liabilities held for
trading, and those designated at fair value through profit or loss
upon initial recognition, but exclude those investments in equity
instruments that do not have a quoted market price and whose
fair value cannot be reliably measured.

Trading financial instruments are financial assets or financial
liabilities which are acquired or incurred principally for the
purpose of trading, or are part of a portfolio of identified financial
instruments that are managed together and for which there is
evidence of a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking.
Derivatives that do not qualify for hedge accounting (note 2(g)) are
accounted for as trading instruments.

The Group has the option to designate its financial instruments at
fair value through profit or loss upon initial recognition when:

—  the assets or liabilities are managed, evaluated and reported

internally on a fair value basis;

—  the designation eliminates or significantly reduces an
accounting mismatch which would otherwise arises;

—  the asset or liability contains an embedded derivatives that
significantly modifies the cash flows that would otherwise

be required under the contract; or

—  the separation of the embedded derivatives from the
financial instrument is not prohibited.
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(e)

Significant Accounting Policies (contd)

Financial instruments (contd)

(i)

Categorisation (cont'd)

Fair value through profit or loss (cont'd)

Financial assets and liabilities under this category are carried at
fair value and are not allowed to reclassify into or out of this
category while it is held or issued. Changes in the fair value are
included in the income statement in the period in which they arise.
Upon disposal or repurchase, the difference between the net sale
proceeds or the net payment and the carrying value is included in
the income statement.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed
or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market,
other than (a) those that the Group intends to sell immediately or
in the near term, which will be classified as held for trading; (b)
those that the Group, upon initial recognition, designates at fair
value through profit or loss or as available-for-sale; or (c) those
where the Group may not recover substantially all of its initial
investment, other than because of credit deterioration, which will
be classified as available-for-sale. Loans and receivables mainly
comprise loans and advances to customers and placements with

banks, central banks and other financial institutions.

Loans and receivables are carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest rate method less impairment losses, if any (see
note 2(1)).

Held-to-maturity investments

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturity where the
Group has the positive intention and ability to hold to maturity,
other than (a) those that the Group, upon initial recognition,
designates as fair value through profit or loss or as available-
for-sale; and (b) those that meet the definition of loans and

receivables.

Held-to-maturity investments are carried at amortised cost using
the effective interest rate method less impairment losses, if any (see
note 2(1)).
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2.
(e)

Significant Accounting Policies (contd)

Financial instruments (cont’d)

(i)

Categorisation (cont'd)

Available-for-sale securities

Available-for-sale securities are non-derivative financial assets that
are designated as available-for-sale or are not classified in any of
the other three categories above. They include financial assets
intended to be held for an indefinite period of time, but which
may be sold in response to needs for liquidity or changes in the
market environment.

Available-for-sale securities are carried at fair value. Unrealised
gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value are
recognised directly in the fair value reserve, except for impairment
losses and foreign exchange gains and losses on monetary items
such as debt securities which are recognised in the income

statement.

Investments in equity securities that do not have a quoted market
price in an active market and whose fair value cannot be reliably
measured, and derivatives that are linked to and must be settled by
delivery of such unquoted equity securities are carried at cost less

impairment losses, if any (see note 2(l)).

When the available-for-sale securities are sold, gains or losses on
disposal include the difference between the net sale proceeds and
the carrying value, and the accumulated fair value adjustments are
released from the fair value reserve.

Other financial liabilities

Financial liabilities, other than trading liabilities and those
designated at fair value through profit or loss, are measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.
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2.
(e)

Significant Accounting Policies (contd)

Financial instruments (cont'd)

(i)

(iv)

v)

Fair value measurement principles

The fair value of financial instruments is based on their quoted
market prices at the balance sheet date without any deduction for
estimated future selling costs. Financial assets are priced at current
bid prices, while financial liabilities are priced at current asking
prices.

If there is no publicly available latest traded price nor a quoted
market price for exchange-traded financial instrument on a
recognised stock exchange is not available or a price from a
broker/dealer for non-exchange-traded financial instrument is
not available, or if the market for a financial instrument is not
active, the fair value of the instrument is estimated using valuation
techniques that provides a reliable estimate of prices which could
be obtained in actual market transactions.

Where discounted cash flow techniques are used, estimated
future cash flows are based on management’s best estimates and
the discount rate used is a market rate at the balance sheet date
applicable for an instrument with similar terms and conditions.
Where other pricing models are used, inputs are based on market

data at the balance sheet date.

Derecognition

A financial asset is derecognised when the contractual rights to
receive the cash flows from the financial asset expire, or where the
financial asset together with substantially all the risks and rewards

of ownership, have been transferred.

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation specified in
the contract is discharged, cancelled or expired.

Offsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net
amount is reported in the balance sheet where there is a legally
enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is
an intention to settle on a net basis, or realise the asset and settle
liability simultaneously.
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()

Significant Accounting Policies (contd)

Financial instruments (cont'd)

(vi)  Embedded derivatives
An embedded derivative is a component of a hybrid (combined)
instrument that includes both the derivative and a host contract
with the effect that some of the cash flows of the combined
instrument vary in a way similar to a stand-alone derivative. The
embedded derivatives are separated from the host contract and
accounted for as a derivative when (a) the economic characteristics
and risks of the embedded derivative are not closely related to
the host contract; and (b) the hybrid (combined) instrument is not
measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognised in the

income statement.

When the embedded derivative is separated, the host contract
is accounted for in accordance with the accounting policies of

financial instruments (see note 2(e)(ii)).

Repurchase and reverse repurchase transactions

Securities sold subject to a simultaneous agreement to repurchase these
securities at a certain later date at a fixed price (repurchase agreements)
are retained in the financial statements and measured in accordance with
their original measurement principles. The proceeds from the sale are

reported as liabilities and are carried at amortised cost.

Securities purchased under agreements to resell (reverse repurchase
agreements) are reported not as purchases of the securities, but as
receivables and are carried in the balance sheet at amortised cost.

Interest earned on reverse repurchase agreements and interest incurred
on repurchase agreements are recognised as interest income or interest
expense respectively, over the life of each agreement using the effective
interest rate method.
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Significant Accounting Policies (contd)

Hedging
Hedge accounting recognises the offsetting effects on profit or loss of

changes in the fair values of the hedging instrument and the hedged

item. The Group assesses and documents whether the financial

instruments that are used in hedging transactions are highly effective

in offsetting changes in fair values or cash flows of hedged items

attributable to the hedged risks both at hedge inception and on an

ongoing basis. The Group discontinues prospectively hedge accounting

when (a) the hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated or

exercised; (b) the hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge

accounting; or (c) the Group revokes the designation.

(i)

Fair value hedge
A fair value hedge seeks to offset risks of changes in the fair value
of recognised asset or liability that will give rise to a gain or loss

being recognised in the income statement.

The hedging instrument is measured at fair value, with fair value
changes recognised in the income statement. The carrying amount
of the hedged item is adjusted by the amount of the changes in
fair value of the hedging instrument attributable to the risk being
hedged. This adjustment is recognised in the income statement to

offset the effect of the gain or loss on the hedging instrument.

When a hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated or
exercised, the hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge
accounting, or the Group revokes designation of the hedge
relationship, any adjustment up to that point, to a hedged item for
which the effective interest rate method is used, is amortised to
the income statement as part of the recalculated effective interest
rate of the item over its remaining life.
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2.
(9)

Significant Accounting Policies (contd)

Hedging (cont'd)

(i)

Cash flow hedge

Where a derivative financial instrument is designated as a hedge
of the variability in cash flows of a recognised asset or liability, or
a highly probable forecast transaction, or the foreign currency risk
of a committed future transaction, the effective part of any gain or
loss on remeasurement of the derivative financial instrument to fair
value is recognised directly in equity. The ineffective portion of any
gain or loss is recognised immediately in the income statement.

If a hedge of a forecast transaction subsequently results in the
recognition of a financial asset or a financial liability, the associated
gain or loss is removed from equity and recognised in the income
statement in the same period or periods during which the asset
acquired or liability assumed affects the income statement. If
the hedge of a forecast transaction subsequently results in the
recognition of a non-financial asset or non-financial liability, the
associated gain or loss is removed from equity and included in the
initial cost or other carrying amount of the non-financial asset or
liability.

For all other cash flow hedges, the associated gain or loss is
removed from equity and recognised in the income statement in
the same period or periods during which the hedged cash flow
affects the income statement.

When a hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated
or exercised, or the Group revokes designation of the hedge
relationship but the hedged forecast transaction is still expected to
occur, the cumulative gain or loss at that point remains in equity
and is recognised in accordance with the above policy when the
transaction occurs. If the hedged transaction is no longer expected
to take place, the cumulative unrealised gain or loss recognised in

equity is recognised immediately in the income statement.
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(9)

(h)

Significant Accounting Policies (contd)

Hedging (cont'd)

(iii)

Hedge effectiveness testing

The Group carries out prospective effectiveness testing to
demonstrate that the Group expects the hedge to be highly
effective (prospective effectiveness) at the inception of the hedge
and throughout its life in order to qualify for hedge accounting.
Actual effectiveness (retrospective effectiveness) also needs to be
demonstrated on an ongoing basis.

The documentation of each hedging relationship sets out how
the effectiveness of the hedge is assessed. The method which the
Group adopts for assessing hedge effectiveness will depend on its
risk management strategy.

For fair value hedge relationships, the Group utilises the cumulative
dollar offset method as effectiveness testing methodologies. For
cash flow hedge relationships, the Group utilises the cumulative
dollar offset method using the hypothetical derivative approach.

For prospective effectiveness, the hedging instrument must be
expected to be highly effective in achieving offsetting changes in
fair value or cash flows attributable to the hedged risk during the
period for which the hedge is designated. For actual effectiveness,
the changes in fair value or cash flows must offset each other in
the range of 80% to 125% cent for the hedge to be deemed
effective.

Investment property
Investment properties are land and buildings which are owned and/or

held under a leasehold interest (see note 2(j)) to earn rental income and/

or for capital appreciation. These include land and buildings held for a

currently undetermined future use.

Investment properties are stated in the balance sheet at fair value. Any

gain or loss arising from a change in fair value or from the retirement or

disposal of an investment property is recognised in the income statement.

Rental income from investment property is accounted for as described in

accounting policy note 2(c)(iv).
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Significant Accounting Policies (contd)

Investment property (cont'd)

When the Group holds a property interest under an operating lease to
earn rental income and/or for capital appreciation, the interest is classified
and accounted for as an investment property on a property-by-
property basis. Any such property interest which has been classified as
an investment property is accounted for as if it were held under a finance
lease (see note 2(j)(ii)), and the same accounting policies are applied
to that interest as are applied to other investment properties leased
under finance leases. Lease payments are accounted for as described in
note 2(c)(iii).

Other property and equipment

In preparing these financial statements, advantage has been taken of the
transitional provisions set out in paragraph 80A of HKAS 16 “Property,
, issued by the HKICPA, with effect that other

premises which are carried at revalued amounts in financial statements

plant and equipment”

relating to periods ended before 30 September 1995 have not been
revalued to fair value at the balance sheet date.

The following items of property and equipment are stated in the balance
sheet at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any
(see note 2(1)):

— land held under operating leases and buildings thereon, where the
fair value of the leasehold interest in the land and buildings can be
measured separately at the inception of the lease (see note 2(j)iii));
and

—  other items of equipment.

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost or valuation of items of
property and equipment, less their estimated residual value, if any, using
the straight line method over the estimated useful lives as follows:

—  freehold land is not depreciated.

—  buildings — over 30 years or the unexpired terms of the land
leases, whichever is shorter.

—  furniture, fixtures and equipment — 3 to 10 years.

Where parts of an item of property and equipment have different useful
lives, the cost or valuation of the item is allocated on a reasonable basis
between the parts and each part is depreciated separately. Both the useful
life of an asset and its residual value, if any, are reviewed annually.
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Significant Accounting Policies (contd)

Other property and equipment (cont'd)

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of an item of
property and equipment are determined as the difference between the
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the item and are
recognised in the income statement on the date of retirement or disposal.
Any related revaluation surplus is transferred from the revaluation reserve
to retained profits.

Leases and hire purchase contracts

An arrangement, comprising a transaction or a series of the transactions,
is or contains a lease if the Group determines that the arrangement
conveys a right to use a specific asset or assets for an agreed period
of time in return for a payment or a series of payments. Such a
determination is made based on an evaluation of the substance of the
arrangement and is regardless of whether the arrangement takes the

legal form of a lease.

(i) Classification of leased assets
Leases which transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership to the lessee are classified as finance leases. Leases
which do not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of

ownership to the lessee are classified as operating leases.

(i) Finance leases

Where the Group is a lessor under finance leases, an amount
representing the net investment in the lease is included in the
balance sheet as loans and advances to customers. Hire purchase
contracts having the characteristics of finance leases are accounted
for in the same manner as finance leases. Impairment losses are
accounted for in accordance with the accounting policy as set out
in note 2()).
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Significant Accounting Policies (contd)

Leases and hire purchase contracts (cont'd)

(iij)  Operating leases
Where the Group leases out assets under operating leases, the
assets are included in the balance sheet according to their nature
and, where applicable, are depreciated in accordance with the
Group's depreciation policies, as set out in note 2(i). Impairment
losses are accounted for in accordance with the accounting policy
as set out in note 2()).

Revenue arising from operating leases is recognised in accordance
with the Group's revenue recognition policies, as set out in note
2(0)(iv).

Where the Group has the use of assets held under operating
leases, payments made under the leases are charged to income
statement in equal installments over the accounting periods
covered by the lease term, except where an alternative basis is
more representative of the pattern of benefits to be derived from
the leased asset. Lease incentives received are recognised in income
statement as an integral part of the aggregate net lease payments
made.

Repossessed assets

In the recovery of impaired loans and advances, the Group may take
repossession of assets held as collateral through court proceedings or
voluntary delivery of possession by the borrowers. Where it is intended
to achieve an orderly realisation of the impaired assets and the Group is
no longer seeking repayment from the borrower, repossessed assets are

reported in “Other assets”.

Repossessed assets are recognised at the lower of the carrying amount of
the related loans and advances and fair value of such amounts less costs
to sell at the date of exchange. They are not depreciated or amortised.

Impairment losses on initial classification and on subsequent

remeasurement are recognised in the income statement.

-
o
(9, ]

£007 140d3Y TVNNNY S ad4d| |



106

QILIAIN INVE HYAM VX DILID 20 55 a0 55 4 3ok e B

BTG ¥R MR

Notes To The Financial Statements

2. FESHEE®) 2.

0 EERE ()
FEBESEAEREHNEENRESE - N
HERGEREENRETR - eREERE
NEBTREEAEEIZELAEAT —FE
REMHNABRYIE T EHERASFHG
MEENRRASREBRTE

—  BITAREBRALBREREY B E

— BRAKH NERFNEBHATHHK

— BRARAUGEEERERLMTBEAR

— Bt W% KEICERRFHRYER

ABREETZENERED

— SREEFAMBREMEZERTS K

VR TANKRERZXRPKREENK

L

MREBFAEENR  FHSERSERAE
Was kW FIZ MR o = b E AT £ e

BEBXEERNHEBRNEE B AHE
RAGENERRERRMEE ZHHKRE®
ROBEREME - EAIREERRBATE B
AEA MG EBIRRSN - HERIBERT - BIERE
RERAEERERLE - EAKER/SKE W
AREERER RS TARENBEREE
BEAREERRERANBEEINHKRE - 8%
ERASREBAMEEEBRAFHE & E @
FEthgEn - HRWOF A AEFROEE
SEEEREREE EHENEMESHNER Y
O] 7 B 5O 8 A BB I A R E R M RERR o

Significant Accounting Policies (contd)

Impairment of assets

The carrying amount of the Group’s assets are reviewed at each
balance sheet date to determine whether there is objective evidence of
impairment. Objective evidence that financial assets are impaired includes
observable data that comes to the attention of the Group about one or
more of the following loss events which has an impact on the future cash
flows on the assets that can be estimated reliably:

—  significant financial difficulty of the issuer or borrower;

— abreach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest or
principal payments;

— it becomes probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or
other financial reorganisation;

—  significant changes in the technological, market, economic or legal
environment that have an adverse effect on the borrower;

—  disappearance of an active market for financial assets because of
financial difficulties; and

— asignificant or prolonged decline in the fair value of an investment
in an equity instrument below its cost.

If any such evidence exists, the carrying amount is reduced to the
estimated recoverable amount by means of a charge to the income

statement.

Impairment losses are written off against the corresponding assets
directly, except for impairment losses recognised in respect of loans and
receivables and held-to-maturity investments, which are measured at
amortised cost, whose recovery is considered doubtful but not remote.
In this case, the impairment losses are recorded using an allowance
account. When the Group is satisfied that recovery is remote, the amount
considered irrecoverable is written off against loans and receivables
or held-to-maturity investments directly and any amounts held in the
allowance account relating to that borrower/investment are reversed.
Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously charged to the allowance
account are reversed against the allowance account. Other changes in
the allowance account and subsequent recoveries of amounts previously
written off directly are recognised in the income statement.
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Significant Accounting Policies (contd)

Impairment of assets (cont'd)

(i)

Loans and receivables

Impairment losses on loans and receivables are measured as the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present
value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the asset’s
original effective interest rate (i.e. the effective interest rate
computed at initial recognition of these assets). Receivables with
a short duration are not discounted if the effect of discounting is
immaterial.

The total allowance for credit losses consists of two components:
individual impairment allowances and collective impairment

allowances.

The Group first assesses whether objective evidence of impairment
exists individually for financial assets that are individually significant,
and individually or collectively for financial assets that are not
individually significant. If the Group determines that no objective
evidence of impairment exists for an individually assessed financial
asset, whether significant or not, it includes the asset in a group of
financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics and collectively
assesses them for impairment. Assets that are individually assessed
for impairment and for which an impairment loss is or continues
to be recognised are not included in a collective assessment of
impairment.

The individual impairment allowance is based upon management’s
best estimate of the present value of the cash flows which are
expected to be received discounted at the original effective
interest rate. In estimating these cash flows, management makes
judgments about the borrower’s financial situation and the net
realisable value of any underlying collateral or guarantees in favour
of the Group. Each impaired asset is assessed on its own merits.

In assessing the need for collective impairment allowances,
management considers factors such as credit quality, portfolio size,
concentrations, and economic factors. In order to estimate the
required allowance, the Group makes assumptions both to define
the way the Group models inherent losses and to determine the
required input parameters, based on historical experience and

current economic conditions.
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Significant Accounting Policies (contd)

Impairment of assets (cont'd)

(i)

(i)

Loans and receivables (cont'd)

The accuracy of the impairment allowances the Group makes
depends on how well the Group can estimate future cash flows
for individually assessed impairment allowances and the model
assumptions and parameters used in determining collective
impairment allowances. While this necessarily involves judgment,
the Group believes that the impairment allowances on loans and
advances to customers are reasonable and supportable.

Any subsequent changes to the amounts and timing of the
expected future cash flows compared to the prior estimates that
can be linked objectively to an event occurring after the write-
down, will result in a change in the impairment allowances on
loans and receivables and be charged or credited to the income
statement. A reversal of impairment losses is limited to the loans
and receivables’ carrying amount that would have been determined
had no impairment loss been recognised in prior years.

When there is no reasonable prospect of recovery, the loan and the
related interest receivables are written off.

Loans and receivables with renegotiated terms are loans that have
been restructured due to deterioration in the borrower’s financial
position and where the Group has made concessions that it would
not otherwise consider. Renegotiated loans and receivables are
subject to ongoing monitoring to determine whether they remain

impaired or past due.

Held-to-maturity investments

Impairment on held-to-maturity investments is considered at
both an individual and collective level. The individual impairment
allowance is measured as the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash
flows, discounted at the asset’s original effective interest rate,
where the effect of discounting is material.

All significant assets found not to be individually impaired are then
collectively assessed for any impairment that has been incurred
but not yet identified. Assets that are not individually significant
are then collectively assessed for impairment by grouping together
financial assets with similar risk characteristics.
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Significant Accounting Policies (contd)

Impairment of assets (cont'd)

(i)

(iii)

Held-to-maturity investments (cont'd)

If in a subsequent period the amount of an impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be linked objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment loss was recognised, the
impairment loss is reversed through the income statement. A
reversal of impairment losses shall not result in the asset’s carrying
amount exceeding that which would have been determined had
no impairment loss been recognised in prior years.

Available-for-sale securities

When there is objective evidence that an available-for-sale security
is impaired, the cumulative loss that had been recognised directly
in equity is removed from equity and is recognised in the income
statement. The amount of the cumulative loss that is recognised
in the income statement is the difference between the acquisition
cost (net of any principal repayment and amortisation) and current
fair value, less any impairment loss on that asset previously
recognised in the income statement.

For unquoted available-for-sale equity securities that are carried at
cost, the impairment loss is measured as the difference between
the carrying amount of the equity securities and the estimated
future cash flows, discounted at the current market rate of return
for a similar financial asset where the effect of discounting is
material.

Impairment losses recognised in the income statement in respect
of available-for-sale equity securities are not reversed through the
income statement. Any subsequent increase in the fair value of
such assets is recognised directly in equity.

Impairment losses in respect of available-for-sale debt securities are
reversed if the subsequent increase in fair value can be objectively
related to an event occurring after the impairment loss was
recognised. Reversals of impairment losses in such circumstances

are recognised in the income statement.
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Significant Accounting Policies (contd)

Impairment of assets (cont'd)

(iv)

Other assets

Internal and external sources of information are reviewed at each
balance sheet date to identify indications that the following assets
may be impaired or, an impairment loss previously recognised no

longer exists or may have decreased:

—  property and equipment (other than properties carried at

revalued amounts); and

— investments in subsidiaries and associates.

If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is
estimated.

— Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of its net
selling price and value in use. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset. Where an asset does not generate cash
inflows largely independent of those from other assets, the
recoverable amount is determined for the smallest group
of assets that generates cash inflows independently (i.e. a
cash-generating unit).

—  Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognised in the income statement
whenever the carrying amount of an asset, or the cash-
generating unit to which it belongs, exceeds its
recoverable amount. Impairment losses recognised in respect
of cash-generating units are allocated first to reduce the
carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the cash-
generating unit (or group of units) and then, to reduce the
carrying amount of the other assets in the unit (or group of
units) on a pro rata basis, except that the carrying value of
an asset will not be reduced below its individual fair value

less costs to sell, or value in use, if determinable.
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Significant Accounting Policies (contd)

Impairment of assets (cont'd)

(iv)

v)

Other assets (cont'd)
—  Reversal of impairment losses

In respect of assets, an impairment loss is reversed if there
has been a favourable change in the estimates used to
determine the recoverable amount.

A reversal of impairment losses is limited to the asset’s
carrying amount that would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised in prior years. Reversal of
impairment losses are credited to the income statement in

the year in which the reversals are recognised.

Interim financial reporting and impairment

The Group prepares an interim financial report in compliance with
HKAS 34, Interim financial reporting, in respect of the first six
months of the year. At the end of the interim period, the Group
applies the same impairment testing, recognition, and reversal
criteria as it would at the end of the year (see note 2(I)(i) to (iv)).

Impairment losses recognised in an interim period in respect of
available-for-sales equity securities carried at cost are not reversed
in a subsequent period. This is the case even if no loss, or a smaller
loss, would have been recognised had the impairment been
assessed only at the end of the year to which the interim period
relates.

Cash equivalents
Cash equivalents are short-terms, highly liquid investments that are readily

convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to an

insignificant risk of changes in value, having been within three months of

maturity at acquisition.

-
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Significant Accounting Policies (contd)

Employee benefits

(i)

(i)

Short term employee benefits and contributions to defined
contribution retirement plans

Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave, contributions to
defined contribution plans and the cost of non-monetary benefits
are accrued in the year in which the associated services are
rendered by employees. Where payment or settlement is deferred
and the effect would be material, these amounts are stated at their
present values.

Share-based payments

Employee share option scheme

The fair value of share options granted to employees is recognised
as an employee cost with a corresponding increase in a capital
reserve within equity. The fair value is measured at grant date
using the trinomial lattice model, taking into account the terms
and conditions upon which the options were granted. Where
the employees have to meet vesting conditions before becoming
unconditionally entitled to those share options, the total estimated
fair value of the share options is spread over the vesting period,
taking into account the probability that the options will vest.

During the vesting period, the number of share options that is
expected to vest is reviewed. Any adjustment to the cumulative fair
value recognised in prior years is charged/credited to the income
statement for the year of the review, unless the original employee
expenses qualify for recognition as an asset, with a corresponding
adjustment to the capital reserve. On vesting date, the amount
recognised as an expense is adjusted to reflect the actual number
of share options that vest (with a corresponding adjustment to
capital reserve) except where forfeiture is only due to not act
achieving vesting conditions that relate to the market price of the
CIFH’s shares.

The amount recognised in share option reserve is retained until
either the option is exercised (when it is transferred to share
premium) or the option expires (when it is released directly to
retained profits).
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Significant Accounting Policies (contd)

Employee benefits (cont'd)

(i)  Share-based payments (cont'd)
Employee Equity Linked Deferred Award Scheme (“ELDA")
Awards are granted to employees of the Group under ELDA. The
fair value of the amount payable to the employee is recognised
as an employee cost with a corresponding increase in liabilities.
The fair value is initially measured at grant date and spread over
the period during which the employees become unconditionally
entitled to payment. The fair value estimation of the award
granted is measured based on a trinomial lattice model and subject
to the maximum payment of HK$3.00 per share. The liability is
remeasured at each balance sheet date and at settlement date.
Any changes in the fair value of the liability are recognised in the
income statement.

(iij) ~ Staff retirement scheme
The Group operates a defined contribution provident fund and a
Mandatory Provident Fund scheme. Contributions are charged to
the income statement as and when the contributions fall due.

Income tax

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and movements in deferred
tax assets and liabilities. Current tax and movements in deferred tax assets
and liabilities are recognised in the income statement except to the extent
that they relate to items recognised directly in equity, in which case they
are recognised in equity.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the
year, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet
date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible and taxable
temporary differences respectively, being the differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes
and their tax bases. Deferred tax assets also arise from unused tax losses
and unused tax credits.

Apart from certain limited exceptions, all deferred tax liabilities, and all
deferred tax assets to the extent that it is probable that future taxable
profits will be available against which the asset can be utilised, are

recognised.
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Significant Accounting Policies (contd)

Income tax (cont'd)

Future taxable profits that may support the recognition of deferred tax
assets arising from deductible temporary differences include those that
will arise from the reversal of existing taxable temporary differences,
provided those differences relate to the same taxation authority and
the same taxable entity, and are expected to reverse either in the same
period as the expected reversal of the deductible temporary difference
or in periods into which a tax loss arising from the deferred tax asset
can be carried back or forward. The same criteria are adopted when
determining whether existing taxable temporary differences support the
recognition of deferred tax assets arising from unused tax losses and
credits, that is, those differences are taken into account if they relate to
the same taxation authority and the same taxable entity, and are expected
to reverse in a period, or periods, in which the tax loss or credit can be
utilised.

The amount of deferred tax recognised is measured based on the
expected manner of realisation or settlement of the carrying amount of
the assets and liabilities, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted
at the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not
discounted.

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is reviewed at each balance
sheet date and is reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that
sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow the related tax benefit to
be utilised. Any such reduction is reversed to the extent that it becomes
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available. Additional income
taxes that arise from the distribution of dividends are recognised when

the liability to pay the related dividends is recognised.

Current tax balances and deferred tax balances, and movements therein,
are presented separately from each other and are not offset. Current
tax assets are offset against current tax liabilities, and deferred tax assets
against deferred tax liabilities if, and only if, the Group or the Bank has
the legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current
tax liabilities and the following additional conditions are met:

— in the case of current tax assets and liabilities, the Group or the
Bank intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset

and settle the liability simultaneously; or
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2.
(o)

(p)

Significant Accounting Policies (contd)

Income tax (cont'd)
— in the case of deferred tax assets and liabilities, if they relate to
income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on either:

—  the same taxable entity; or

— different taxable entities, which, in each future period in
which significant amounts of deferred tax liabilities or assets
are expected to be settled or recovered, intend to realise the
current tax assets and settle the current tax liabilities on a
net basis or realise and settle simultaneously.

Translation of foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated into Hong
Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the
balance sheet date. Exchange gains and losses are recognised in the
income statement.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms of historical
cost in a foreign currency are translated into Hong Kong dollars using the
foreign exchange rates ruling at the transactions dates. Non-monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies that are stated at
fair value are translated using the foreign exchange rates ruling at the

dates the fair value was determined.

Exchange differences relating to investments at fair value through profit
or loss and derivative financial instruments are included in gains less losses
from trading securities or financial instruments designated at fair value
through profit or loss. All other exchange differences relating to monetary
items are presented as gains less losses from dealing in foreign currencies

in the income statement.

The results of foreign operations are translated into Hong Kong dollars at
the exchange rates approximately the foreign exchange rates ruling at the
dates of the transactions; balance sheet items are translated into Hong
Kong dollars at the rates of exchange ruling at the balance sheet date.
The resulting exchange differences are recognised directly in a separate
component of equity.

On disposal of a foreign operations, the cumulative amount of the
exchange differences recognised in reserves which relate to that foreign

operation is included in the calculation of the profit or loss on disposal.

-
-
(%,
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(a)

(r)

Significant Accounting Policies (contd)

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing or amount
when the Group or the Bank has a legal or constructive obligation arising
as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate
can be made. Where the time value of money is material, provisions are
stated at the present value of the expenditure expected to settle the
obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be
required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation
is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow
of economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations, whose existence
will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more future events are also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the

probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote.

Related parties
For the purposes of these financial statements, a party is considered to be
related to the Group if:

(i) the party has the ability, directly or indirectly through one or
more intermediaries, to control the Group or exercise significant
influence over the Group in making financial and operating policy
decisions, or has joint control over the Group;

(i) the Group and the party are subject to common control;
(i) the party is an associate of the Group;

(iv)  the party is a member of key management personnel of the
Group or the Group’s parent, or a close family member of such
an individual, or is an entity under the control, joint control or

significant influence of such individuals;

(v)  the party is a close family member of a party referred to in (i) or is
an entity under the control, joint control or significant influence of
such individuals; or

(vi)  the party is a post-employment benefit plan which is for the
benefit of employees of the Group, the Group's parent or of any
entity that is a related party of the Group.

Close family members of an individual are those family members who
may be expected to influence, or be influenced by, that individual in their
dealings with the entity.
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Change in Accounting Policies

The HKICPA has issued a number of new and revised HKFRSs and
Interpretations that are first effective or available for early adoption for

the current accounting period of the Bank and the Group.

There have been no significant changes to the accounting policies applied
in these financial statements for the years presented as a result of these
developments. However, as a result of the adoption of HKFRS 7, Financial
instruments: Disclosures and the amendment to HKAS 1, Presentation of
financial statement: Capital disclosures, there have been some additional
disclosures provided as follows:

As a result of the adoption of HKFRS 7, the financial statements include
expanded disclosure about the significance of the Group’s financial
instruments and the nature and extent of risks arising from those
instruments, compared with the information previously required to be
disclosed by HKAS 30, Disclosure in the financial statements of banks
and similar financial institutions, and HKAS 32, Financial instruments:
Disclosure and presentation. These disclosures are provided throughout
these financial statements, in particular in note 43.

The amendment to HKAS 1 introduces additional disclosure requirements
to provide information about the level of capital and the Bank's and the
Group's objectives, policies and processes for managing capital. These
new disclosures are set out in note 43(e).

Both HKFRS 7 and the amendment to HKAS 1 do not have any material
impact on the classification, recognition and measurement of the
amounts recognised in the financial statements.

The Group has not applied any new standard or interpretation that is not
yet effective for the current accounting period (see note 51).

-
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4. FIEWA Interest income
—EELHF —ETER
2007 2006
BET T ok
HK$'000 HK$'000
mES Listed securities 450,986 518,780
FELEHES Unlisted securities 488,512 395,448
Hih Others 4,117,741 3,167,892
5,057,239 4,082,120

HE-_ZZA+ET_A=T-—HLEFEREZE
“EEREST A= —BLEFE ULFES
WA B FEBRIE A A BEFABRRED
CREENMBRAREREBENF B HE -

BE_TZLF+-A=Z+—BILFE - HibF
BWABERECREENENSBABE
18,172,000 7T (= Z /X4 : /£ 23,756,0007T)
HPDBREEFREBERTEEDNHN KA
7% 11,820,000 7L (= F T /X4 75 116,838,000
JT) e

All interest income and interest expenses included in the income
statement refer to those interest income on financial assets or interest
expense on financial liabilities that are not at fair value through profit or
loss for the year ended 31 December 2007 and 2006.

Included in the above is interest income accrued on impaired financial
assets of HK$18,172,000 (2006: HK$23,756,000) which includes
interest income on unwinding of discount on loan impairment losses of
HK$1,820,000 (2006: HK$16,838,000) for the year ended 31 December
2007.

FEARBEESKRA Net fee and commission income
—EELHF —EETX
2007 2006
BET T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
ERRKAEWA - Fee and commission income:
s Y i Bills commission 67,184 49,255
ERREBEKRA Cards related income 36,549 36,929
—RRIRITRTE General banking services 52,373 44,748
Rz Insurance 125,543 81,001
BERERBUEREESD Investment and structured investment products 270,818 120,203
ER -BIRBEER Loans, overdrafts and facilities fees 282,509 237,226
HAity Others 899 808
835,875 570,170
ERNEESH Fee and commission expense (13,835) (14,668)
822,040 555,502
HA: Of which:
FEBRANASWA  TEIE Net fee and commission income (other than
REFHEERNE 2 &8 the amounts included in determining the effective
RN IEIR A R BIE A interest rate) relating to financial assets and liabilities
EnENenEErEE: not at fair value through profit or loss
—EBARAsRA — Fee and commission income 319,058 274,155
—BAKBeIH — Fee and commission expense (4,641) (3,754)

314,417 270,401




6. BRB(FBE) WA 6. Net trading (Loss)/Income

—EEBLHF ZETRF
2007 2006
BET T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
ERMIRE T ASEERBEMME  Netloss and write-down on structured investment vehicles (1,311,170) —
HMFR WA - Other net trading income:
B B IMNE W R B 18 Gains less losses from dealing in foreign currencies 133,058 141,781
BEXSABREFWZREER Gains less losses from trading securities 178,958 230,950
HEmBEE ES NS RER Gains less losses from other dealing activities 160,407 55,283
R RAEEENMBWA Interest income on trading assets
— kW — Listed 13,752 44,697
—3ELET — Unlisted 73,937 131,186
REABRAGERNEXH Interest expense on trading liabilities — (2,089)
IR SGAEFFRELA Dividend income from listed trading securities — 164
LM SABESKREWA  Dividend income from unlisted trading securities 16,431 28,853
576,543 630,825
(734,627) 630,825
REBREBEMERETIENKERERNARV The Group’s investments in structured investment vehicles (“SIVs")
HAREBENEZIBEE IEERMESE recorded a net loss and write-down on SIVs of HK$1,311,170,000 during
1,311,170,000 7t ° the year, which represented the changes in fair value of the investments.

7. EEEEBEZURMAAEEN 7. Net Expense from Financial Instruments

SRITAEMNFEXH Designated at Fair Value through Profit or Loss

—ETLHF —EERF
2007 2006
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
FE1E Net losses (103,020) (6,177)

B WA Interest income
—FEm — Listed 11,304 31,106
—3 Lk — Unlisted 22,899 10,134
B Interest expense (180,197) (97,657)
(249,014) (62,594)

8. F¥iduzE 8. Net Hedging Gain

—EELHF —EERF
2007 2006
BT T BT T
HK$’000 HK$'000

AR EEE PR E Fair value hedge gain 2,455 129

£007 140d3Y TVNNNY SR ad4d] |



120

QILIAIN INVE HYM VX DILID 20 558 a2 5 4 3ok e B

BT HRER MR

Notes To The Financial Statements

9. HMEEWA

9. Other operating income

—EBLF —TER
2007 2006
BT T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
AHEEEEFREBA Dividend income from available-for-sale securities
— kLT — Unlisted 3,860 4,147
FEMERSWARERZZH Rental income from investment properties less
7% 217,0007T direct outgoings of HK$217,000
(ZZEZRF : B%150007T) (2006: HK$15,000) 5,201 2,916
Hity Others 52,066 21,633
61,127 28,696
10. REXZH 10. Operating expenses
—ZEELF ZEEREF
2007 2006
BETT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
(a) ETEA (@) Staff costs
HFeMhEME THRA Salaries and other staff costs 631,772 571,821
RIKE AR (HF5E 38) Retirement costs (note 38) 41,064 37,912
VARR #EE T 89 2 1 (B[ 5 39) Share-based payment expenses (note 39)
— ABEE N D X — Equity-settled share-based payment expenses 12,957 3,981
—UBReENHRG X H — Cash-settled share-based payment expenses 12,828 11,474
698,621 625,188
(b) #E (b) Depreciation
YRR E (M 27) Depreciation of property and equipment (note 27)
— RELEHESENEE — Assets held for use under operating leases 13,212 10,820
— HthEE — Other assets 69,857 101,868
83,069 112,688
() HitR&EXZH ()  Other operating expenses
MERBRHSI T Property and equipment expenses
(TBREFE) (excluding depreciation)
—WERS — Rental of property 81,357 73,072
— Hfts — Others 69,143 65,868
% SR B & Auditor's remuneration 5,169 4,480
EEE Advertising 56,039 52,886
BB - BRI R SCER® Communication, printing and stationery 60,815 57,444
FERBEER Legal and professional fee 15,910 10,247
Hit Others 108,925 91,727
397,358 355,724
REXHHBE Total operating expenses 1,179,048 1,093,600




10.

1.

BEXTH w) 10. Operating expenses (contd)
EMmEETHBEERELEHELLINRERE Included in other operating expenses are minimum lease payment under
MEEXH - 25 AR EEE 2 811,983,000 operating leases of HK$1,983,000 (2006: HK$1,737,000) for hire of
TL(ZZZTXNF  B#1,737,0000) M EME E equipment and HK$75,889,000 (2006: HK$68,729,000) for hire of other
HEXZH(BEMHERS) B %75889,0007T (= assets (including property rentals).
TTNF - B%68,729,0007T ) °
EEME 11. Directors’ remuneration
BREBEEBE(RFBI)FIOIEERENEZINE Directors’ remuneration disclosed pursuant to section 161 of the Hong
wm Kong Companies Ordinance is as follows:
—EELF ZTERF
2007 2006
BETT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
EEMe Directors’ fee 2,375 2,205
e RAREYHZ Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind 8,485 9,152
BB TE 4L Discretionary bonuses 4,066 6,616
PAREREE A (BIRET) Share-based payment (note 1) 3,033 1,188
RAKEH SR Retirement scheme contribution 463 456
18,422 19,617

G

() LtAMeERETEERETEESMNER
BABEXTERENAAEE ELEY
MENHEEESEREENEEZTEE] R
M 39K EE -

Q AFE ATHNEFEFEBTEEHZN
Medium-term Equity Linked Performance Bonus
(TMEPB]) 5t &8 - =& — T T XM I8 A 17
MEBMSIAREN AV RBOEE
4,501,000 7T it 48 T WO IR FE 8 (S TEAL © LEIRAE
EREANSBEER T N\FE_2—F
FAREMNEEEM -

Note:

@)

The above emoluments include the fair value of share options
granted to certain directors under the CIFH’s share option scheme.
The details of these benefits in kind are disclosed under the
paragraph “Directors’ interests” in the directors’ report and note
39.

During the year, the directors of the Bank received deferred
payment bonuses in form of cash benefit amounted to
approximately HK$4,501,000, which were granted by CIFH's
Medium-term Equity Linked Performance Bonus (“MEPB"”) scheme
for their achievements in the year 2006. Such amount of deferred
payment bonus would be payable to the directors during the years
2008 to 2010.

-
N
-
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12. EXRREXRRBEEE 12. Impairment Losses on Loans and Advances
—EELF —ZEERXR

2007 2006

BET T ok

HK$'000 HK$'000

18 5l 5F 14 % 5 Individual assessment charged for

— iR (I 3F 22(b)) — Additions (note 22(b)) (158,954) (146,898)

— M — Releases 11,037 31,746

— Y B4 58 (K aE 22(b)) — Recoveries (note 22(b) 53,559 30,498
(94,358) (84,654)

4R A T Ah [ B Collective assessment written back 21,882 30,897
(72,476) (53,757)
13. HETHEHERSZFERN 13. Net Profit on Disposal of Available-For-Sale
Securities
—ETLHF —EEX

2007 2006

BET T BT

HK$'000 HK$'000

122

R E AR FE M (M35 37)  Net revaluation gain transferred from reserves (note 37) 7,356 79,221
FENELNT (EE) %F Net (loss)/profit arising in current year (451) 10,978

6,905 90,199

QILIAIN INVE HYM VX DILID 20 558 a2 5 4 3ok e B



(a)

(b)

mEWBERAMIRNAES

REWIBERAROAER

14. Income Tax in the Consolidated Income
Statement

(@) Income tax in the consolidated income statement

—EELHF —EERF
2007 2006
BET T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHBIE —BEREHR Current tax — Hong Kong Profits Tax
FREE (KFE320)) Provision for the year (note 32(a)) 9,544 172,323
BEFEMIEME Under-provision in respect of prior years 3,655 13,772
13,199 186,095
B IE — BHBRIE Current tax — Overseas
FRER Provision for the year 10,755 6,850
EEBLE Deferred tax
TR ZRE e E (Y 5E32(0) Reversal of temporary differences (note 32(b)) (23,992) (1,565)
(38) 191,380
EBARGFBIE L FE NG ERT S ML = The provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 17.5% (2006:
175%T E(ZZFZRF  175%) ° F 57\ DT R 17.5%) of the estimated assessable profits for the year. Taxation for 123
MEARNBMBEBAREKERFTMNEEIRITHR overseas branches and subsidiaries outside Hong Kong is charged at the

IR -

ERHEE(RA) STHESHERNIRER (b) Reconciliation between tax (income)/expense and

BEGTEBRRNE KRR

appropriate current rates of taxation ruling in the relevant countries.

accounting profit at applicable tax rates

£007 14043y TVNNNY SR ad4d] |

—EELHF ZEEREF

2007 2006

BT T BT

HK$'000 HK$'000

AT i A Profit before tax 106,327 1,109,629
BRAEBBERERAMNESHMETE Notional tax on profit before tax, calculated at the rates

BA& M A2 E B applicable to profits in the countries concerned 14,281 192,656

AR Z HE IR 8 Tax effect of non-deductible expenses 12,394 17,447

FEFRHBWANTETE Tax effect of non-taxable revenue (27,366) (28,614)

NEBFEANEBRGEBOMIESZE  Tax effect of previous tax losses utilised in current year (2,686) (3,881)

AERNAERRGEENTIERZE  Tax effect of unused tax losses not recognised (316) —

BEFERIEMR Under-provision in prior years 3,655 13,772

EERBE KA X

Actual tax (income)/expense (38) 191,380
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15. RITIRREAGER 15. Profit Attributable to Equity Shareholders of
the Bank
ROBRBEEGLESENBIFEE I AKNITHT B R The consolidated profit attributable to equity shareholders of the Bank
F WK m A B 37,903,000 (ZEZERNF B includes a profit of HK$37,903,000 (2006: HK$935,320,000) which has
#935,320,0007T ) © been dealt with in the financial statements of the Bank.
16. RE 16. Dividends
—EELF —ZEERXR
2007 2006
BET T ok
HK$'000 HK$'000
BEEREE T IR E Interim dividend declared and paid — 246,000
BEEREAIMOFERKRE Interim dividend declared but not yet paid — 207,000
— 453,000

17. BERESRT pREBTRHEME  17. Cash and Balances with Banks, Central Banks

BB & 1F and Other Financial Institutions
124 AEE =T
The Group The Bank

h

& —EBtE —TTRX —EELE —TBENE
2 2007 2006 2007 2006
f% BET T BT BT T BET T
E HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
% i Cash in hand 159,200 155,146 159,199 155,137
g ERRIBITHOEF Balances with central banks 76,579 27,694 22,588 6,316
2 ERITHNETF Balances with banks 1,251,023 1,061,005 1,211,892 945,935
; FHEM S mEE Balances with

2 EoF=pca other financial institutions 16,073 24,025 16,073 24,025
b

= 1,502,875 1,267,870 1,409,752 1,131,413
=

5

g



18. HRIT > PRE|ITREMESEHEE 18,

Placements with and Advances to Banks,

FOREESYSEEN Central Banks and Other Financial Institutions
AEE AT
The Group The Bank
—EZLF e /AN S —EELHF —ZETREF
2007 2006 2007 2006
BET T BT T BET T BT
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
EIRITHIF 3K Placements with banks 9,893,443 11,498,258 9,809,031 11,443,152
EIRITHE R Advances to banks 2,511,607 353,824 2,511,607 353,824
MEMIRITFEUE  Items in the course of collection from
AIE B other banks 242,538 540,456 242,538 540,456
12,647,588 12,392,538 12,563,176 12,337,432
ZE|EA - Maturing:
—1EAR — within one month 9,552,993 8,971,727 9,468,581 8,916,621
—1RBAZ1EA — between one month and
one year 582,988 3,066,987 582,988 3,066,987
—15F1& — after one year 2,511,607 353,824 2,511,607 353,824
12,647,588 12,392,538 12,563,176 12,337,432
R-EE+F+_A=+—"BERZ-ZEERF+= There were no impaired advances to banks and other financial institutions
R=+—H FEEERITREMSEEENHZ as at 31 December 2007 and 31 December 2006, nor were there any
AP WEFREDK - NELZEDLFTIREIEER individually assessed impairment allowances made for them on these two
AL ° respective dates.
19. ESRE 19. Trade Bills
AEERAKT
The Group and the Bank
—EELHF —EERF
2007 2006
BET T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
BH5RIBHEE Gross trade bills 1,523,243 491,994
BB 2 Impairment allowances
— &R & S (M 5E 22(0)) — Collectively assessed (note 22(b)) (43) _
1,523,200 491,994

-
N
(8,1
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20 XREBAREE

20. Trading Assets

EEBRAKT
The Group and the Bank
—E2ELHE —ETXRF
2007 2006
BET T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
BB EFH Debt securities 1,335,609 3,211,734
e B Equity securities 5,612 —
REES Investment funds 1,238,246 2,787,151
RS RIRFES Trading securities 2,579,467 5,998,885
STHETEM AR BE (MisE 45(b))  Positive fair values of derivatives (note 45(b)) 899,542 355,091
3,479,009 6,353,976
LERBRETHEENT @ Issued by:

BT 1% Sovereigns 898 599
N Y Public sector entities 2,355 10,395
MITREMS RS Banks and other financial institutions 628,054 583,401
™ Corporate entities 1,948,160 5,404,490
2,579,467 5,998,885

i Analysed by place of listing:
RES LT Listed in Hong Kong 1,095 3,296
REBAIMLE E Listed outside Hong Kong 200,165 1,077,026
201,260 1,080,322
JEET Unlisted 2,378,207 4,918,563
2,579,467 5,998,885




2. EERBERBESRURRAAEBED

21. Securities Designated at Fair Value Through

& Profit or Loss
AEERAKT
The Group and the Bank
—EELF ZTERF
2007 2006
BET T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
BI5E & Debt securities 531,025 959,436
REES Investment funds — 44,143
531,025 1,003,579
NERBEHBTHEBOT ! Issued by:

SRIT M H b & RS Banks and other financial institutions 134,422 —
% Corporate entities 396,603 1,003,579
531,025 1,003,579

BRETHBE DN - Analysed by place of listing:
REE L™ Listed in Hong Kong — 153,750
REBASMEE E Listed outside Hong Kong 82,844 221,092
82,844 374,842
JEET Unlisted 448,181 628,737
531,025 1,003,579

-
N
~N
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Loans and Advances to Customers and Other
Accounts

2 BEFEFRRBIFRHEMERE 22.

Loans and advances to customers and other accounts less
impairment allowances

() FFERRBIRKEMKRERREESR (@)

rEE AT
The Group The Bank
—ETLHF —ETRF —EELHF ZEER
2007 2006 2007 2006
BET T BT BET T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
BEFEHRMBKME  Gross loans and advances 65,833,430 50,685,350 61,685,090 47,391,326
BB 2 Impairment allowances
— (& B Rk — Individually assessed
(B 7E 22(b)) (note 22(b)) (70,883) (76,360) (66,645) (72,795)
— e — Collectively assessed
(B = 22(b)) (note 22(b)) (223,540) (253,166) (222,577) (250,209)
65,539,007 50,355,824 61,395,868 47,068,322
JESH A B M EHMBETE  Accrued interest and other accounts
R E E less impairment allowances 2,212,331 1,563,042 2,182,137 1,535,169
T 67,751,338 51,918,866 63,578,005 48,603,491
HEtRIEBET W E B R Other accounts include equity interest of HK$249,000,000 acquired

ERRBESHER
BB AB%249,000,0007T ' thiE=EEAZE
FOREE AEBITEREHANESHES -

through recovery of an impaired loan which the Group or the Bank
plans to dispose of in the near future. The equity interest is carried at the
original loan amount.
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2 BEFEFRBARKEMIRE 2 22. Loans and Advances to Customers and Other
Accounts (cont'd)

b) EBEFEFRBIARNHMEREREER (b) Movement in impairment allowances on loans and
Ry & B advances to customers and other accounts
r&
The Group
ZEELF —ZTRE
2007 2006

BERIFE  REFML ERIFE AT
Individually Collectively #%  Individually  Collectively e
assessed assessed Total assessed assessed Total

BT BT B¥Tz E¥T A% TT BETR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

®1A1H At 1 January 91,204 253,166 344,370 140,166 294,544 434,710
T 28 & 51 32 /9 Impairment losses charged

WEEE (ME12) to income statement (note 12) 158,954 — 158,954 146,898 — 146,898
BElWmRm Impairment losses written back

HEEE (PHE12) to income statement (note 12) (64,596) (21,882) (86,478) (62,244) (30,897) (93,141)
hEE B R Amounts written off (151,696) (18,654) (170,350) (147,255) (20,826) (168,081)
U B A Recoveries of loans and advances

B ERREF  wiitten off in previous years

(Kz%12) (note 12) 53,559 10,871 64,430 30,498 10,266 40,764
EHRMEBEITEELE Unwind of discount on loan

(BI7E4) impairment losses (note 4) (1,820) — (1,820) (16,838) — (16,838)
PEH R EM T Exchange and other adjustments 12 82 94 (21 79 58
»12HA318 At 31 December 85,617 223,583 309,200 91,204 253,166 344,370
kg : Deducted from:

EFERRBR Loans and advances to

(Ff5E22@)) customers (note 22(a)) 70,883 223,540 294,423 76,360 253,166 329,526
H A ARIE Other accounts 14,734 — 14,734 14,844 — 14,844
2 5Z% (ME19) Trade bills (note 19) — 43 43 _ _ -

85,617 223,583 309,200 91,204 253,166 344,370

-
N
©
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Loans and Advances to Customers and Other
Accounts (contd)

2 BEFERKRBRREMERE @) 22,

b) EFEFEXRRBIAREMEEEREES (b) Movement in impairment allowances on loans and
g (2) advances to customers and other accounts (cont'd)
17
The Bank
—EBELHE —ZTRF
2007 2006
BRIFEME SEFME RIS KA
Individually Collectively #%  Individually  Collectively e
assessed assessed Total assessed assessed Total
BETT B¥TT BETx AETrT BETx AETT
HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$000  HK$000  HKS$'000
»1A1H At 1 January 86,039 250,209 336,248 134,243 301,507 435,750
FWERIZH Impairment losses charged
HEEE to income statement 158,138 — 158,138 146,576 — 146,576
BRI R R Impairment losses written back
BEER to income statement (64,142) (18,422) (82,564) (60,849) (39,328) (100,177)
S g B e Amounts written off (151,592) (18,654) (170,246) (147,034) (20,826) (167,860)
I B A EE Recoveries of loans and advances
130 DR ER LB T written off in previous years 53,155 9,407 62,562 29,941 8,776 38,717
EFUREEE Unwind of discount on loan
?; IR Ao impairment losses (1,820) — (1,820) (16,838) — (16,838)
5 BEE 3, I L 38 2 Exchange and other adjustments — 80 80 — 80 80
% »12A318 At 31 December 79,778 222,620 302,398 86,039 250,209 336,248
g
i3 mkg : Deducted from:
5 REERRB® Loans and advances to
@ (BE22@)) customers (note 22(a)) 66,645 222,577 289,222 72,795 250,209 323,004
o H it AR 18 Other accounts 13,133 — 13,133 13,244 — 13,244
; ZHEE (H519) Trade bills (note 19) = 43 a3 — _ _
>
i 79,778 222,620 302,398 86,039 250,209 336,248
z
S
|
S




22.

©

AT 42 485

EEFERERBRREMERIE &) 22,

BRITEIMNBFERRBR(2) (9]

BOEETHOONMERERTEZME
ER(T2ERDMERANDBERERIEDL -

Accounts (contd)

industry sectors (cont'd)

Loans and advances to customers analysed by

Loans and Advances to Customers and Other

The following economic sector analysis is based on categories and
definitions used by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority (“HKMA").

E
The Group
—EELHF —EERF
2007 2006
EFER HWEER BEFEX MEER
RERAE RBER KIBFBE NG
Gross loans Impaired Gross loans Impaired
and advances loans and and advances loans and
to customer advances to customer advances
BET T BET T BET T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THEeaE Industrial, commercial and financial
—WEER — Property development 207,000 — 205,155 —
—WEKRE — Property investment 7,740,669 21,931 5,370,620 3,060
— SR — Financial concerns 5,061,032 323 3,315,125 2,570
—RELL — Stockbrokers 181,000 — 50,000 —
—HMERTEE — Wholesale and retail trade 3,383,895 95,552 2,885,044 34,891
— Ry — Manufacturing 5,833,965 8,208 3,370,282 11,386
— B RERRE — Transport and
transport equipment 3,394,165 2,750 3,467,330 12,254
— IREEEH) — Recreational activities 100,800 — 143,763 —
— B R — Information technology 1,122 — 52,082 —
— Hfth — Others 3,332,366 24,483 2,468,601 41,168
& A Individuals
—BERERARE — Loans for the purchase of flats
sHE - AAABRER under the Home Ownership
2EREER Scheme, Private Sector
HEEBEREE Participation Scheme and
HIEFER Tenants Purchase Scheme 34,963 — 16,054 —
—BEHMEFEYE — Loans for the purchase
HE R of other residential properties 11,284,553 13,927 11,446,698 20,042
—EARER — Credit card advances 506,775 488 535,293 386
— HAi — Others 2,401,149 11,781 1,693,327 22,808
TEAFRANERK Gross loans and advances for use
B A in Hong Kong 43,463,454 179,443 35,019,374 148,565
E5mA Trade finance 4,467,495 44,838 3,508,201 5,207
EBEBAIME R Gross loans and advances for use
BERRBHAETE outside Hong Kong 17,902,481 532,931 12,157,775 692,867
BREFERNBREE Gross loans and advances to customers 65,833,430 757,212 50,685,350 846,639

-
w
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2 EBEFERRBIREMIREE &) 22. Loans and Advances to Customers and Other
Accounts (cont'd)
() RITESFNEFEFRBIT (&) (c) Loans and advances to customers analysed by
industry sectors (cont'd)
AT
The Bank
—EZLHF ZEETRF
2007 2006
EFEXR WEER EFEX
RBRMEE RBH KRBAFLE EE K
Gross loans Impaired Gross loans NG
and advances loans and and advances Impaired loans
to customer advances to customer  and advances
BET T BET T BT T BET T
HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEem Industrial, commercial and financial
— WEER — Property development 207,000 — 205,155 —
—MERE — Property investment 7,097,241 21,931 4,931,980 3,060
— SR — Financial concerns 5,061,032 323 3,315,125 2,570
—RKELL — Stockbrokers 181,000 — 50,000 —
132 —BELETEE — Wholesale and retail trade 3,373,414 95,552 2,872,640 34,891
— B — Manufacturing 5,829,504 8,208 3,356,532 11,298
X — B RERRE — Transport and
1% transport equipment 3,313,278 2,623 3,183,048 12,029
%é — IREETEE) — Recreational activities 100,800 — 143,763 —
7 — BB — Information technology 1,122 — 52,082 —
g — Htt — Others 3,330,232 24,483 2,463,969 41,168
’é & A Individuals
~ —BEEEBEHE — Loans for the purchase of flats
= FHEl - FLAERY under the Home Ownership
g 2EEEFER Scheme, Private Sector
g HEEHEGE Participation Scheme and
% MIEFER Tenants Purchase Scheme 34,963 — 16,054 —
= —BEEMEEmE — Loans for the purchase
s HE = of other residential properties 9,692,689 9,158 9,939,075 16,982
S —EAFER — Credit card advances 506,775 488 535,293 386
— H At — Others 1,845,859 11,045 1,376,649 22,808
EEBFERNER R Gross loans and advances for use in
BT Hong Kong 40,574,909 173,811 32,441,365 145,192
HHmMAE Trade finance 4,467,495 44,838 3,508,201 5,207
EREBAIMEAMNER Gross loans and advances for use
e outside Hong Kong 16,642,686 529,706 11,441,760 689,654

BREERNB B Gross loans and advances to customers 61,685,090 748,355 47,391,326 840,053




2 BEFERKRBRREMERE @)

(d)

22. Loans and Advances to Customers and Other

Accounts (contd)

BEEFERRE#R (d) Impaired loans and advances to customers
rEH T
The Group The Bank
—EELE —TITRE ZBELFE —TITRF
2007 2006 2007 2006
BT T BT T BT T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BERFERR Gross impaired loans and advances
BB to customers 757,212 846,639 748,355 840,053
AE 2 Impairment allowances
— {@ Bl 77 1& — Individually assessed (70,883) (76,360) (66,645) (72,795)
686,329 770,279 681,710 767,258
HEER KRB EEN Gross impaired loans and advances
BERFERRBREEE as a % of total loans and
HE DX advances to customers 1.15% 1.67% 1.21% 1.77%

BEERL2FEREENAERENTBE
B LEERIREFEMER -

EREBIFT A REERBD T EAEEMAITH
BLEBERMBFIABEEALOTSLREE 9
Bl & 7 ¥ 601,359,000 7T F 74 1 596,740,000 7T ( =
T I NAF - 815 788,446,000 7T I 7 HE 785,425,000
TL) c BEEEREZHEERHMEDEIZBE
BANEAEENRSFHAX -

Impaired loans and advances are individually assessed loans which exhibit
objective evidence of impairment on an individual basis.

Individually assessed impairment allowances were made after taking
into account the realisable value of collateral in respect of such loans
and advances of HK$601,359,000 and HK$596,740,000 (2006:
HK$788,446,000 and HK$785,425,000) for the Group and the Bank
respectively. This collateral mainly comprises mortgage interest over
residential or commercial properties and cash with the Group.

-
w
w
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22.

(e

EEFERERBRRHEAMERIE &)

MEHERSHMARENNREFE

EFPFEREBREREZRERELAGRENR
ERBNOBMNFRANBEEREL MR RR
BHNREFHE BLANHNBEVEER KA
HRE—+F HRAUEEZERERAGL
HEEE -EREHERD BNRA HEEDY
REMENRBBLEREDT

22. Loans and Advances to Customers and Other
Accounts (contd)

(e) Net investment in finance leases and hire purchase
contracts
Loans and advances to customers include net investment in motor
vehicles and equipment leased to customers under finance leases and
hire purchase contracts having the characteristics of finance leases. These
contracts usually run for an initial period of 5 to 20 years, with an option
for acquiring the leased asset at nominal value. The total minimum lease
payments receivable under finance leases and hire purchase contracts and

their present values are as follows:

rE
The Group
—EELF ZEERF
2007 2006
BEHEE BREAE HEHRE REHAE
AHBRE e E-L] NRRE sz
Present value of Total  Present value of Total
the minimum minimum the minimum minimum
lease payments lease payments lease payments lease payments
BETT BETT BET T BT T
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
1FR Within 1 year 406,634 533,394 478,113 634,486
1F 254 After 1 year but within 5 years 558,357 938,127 574,747 1,035,704
5F1& After 5 years 2,111,777 2,960,387 1,968,813 3,007,568
3,076,768 4,431,908 3,021,673 4,677,758
B E - Impairment allowances:
— &R FF — Individually assessed (6,318) (12,465)
— R A — Collectively assessed (1,322) (2,355)
BMEMERDEIF  Netinvestment in finance leases and
AHMILEF5E hire purchase contracts 3,069,128 3,006,853




2 BEFEFRBRKREMERE#) 22. Loans and Advances to Customers and Other
Accounts (contd)

() MEMAERIBIRENANBRERE (#) (e) Net investment in finance leases and hire purchase
contracts (cont'd)

¥
The Bank
—EELHF NS
2007 2006
REHEE BREHEE HEHEE HEHEE
NHRBRE e EL ] HHRE NSt
Present value of Total Present value of Total
the minimum minimum the minimum minimum
lease payments  lease payments lease payments lease payments
BET T BET T BT T BT
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
1R Within 1 year 395,574 519,218 439,574 582,349
1254 After 1 year but within 5 years 540,469 911,170 514,595 935,954
5F 1% After 5 years 2,058,415 2,887,016 1,771,667 2,703,116
2,994,458 4,317,404 2,725,836 4,221,419
B Impairment allowances:
— AR FF & — Individually assessed (6,318) (12,377)
— A — Collectively assessed (1,311) (2,300)
BETHE R ENM . Netinvestment in finance leases
AHMTEFHE and hire purchase contracts 2,986,829 2,711,159
23. EWHEBARRE 23. Amounts Due from Subsidiaries
AT
The Bank
—EELHF —EER
2007 2006
BET T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
ERITREAM Placements with banks and other
S RIEEBER financial institutions 3,094,337 2,696,599
MEBARER R Loans and advances to subsidiaries
B E A ARIE and other accounts 59,799 54,444

3,154,136 2,751,043

-
w
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24, THEHERS

24. Available-For-Sale Securities

wE AT
The Group The Bank
—E2TLFE ZTTAF ZZBELE ZTTAX
2007 2006 2007 2006
BET T BETF T BT T BET T
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FBENFRE Certificates of deposit held 150,033 — 150,033 —
B E S Debt securities 21,157,046 4,771,960 21,157,045 4,771,960
B % Treasury bills
(BIEINEESEE) (including Exchange Fund Bills) 721,180 149,757 721,180 149,757
85 Equity securities 40,212 23,181 40,212 23,181
HEES Investment funds 56,932 28,552 56,932 28,552
22,125,403 4,973,450 22,125,402 4,973,450
DERENBFTHEBNOT | Issued by:
I8 I 1 78 Sovereigns 805,060 149,757 805,060 149,757
N Y Public sector entities 710,682 — 710,682 —
RAT R EAD Banks and other
% AR financial institutions 15,450,543 847,022 15,450,543 847,022
% Corporate entities 5,159,118 3,976,671 5,159,117 3,976,671
22,125,403 4,973,450 22,125,402 4,973,450
BRETHBE DN . Analysed by place of listing:
REBEET Listed in Hong Kong 864,142 — 864,142 —
RBEBAINDE E Listed outside Hong Kong 6,473,642 3,913,802 6,473,642 3,913,802
7,337,784 3,913,802 7,337,784 3,913,802
JEET Unlisted 14,787,619 1,059,648 14,787,618 1,059,648

22,125,403 4,973,450 22,125,402 4,973,450

12 J1) 50 (7 5 8 75 Y

Fair value of individually impaired

NREE equity securities 18 18 18 18
ERIREEGEFN Fair value of individually impaired
AREE debt securities 2,895 — 2,895 —
ERREREESH Fair value of individually impaired
ARrEE investment funds 56,932 28,552 56,932 28,552
59,845 28,570 59,845 28,570
RZZEZLF+_A=+—H KANEBMAKT As at 31 December 2007, certain of the Group’s and the Bank’s
B L EESFREREREBELSNIEE available-for-sale securities comprising equity or debt securities and
Ee URAAEBEERPREZERKASER - @ investment funds were determined to be individually impaired on the
RIEEFE A D RE - &Lt i8 & M R E 18 & 1R M basis of a prolonged decline in the fair value below cost. Impairment
P20 FTESI M BRI B ERAER o losses on these investments were recognised in the income statement in

accordance with the accounting policy set out in note 2(l).



25 BEZIHKE

25. Held-to-Maturity Investments

AEBRARIT
The Group and The Bank
—EETLHF ZEERF
2007 2006
BETT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
BEH (BIEIINEEESER) Treasury bills (including Exchange Fund Bills) — 138,593
FBENGFRE Certificates of deposit held — 49,990
B EH Debt securities — 10,001,850
—_ 10,190,433
A EE — @RI Impairment allowances — Individually assessed — (13,940)
— 10,176,493
DEZREHBTHENT : Issued by:

B 144 Sovereigns — 317,316
N Y Public sector entities — 1,023,223
RITRH M RS Banks and other financial institutions — 7,593,359
I Corporate entities — 1,242,595
— 10,176,493

o Analysed by place of listing:
REE L™ Listed in Hong Kong — 953,630
REBAIMBE Listed outside Hong Kong — 3,595,266
— 4,548,896
JEET Unlisted — 5,627,597
—_ 10,176,493
EmESTE Market value of listed securities — 4,493,453

-
w
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25 HEEIHRE @ 25. Held-to-Maturity Investments (contd)
NZZET+ CAREBRAITEAERBEERES Held-to-maturity investments held by the Group and the Bank with an
Hi % B S QWZIS & H A% ¥57,676,157,000 7T ( = amortised cost of HK$7,676,157,000 (2006: Nil) were all transferred
ZERF B)BAHEEZTHFENP - R to the available-for-sale securities category in 2007. The unrealised loss
PEEAABERGCEEERNEBARAER arising from change in fair value amounted to HK$112,100,000 (2006:
B 18 5B 112,100,000 L ( ZZZ N F - M) o Nil) was recognised directly in the available-for-sale revaluation reserve.
tﬁ:tﬁﬁ IR ENEBEEEEES I E Such transfer of all held-to-maturity investments into available-for-
YW—REeEEAERASEEREREENEMB L sale securities (2006: Nil), were approved by the Board of Directors, and
%#ﬁﬁfﬁﬁ ° were generally made in response to other isolated events which were not
anticipated by the Group.
KERFTHOREEEENFANEBHNT : The movement of the individually assessed impairment allowances
account during the year is as follows:
REBRAET
The Group and The Bank
—EELHF —ZEERF
2007 2006
BET T BE T
HK$’000 HK$'000
138 M1A1R At 1 January (13,940) (9,983)
R R /R E e 18 Impairment losses charged to income statement — (4,163)
E FEWEFRDTHREEE LB Impairment losses written back to income statement 242 49
i WHREERAEAM Effect of discounting and others 136 157
b EFoEATHIER Reclassification to available-for-sale securities 13,562 —
17
E R®12A831H At 31 December — (13,940)
5
0
S — s . C e .
a MEBARKRE 26. Investments in Subsidiaries
S
s
z 1T
£ The Bank
~
S —BBLFE C—TTX
S 2007 2006
BETT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000

FE AR (R A ABR) Unlisted shares, at cost 725,676 725,676




Investments in Subsidiaries (cont'd)

26. MIBRARIKRE &) 26.

TXIHEAEENES  BEXREEEAY
ENIZMNBARFHE -BRIEREEH - BRI
R in 19 A AR -

VAT 2 80 2 7145 /3 B R 2(d) P 57 0E B9 2122 I BT B

The following list contains the particulars of principal subsidiaries which
materially affect the results, assets or liabilities of the Group. The class of
shares held is ordinary unless otherwise stated.

All of these are controlled subsidiaries as defined under note 2(d) and

DA YEAEAEENUBHERAGEATHE -

have been consolidated into the Group financial statements.

MR
REME BEkH BRTR
Place of RS HMERK
NCEY incorporation/ % of shares TEER Issued and
Name of company operation held Principal activities paid up capital
ZrEE R AR AR BB 100% MERE B2
Carford International Limited Hong Kong Property holding HK$2
R BRI ER AR CRIND* [ 100% SEMR%E AR 500,000,0007T
China International Finance Company Limited (Shenzhen)* People’s Republic Financial services RMB500,000,000
of China ("PRC")

hERERBER X E = 100% R4 75 5,000,000 7T
CITIC Insurance Brokers Limited Hong Kong Insurance broker HK$5,000,000
CKWB-SN Limited Memrs &% 100% BITREBERE e AP

Mg &
Cayman Islands/ Issue of Us$1

Hong Kong Structured Notes and

investments
CKWH-UT2 Limited Hes  &F 100% BITRERE ESI1T
Cayman Islands/ Issue of US$1

Hong Kong subordinated notes
EREANMBERRF BB 100% HEEE 7 % 200,000,000 7T
HKCB Finance Limited Hong Kong Consumer financing HK$200,000,000
EEEARBRIBERRQA = 100% RERAIE B2
HKCB Insurance Agency Limited Hong Kong Insurance agency HK$2
REBERMBARAA B 100% © ® AR 78 ¥ 32,500,000 7T
Ka Wah International Merchant Finance Limited Hong Kong Financial services HK$32,500,000
REREARRAA B 100% REER ¥ 15,000,000 7T
KWB Investment Limited Hong Kong Investment holding HK$5,000,000
FEEARIT (REA)BRAA B 100% RI2 AR 7 15,000 7T
The Hongkong Chinese Bank (Nominees) Limited Hong Kong Nominees services HK$5,000
FERTUEE) BRAF i 100% EFERB 73,000,000 7T
The Ka Wah Bank (Trustee) Limited Hong Kong Trustee services HK$3,000,000
EREEBRAF BB 100% RiIBME BE2T
Viewcon Hong Kong Limited Hong Kong Mortgage financing HK$2

BREEREBRAFN - UERBHNBRRY

BMATTEZERH °

* ZMBRRADNEDEERETBENUIIMERE]
77 A EEM AL ©

All of the above subsidiaries are held directly by the Bank except for KWB

Investment Limited.

*  This subsidiary is incorporated in the PRC and is a “Foreign Investment

Enterprise” under the PRC Law.

-
w
©

£007 14043y TVNNNY SR ad4d] |



140

QILIAIN INVE HYM VX DILID 20 558 a0 55 4 3ok e B

BT ERER MR

Notes To The Financial Statements

27. MEREE 27. Property and Equipment
(@ =#F% (@) The Group
M BE
HEEBERRE
REYE Hihy % Furniture,
Investment Other fixtures and B
properties premises equipment Total
BET T BET T BET T BET T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
A EE : Cost or valuation:
720061 A1H At 1 January 2006 64,994 1,208,660 611,233 1,884,887
0 Additions 106,064 18,782 85,890 210,736
BHME Reclassification (40,458) 38,705 — (1,753)
H & Disposals (9,200) (223,747) (41,132) (274,073)
EFOBERCER Surplus on revaluation before
B reclassification — 9,952 — 9,952
BLA% Surplus on revaluation 3,376 — — 3,376
Ve 5 Exchange adjustments — — 71 71
72006412 A31H At 31 December 2006 124,776 1,052,358 656,062 1,833,196
FREENRERS The analysis of cost or
HEIMWOT : valuation of the above
assets is as follows:
BN Cost — 1,018,664 656,062 1,674,726
HE Valuation
— 19854 — 1985 — 33,694 — 33,694
— 20064 — 2006 124,776 — — 124,776
124,776 1,052,358 656,062 1,833,196
200791 A1H At 1 January 2007 124,776 1,052,358 656,062 1,833,196
o Additions — — 54,390 54,390
g | Reclassification 62,100 (121,177) — (59,077)
HeE Disposals (8,600) (2,657) (9,199) (20,456)
EFoEMZER Surplus on revaluation before
B reclassification — 7,286 — 7,286
EHARK Surplus on revaluation 60,104 — — 60,104
bE 3, 38 2 Exchange adjustments — — 43 43
A2007%12H31H At 31 December 2007 238,380 935,810 701,296 1,875,486
FREENRERS The analysis of cost or
HESHFMT : valuation of the above
assets is as follows:
BN Cost — 904,773 701,296 1,606,069
HE Valuation
— 19854 — 1985 — 31,037 — 31,037
— 2007 F — 2007 238,380 — — 238,380
238,380 935,810 701,296 1,875,486




27.

6)]

MERREw)

27. Property and Equipment (contd)

NERE (&) (@) The Group (cont'd)
Bl BE
HERZE
REWE Hithy s Furniture,
Investment Other  fixtures and wE
properties premises equipment Total
BET T BET T BET T BET T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
EtE Accumulated depreciation:
200651 A1H At 1 January 2006 — 294,986 422,092 717,078
NG EHrE (B 510 (b)) Charged for the year (note 10(b)) — 24,029 88,659 112,688
B A Reclassification — (1,753) — (1,753)
o & T # [ Written back on disposals — (44,143) (36,564) (80,707)
[ 57, 38 28 Exchange adjustments — — 33 33
72006412 A31H At 31 December 2006 — 273,119 474,220 747,339
20071 A1H At 1 January 2007 — 273,119 474,220 747,339
REEZHE (5210 (b)) Charged for the year (note 10(b)) = 21,132 61,937 83,069
B DA Reclassification — (59,077) — (59,077)
H & i O Written back on disposals — (1,715) (8,457) (10,172)
DoRI=N SR Impairment loss — 30,068 — 30,068
PE 5 2 Exchange adjustments — — 23 23
7A2007%F12A831H At 31 December 2007 — 263,527 527,723 791,250
BREFEHE Net book value:
2007512 831H At 31 December 2007 238,380 672,283 173,573 1,084,236
722006912 A31H At 31 December 2006 124,776 779,239 181,842 1,085,857
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27. MERFRE @) 27. Property and Equipment (contd)
(b) =17 (b) The Bank
BH - BE
HERZHE
REYE Hihy s Furniture,
Investment Other  fixtures and B
properties premises equipment Total
BET T BET T BET T BET T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BADRGE Cost or valuation:
20061 A1H At 1 January 2006 49,423 1,208,660 605,603 1,863,686
o Additions 106,064 18,782 79,923 204,769
BHME Reclassification (40,458) 38,705 — (1,753)
H e Disposals (9,200) (223,741) (39,921) (272,862)
B EMZER Surplus on revaluation before
B reclassification — 9,952 — 9,952
BHEH Surplus on revaluation 2,351 — — 2,351
PE 5, 3 2 Exchange adjustments — — 71 71
200612 A31H At 31 December 2006 108,180 1,052,358 645,676 1,806,214
T EENRARSR The analysis of cost or
EEINWOT : valuation of the above
assets is as follows:
BN Cost — 1,018,664 645,676 1,664,340
HE Valuation
— 1985 — 1985 — 33,694 — 33,694
— 2006 FF — 2006 108,180 — — 108,180
108,180 1,052,358 645,676 1,806,214
2007118 At 1 January 2007 108,180 1,052,358 645,676 1,806,214
3 Additions — — 54,070 54,070
BN Reclassification 62,100 (121,177) — (59,077)
HeE Disposals (8,600) (2,657) (9,195) (20,452)
EFOBAICER Surplus on revaluation before
B reclassification — 7,286 — 7,286
BHEH Surplus on revaluation 58,227 — — 58,227
[E 3, 38 Exchange adjustments — — 42 42
200712 831H At 31 December 2007 219,907 935,810 690,593 1,846,310
EREENRAS The analysis of cost or
HESTOT : valuation of the above
assets is as follows:
B 7R Cost — 904,773 690,593 1,595,366
(ERE Valuation
— 1985 — 1985 — 31,037 — 31,037
— 2007 FF — 2007 219,907 — — 219,907
219,907 935,810 690,593 1,846,310




27.
(b)

(9]

MERREw)

27. Property and Equipment (contd)

K17 (48) (b) The Bank (contd)
&M BE
HERZE
REWE Hithy s Furniture,
Investment Other fixtures and wE
properties premises equipment Total
BET T BET T BET T BET T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RFIE Accumulated depreciation:
#2006 1A 1H At 1 January 2006 — 294,987 419,195 714,182
REEFE Charged for the year — 24,029 87,065 111,094
B A Reclassification — (1,753) — (1,753)
& i B [l Written back on disposals — (44,143) (35,498) (79,641)
[ 57, 38 28 Exchange adjustments — — 33 33
720064512 A31H At 31 December 2006 — 273,120 470,795 743,915
7200712 A31H At 1 January 2007 — 273,120 470,795 743,915
REEHE Charged for the year — 21,132 59,235 80,367
BN Reclassification — (59,077) — (59,077)
& i [ Written back on disposals — (1,715) (8,456) (10,171)
DERI=N SR Impairment loss — 30,068 — 30,068
[E 3, 38 % Exchange adjustments — — 23 23
72007912 A31H At 31 December 2007 — 263,528 521,597 785,125
REFE Net book value:
7200712 831H At 31 December 2007 219,907 672,282 168,996 1,061,185
72006412 A31H At 31 December 2006 108,180 779,238 174,881 1,062,299

RZZEZ+LF+=-A=+—H  BILASRH{T
BT EEFHEMBRAR  EARMBERE
BEE SHAKERATHNMBRENE B
8 A 2N £ B & AN 1T H) B 1 2 #4785 60,104,000 7T
K 7 #58,227,00070 ( Z T T /X 4F « %1 3,376,000
JL M #2,351,0007T) B 9 BlEF AR E B K ATT
Ml EER BT EETHEMER QA%
BEABBASEMBESEFRTESE  ABTH
[B) 48 ¥ 3 10 26 I AE R RO HRAS B8 o

EEMEEENHAS WA LA BB 54180007
(ZZZTRF : E¥2931,0007T) °

NEEFEAN HEREWMENEIE RS 570,000
TL(ZTZTRNF - HERMABKT60,0007T) °

(c)  All investment properties of the Group and the Bank were revalued
at 31 December 2007 by an independent firm of surveyors, Vigers
Appraisal & Consulting Limited, on an open market value basis. The
revaluation surpluses amounting to HK$60,104,000 and HK$58,227,000
(2006: HK$3,376,000 and HK$2,351,000) in the Group and the Bank
respectively have been credited to the income statement. Vigers Appraisal
& Consulting Limited have among their staff Fellows of the Hong Kong
Institute of Surveyors with recent experience in the location and category
of property being valued.

The gross rental income arising from investment properties is
HK$5,418,000 (2006: HK$2,931,000).

During the year, loss on disposal of investment properties amounted to
HK$570,000 (2006: profit on disposal amounted to HK$760,000).
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27.

(d)

(e

MERREw)

RAAMERRZRE  FHRTHEEDFE
RE BB 83568000 L FERAFEANEAIRE
WE - WL BB S 0 BISETEETE
BERARAR  HEBYWELETTHERER
HNAREBE ZF BBEBRTUENERE
HAEMNARBEREBRB ZZKNABE
30,068,0007T + WE Rz T NG ARERIE -

REVEREMYENREFEIN
mE

27. Property and Equipment (contd)

(d)

(e)

During the year, certain bank premises with a net book value of
approximately HK$83,568,000 were required to transfer to investment
properties for the purpose of change in use. Accordingly, an independent
professional valuation had been performed by Vigers Appraisal &
Consulting Limited in order to assess their fair values at the date of
transfer. As a result, an impairment loss of approximately HK$30,068,000
was recognised in the income statement which represented the difference
at the date of transfer between the carrying amounts of the said bank
premises and their fair values.

The analysis of net book value of investment properties
and other premises is as follows:

AEE AT
The Group The Bank
—EELHE —EERF —EELHE ZETREF
2007 2006 2007 2006
BET T BT T BET T BB T T
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
HE Leasehold
e Held in Hong Kong
— RHHEE — Long-term leases 234,937 208,394 234,937 208,394
— FhHE — Medium-term leases 655,502 677,769 655,501 677,769
B LASN M & Held outside Hong Kong
—HHAEE — Medium-term leases 20,224 17,852 1,751 1,255
910,663 904,015 892,189 887,418

REBEATETEMDESRNBEFEET
Bt MBELEYERARNHIFFTEAR
ANEBEATR-_ZEZLF+-_A=Z+—8H
HE W EEEFEEAEKS61200T(ZEF
JNAE 5 H9,151,0007T) ©

Some of the other premises of the Group and the Bank have been
revalued in previous years. The net book value of other premises of
the Group and the Bank at 31 December 2007 would have been
HK$8,612,000 (2006: HK$9,151,000) had they been carried at cost less
accumulated depreciation.



27. MERFRE @) 27. Property and Equipment (contd)

() BEEKEHEHRENUERRE (f) Property and equipment leased out under operating leases
AEBRBKEHAEN AT XNBEELEME - BH The Group leases out investment properties under operating leases. The
MERNBRYVHEER —RAEME=F - HETEN leases typically run for an initial period of two to three years, with an
ETEEREBEHETEIER - option to renew the leases after that date at which time all terms are

renegotiated.
REBRATETIBBOEERSBWER The Group’s and the Bank's total future minimum lease payments under
KEHERKMARFERSEBOT - non-cancelable operating leases for investment and sub-letting properties

are receivable as follows:

rE 1T

The Group The Bank
—EELHE —ETRF —EELHF —EEXREF
2007 2006 2007 2006
BT T BE T BT T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
1R Within 1 year 9,371 8,091 9,072 6,760
1 E5F After 1 year but within 5 years 6,699 7,563 6,699 7,286
16,070 15,654 15,771 14,046

28. MITRHMERKENTEREERE  28. Deposits and Balances of Banks and Other
Financial Institutions

AEH 4T
The Group The Bank
—EELHE —ETRF —EELHF —ZEEREF
2007 2006 2007 2006
BT T BT T B¥TT BT T
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

RITHOFHRNETE  Deposits and balances from banks 1,539,030 831,973 1,202,903 754,206

-
H
[¢,]
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29. EFER 29. Deposits from Customers
rEE 4T
The Group The Bank
—EELF ZEETRE —EELF =N
2007 2006 2007 2006
BT T BT T B¥TT BETFT
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
& HA N & 2K BR B 17 3 Demand deposits and current deposits 6,878,550 6,510,645 6,878,550 6,510,645
EERER Savings deposits 11,691,355 11,074,328 11,691,355 11,074,328
EH - BNHARAEH]  Time, call and
BATER notice deposits 65,448,408 48,380,634 65,349,846 48,280,754
84,018,313 65,965,607 83,919,751 65,865,727
300 XEA%AE 30. Trading Liabilities
REBRAT
The Group and The Bank
—BERLF ZEERF
2007 2006
146 BT T T T
s HK$’000 HK$'000
(=5
= PTHETAME AR  Negative fair value of derivatives
& E{E (KT3E45 (b))  (note 45(b)) 879,690 428,648
-
:
2 3. BERITEXRSE 31. Certificates of Deposit Issued
5
5 AEBER KT
; The Group and The Bank
>
2 —BELE —TTAA
= 2007 2006
S BT T BETF T
5 HK$'000 HK$'000
¥ E AMiBIBa A Designated at fair value through
RBAREE profit or loss 4,763,836 3,726,854
%5 EE Non-trading 2,099,288 3,530,865
6,863,124 7,257,719
EEARBERURBARBENERETER Certificates of deposit issued are designated at fair value through profit or
EEEANEBEESARENRNESTETIRE &R loss when they contain embedded derivatives that modify the cash flows
ENMEIEREERNLERERE  BIMER that otherwise would be required to be separated.

ED RN



ERITHERE @ 31. Certificates of Deposit Issued (contd)

EEABBBEUARBMAABENEB#ITERE The carrying amount of certificates of deposit issued designated at fair
NEAE=Z2ERN_ZEZZ+tF+-_A=+—H0A value through profit or loss at 31 December 2007 was HK$31,135,000
7 31,135,000 7T ( Z T T X F - 7 ¥86,212,000 (2006: HK$86,212,000) lower than the contractual amount at maturity,

32.

(a)

) RRBISBEMANLEE TELR
BEEFEBBTEE -

EERERMTHNAEH
REEERERMTHAHBIES

which was mainly attributable to changes in benchmark interest rate.

32. Income Tax in the Balance Sheet

(@) Current taxation in the consolidated balance sheet

represents:
rE AT
The Group The Bank
—EELHF —EERF —EELHE —ETRF
2007 2006 2007 2006
BET T BT T BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
KNEEZEFBMER  Provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax
A (Y314 (a) for the year (note 14(a)) 9,544 172,323 — 158,936
AR TAREY Provisional Profits Tax paid (136,292) (121,081) (122,830) (108,376)
(126,748) 51,242 (122,830) 50,560
LEEE/FEH  Balance of Profits Tax provision
P e S relating to prior years 55,779 56,964 55,721 56,964
(70,969) 108,206 (67,109) 107,524
A INR TH ZE A Provision for overseas taxation 6,481 4,475 5,243 4,244
(64,488) 112,681 (61,866) 111,768
HA Of which:
A o] Y 75 18 Tax recoverable (71,248) — (67,109) —
ANERFE 18 Current taxation 6,760 112,681 5,243 111,768
(64,488) 112,681 (61,866) 111,768

-
f=Y
~
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3R EEEBERATHABHR @ 32. Income Tax in the Balance Sheet (contd)

b) EERINEEHREEERES (b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised
ERGAEREEABRERANELHRE (BE) / The components of deferred tax (assets)/liabilities recognised in the
BENBEERAFERANZESHNOT : consolidated balance sheet and the movements during the year are as

follows:
r&
The Group
AREEERS
HESHRE HAR
BAEBHE MEERD BEAE
Depreciation DNAEBERAR Fair value
allowancesin EXRBEER Fair value  adjustments
excess of Impairment adjustment  for available-
related allowances for revaluation forsale HiEEE Hit BE
depreciation for loans  of properties securities Tax losses Others Total
Deferred tax BT T BETR BT T BRI BETn B¥®Tr B¥Tr
EEHERE : arising from: HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000
R2006F 1 A1H At 1 January 2006 16,840 (46,622) 2,939 67,788 — — 40,945
melaEEn Charged/(credited)
s/ (&m) to consolidated
income statement (8,673) 7,362 — — — (254) (1,565)
e G/ (BB Charged/(credited
h to reserves — — 1,742 (25,830) — — (24,088)
(=5
;’éi 2006912 A31H At 31 December 2006 8,167 (39,260) 4,681 41,958 — (254) 15,292
i% R2007F 1818 At 1 January 2007 8,167 (39,260) 4,681 41,958 — (254) 15,292
B FmelaEn Charged/(credited)
% W/ (BE) to consolidated
o income statement 244 234 10,199 — (34,669) — (23,992)
A BEENMEY / (%E)  Charged/(credited)
S to reserves — — 1,275 (60,347) — — (59,072)
§ 3TN L Exchange and
& other adjustments — — — — 617 — 617
=z
g 200712318 At 31 December 2007 8,411 (39,026) 16,155 (18,389)  (34,052) (254)  (67,155)
=
()




2. EEEBRFITIWAER @

(b)

32. Income Tax in the Balance Sheet (conta)

CRANELHESERERE (&) (b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised (cont'd)
17
The Bank
ARHEERS
mERWE N
BEEBHTE MEE W BERE
Depreciation DAAEERE Fair value
allowancesin EXRBEER Fair value  adjustments
excess of Impairment adjustment  for available-
related allowances for revaluation forsale HEEIE Hith B
depreciation for loans  of properties securities Tax losses Others Total
Deferred tax BT T BT BT T BETT B¥TR BYET BE%¥Tx
BEEHEBERE : arising from: HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000
R2006F 1 H1H At 1 January 2006 20,456 (45,717) 2,939 67,782 — — 45,460
BAKREEA Charged/(credited)
W/ (BE) to income statement (5,744) 6,954 — — — — 1,210
fEEM#E, (BE) Charged/(credited)
to reserves — — 1,742 (25,826) — — (24,084)
R2006F 12 A31H At 31 December 2006 14,712 (38,763) 4,681 41,956 — — 22,586
R2007F1A18 At 1 January 2007 14,712 (38,763) 4,681 41,956 — — 22,586
BRERZEN Charged/(credited)
iisH /(=) to income statement 660 (126) 10,199 —  (34,669) —  (23936)
BN / (BE) Charged/credited)
to reserves — — 1,275 (60,345) — — (59,070)
ERARREM Exchange and
other adjustments — — — — 617 — 617
200712318 At 31 December 2007 15,372 (38,889) 16,155 (18,389)  (34,052) — (59,803)

-
H
©
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32. EEEERTHAEHR @) 32. Income Tax in the Balance Sheet (ontd)
b) CEIANEZEHEZEEREEG &) (b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised (cont'd)
AEE AT
The Group The Bank
—EBEHF ZETARF —EELHF —EER
2007 2006 2007 2006
BT T BET T BET T BT T
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
EEEBBERER Net deferred tax assets recognised
B REERBEE on the balance sheet (67,155) (7,294) (59,803) —
EEEBEBERER Net deferred tax liabilities recognised
B FIRIEFIEEE on the balance sheet — 22,586 — 22,586
(67,155) 15,292 (59,803) 22,586
(O REINEZEREEE () Deferred tax assets not recognised
ARATEE R EEERRN BB EHENESDR The Group has not recognised deferred tax assets in respect of cumulative
MEfUBEEEER AEEYRBERIE tax losses of HK$2,979,000 (2006: HK$16,628,000) as it is not probable
MEEBEENELEREEEAHB12979,0007T (= that future taxable profits against which the losses can be utilised will be

TTRF ¢ 516,628,000

7 EEBRIEEENBSANT

TT) o IREIREHGIE available in the relevant tax jurisdiction and entity. Under the current tax
legislation, the expiry dates of the tax losses are as follows:

BN

The Group
—BELHF —mmaE
2007 2006
BRETT BT T
HK$'000 HK$/000
M5 R EIH] Expiring within 5 years - o
e No expiry date 2,979 3,464
2,979 16,628




33. ENHEBARFIE 33. Amounts Due to Subsidiaries

AT
The Bank
—EELHF —EEREF
2007 2006
BET T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
EHaE Other liabilities 137,049 250,609
RITREMES R Deposits and balances from banks and
BENTREET other financial institutions 216,609 4,270
BEEXR Deposits from customers 2,003,875 2,097,111
2,357,533 2,351,990
3. ERITEKES 34. Debt Securities Issued
rE 4T
The Group The Bank
—EZLHF —ZEETRX —EELHF —EER
2007 2006 2007 2006
BET T BT BET T BT T
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
ERH B BT Non-trading debt securities
EIEE H issued 2,314,394 2,256,747 2,314,394 2,256,747
BERBBER Designated at fair value through
LARBRA A EE profit or loss = 44,142 — _
2,314,394 2,300,889 2,314,394 2,256,747

IRHGUEBEBESFBER-2ZETOF+—A++
BUAMBEEREITFR R RBLI25%MRE - HEHE
/3= € 300,000,000 7T (7 #2,339,600,000 7T ) © =
BRATEIREXNEERE  BERGEREEFR
%o ZERENR_TETNFT+—A+EAEE-

RZTERF+_A=Z+—8 ETABBIER
NWRMAREBEENEEESFRIEHWNE QA
T WAANTREXREEELEROAEES
5,300,000 7T (7 # 41,200,000 7T ) H) 45 48 1 = 4% -
BLEZEROR _TTLFRA+LAEY - Zi
MEREEIARBEES (EREEETAR
BERARBRAREENESF)HERR -

The non-trading debt securities issued represent 4.25% per annum notes
with face value of US$300 million (HK$ equivalent 2,339.6 million) issued
at a discount on 17 November 2004. The notes were issued by the Bank
and constitute direct, unconditional and unsecured obligations of the
Bank. The notes will mature on 17 November 2009.

As at 31 December 2006, the debt securities designated at fair value
through profit or loss represented the structured notes (“the Notes”) with
nominal value of US$5.3 million (HK$ equivalent 41.2 million) issued by
a subsidiary, and were unsecured obligations guaranteed by the Bank.
The Notes were redeemed on 17 May 2007. Returns on the Notes were
directly linked to the performance of the investment funds which include
in securities designated at fair value through profit or loss.
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35 BRER 35. Loan Capital
FEME 1T
The Group The Bank
—EELHF T RF —EETEHE —ETRF
2007 2006 2007 2006
BET T BT T BET T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FBEE9.125% © HIE Subordinated notes with
%4 250,000,000 7T US$250 million
R & EE & 9.125%* 1,976,738 1,958,353 — —
FEEAMBIBITAE Subordinated notes with
FEEN168% ' HE US$250 million
2% 4 250,000,000 7T 1.68%+LIBOR rate**
RIEEEE — 1,942,973 — 1,942,973
FEEEBMABRITAZE Subordinated notes with
WEERM.75% @ EE US$250 million
3 4 250,000,000 7T 1.75%+LIBOR rate***
B8 B R R+~ 1,949,652 — 1,949,652 —
3,926,390 3,901,326 1,949,652 1,942,973

* F B R A9.125% + 1A% 250,000,000 7T (7
#1,944,100,000 ) WEEEBERR_TT =
FRAAZT-HHASBENZEWB AR —
CKWH-UT2 Limited 317 + It & B & FIIEE Z 4
BR o ANTTHE M R T R RE] b ¥ 5E L AR
#IFT B JERS & BB IE H B4R ° CKWH-UT2 Limited
AR ZE—ZFRAERFEXE9.125%H)
KABERE -

**  —EFTXF+-F+—H - RITEITFER
ABZEAZESFERERNGREITRERES
& H11.68% * [ 1A 3= 4 250,000,000 T ( 78 #
1,944,100,000 7T ) K )ZENFI KR E 1K - 5L
ZRGEEABREARIMER AR LT TR
—EEHF+ A+ -—HRAED -

ok TERBLE+—AZ+H KNTHER—EX
42,000,000,000 7C K B =B 5T & - IRIBE
FHEIKBRABRMED - FRIRIES © AT
MEBHRSEAREERTEAEENE
BoBRBHREFTEENNERSMET L
THEBERXSHEHRE - AT WE HFNE
REGMBBRARFRARY - BEE 8 M
KR BR2EATR=_ZTLF+—A
ZHNBEITHEEX -

* %

* %k

Subordinated notes with a coupon of 9.125% per annum and with
face value of US$250 million (HK$ equivalent 1,944.1 million) were
issued on 23 May 2002 by CKWH-UT2 Limited, a wholly owned
subsidiary of the Bank and qualifying as tier 2 capital. The Bank
unconditionally and irrevocably guarantees all amounts payable under
the notes. The 9.125% per annum perpetual subordinated notes will
be callable by CKWH-UT2 Limited in 2012.

Subordinated notes with a coupon of 1.68% per annum above the
London Interbank Offered Rate (“LIBOR") for three-month US dollar
deposits with face value of US$250 million (HK$ equivalent 1,944.1
million) issued on 11 December 2006 by the Bank, were early redeemed
on 12 December 2007.

On 30 November 2007, the Bank launched a US$2 billion Medium
Term Note Programme (“the Programme”). Under the Programme,
the Bank, subject to compliance with all relevant laws, regulations
and directives, may from time to time issue notes (“the Notes”)
denominated in any currency agreed between the Bank and the
relevant dealers as defined. Approval-in-principle has been received
from the Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited (“the SGX-ST")
for dealing in and quotation for any Notes that may be issued and so
listed on the SGX-ST. The offering circular was issued by the Bank on
28 November 2007 for the detail terms of the Programme.



35.

36.

(a)

(b)

(©

BHEXR @) 35. Loan Capital (ontd)
ZET+EF+ZA+—H  ROTRE LA R On 11 December 2007, the Bank, under the Programme, issued
Bt 8B TF X A=HAZSFREANMHK subordinated float rate notes with a coupon of 1.75% per annum above
RITRI IR B E N1.75% - {8 % £ 250,000,000 the LIBOR for three-month US dollar deposits with face value of US$250
7T (75 #£1,949,500,0007T ) K Z# A KB EZE - million (HK$ equivalent 1,949.5 million). The Notes are listed on the SGX-
BEEZBEEAMEIZAERAA LT - Wi ST and will be matured on 12 December 2017.
RZZB—tF+A+ZBHH-
g 2 36. Share Capital
EEREBITRA (@) Authorised and issued share capital
ZEBLF ZEERF
2007 2006
BT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
EERA Authorised:
SHREEASE1ITHE 8,000,000,000 8,000,000 5,000,000
8,000,000,000 % ( == g S (2006: 5,000,000,000)
5,000,000,000% ) ordinary shares of HK$1 each
ERTRBERAE Issued and fully paid:
M1ATHE At 1 January:
FREEEE T_Emjt 3,083,341,176 3,083,341 3,083,341
3,083,341,176 % (== g NG (2006: 3,083,341,176)
3,083,341,176 i%) ordinary sharesof HK$1 each
BT RBLE Issue and allotment of shares
SHREEEEITHE }%H&L 2,500,000,000 (2006: Nil) 2,500,000 —
2,500,000,000% (ZZF T /X4 : &) ordinary shares of HK$1 each
MW12A318 At 31 December:
SREEEB1ITHEBER 5,583,341,176 5,583,341 3,083,341

5,583,341,176 8 (ZZZT R 4F
3,083,341,176 %)

(2006: 3,083,341,176)
ordinary shares of HK$1 each

EIEERA -
REZTZE+LF+—A=+NIB ATHAAERRE
AT @R EE - 1B % % 3,000,000,000 A% &F B
EEBEITH YT Lh~mimk$?mi%%
8,000,000,000 7T © & B {7 B2 AR 1T IR A 1) E @ R
R EHUZEERSER -

REERITHR G
RZBERLF+_A=1+8  RTUAEERETK
fic T 2,500,000,000 % I i@ i& ¥ & 2 &) # {5 BB
SRIERAERAF

(b)

(9]

Increase in authorised share capital

By an ordinary resolution passed by all shareholders of the Bank on
29 November 2007, the Bank’s authorised share capital was increased
to HK$8,000,000,000 by the creation of an additional 3,000,000,000
ordinary shares of HK$1.00 each, ranking pari passu with the existing

ordinary shares of the Bank in all respects.

Shares issued during the year

The Bank issued and allotted 2,500,000,000 ordinary shares at par to its
parent company, CITIC International Financial Holdings Limited, on 20
December 2007.

-
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37. f#fE 37. Reserves
i *&H () The Group
BRRATRR
Attributable to equity shareholders of the Bank
High%
EREE  EfiHE BRE
e Other  AREE e
RAEE EXREE  —REHE  Exchange  property e Share  REER
Share Capital General  differences  revaluation  Fair value option Retained X
premium reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve profits Total
B¥Tr B%Tn  B¥Tr  BMTn  BMTr  BETR  BMTr  B¥TR B%Tx
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
20061 A1H At 1 January 2006 282,930 6,589 100,000 3,576 13,856 319,573 8,847 3,101,082 3,836,453
NEREER Exchange difference on translation — — — 6,886 — — — — 6,886
ﬁ?ﬁ %‘ﬂ BENERES Revaluation surplus, net of deferred tax — — — — 8,210 — - — 8210
THRHR S Equity-settled share-based transactions - — - - - - 3,981 — 3,981
5 Available-for-sale securities
— change in fair value — — — — — (68,390) — — (68,390)
—& — transfer to deferred tax - — - - - 25,830 - - 25,830
—HERBHENER — transfer to income statement
(B3E13) on disposal (note 13) - - - - - (79,221) - - (79,221)
154 TERRT Profit for the year - — — — — — - 918,249 918,249
BERAEERHARE Interim dividends declared in respect
?; (Mzk16) of the current year (note 16) - - - - - - —  (453000)  (453,000)
=
E‘E 20065128318 At 31 December 2006 282,930 6,589 100,000 10,462 22,066 197,792 12,828 3,566,331 4,198,998
% 72007417818 At 1 January 2007 282,930 6,589 100,000 10,462 22,066 197,792 12,828 3,566,331 4,198,998
% NEREZESE Exchange difference on translation = — — 15,238 - - - - 15,238
f HERENE Release of revaluation surplus upon
= (BmmEnIEEN) disposal of investment properties
3 MERHERRH (transferred from other premises
)§> during the year) - - - - - - — 6,011 6,011
g NREERBORGZS Equity-settled share-based transactions — - - — - - 12,957 - 12,957
z ARHEES Available-for-sale securities
g —DAEEED — change in fair value - - - - - (337,476) - - (337,476)
= —BHZEERE — transfer to deferred tax = - = = = 60,346 = = 60,346
© —HEBERZE — transfer to income statement
(MEE13) on disposal (note 13) - - - - - (7,356) - - (7,356)
AEEET Profitfor the year = = = = = = — 106365 106365
R2007E12831R At 31 December 2007 282,930 6,589 100,000 25,700 22,066 (86,694) 25,785 3,678,707 4,055,083




37. #E e

37. Reserves (contd)

(i) &17 (i) The Bank
ERRETRER
Attributable to equity shareholders of the Bank
Hith%
BfhfE BRE
Other  ARER e
RAEE EXEE  -REHE  poperty L Share  REEF
Share Capital General revaluation  Fair value option Retained ag
premium reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve profits Total
BT  B¥Tn  E¥Tr A%t EMTr  B¥Tr  EMTr  B¥Tn
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R2006F1A1H At 1 January 2006 282,930 2,903 100,000 13,856 319,546 8813 2,980,754 3,708,802
RETHERNERRS Revaluation surplus, net of deferred tax - - — 8,210 — — — 8,210
H BERORHR S Equity-settled share-based transactions — — - - — 3964 _ 3064
HHERS Available-for-sale securities
—RhBEEH — change in fair value — — — — (68,837) — — (68,837)
—BHEEERE — transfer to deferred tax - - — — 25,826 — — 25,826
—HEBEHZNER — transfer to income statement on disposal — — — — (78,744) — - (78,744)
KERHER Profit for the year — - - - — - 935,320 935,320
BEERAEETHES Interim dividends declared in respect
G of the current year (note 16) — — — — — — (453,000 (453,000)
R2006E12/318 At 31 December 2006 282,930 2,903 100,000 22,066 197,791 12,777 3,463,074 4,081,541
72007417818 At 1 January 2007 282,930 2,903 100,000 22,066 197,791 12,777 3,463,074 4,081,541
HERENE Release of revaluation surplus upon disposal
(BAREMNEEAN) of investment properties (transferred
BNERRER from other premises during the year) - - - = = = 6,027 6,027
NREEREORDTS Equity-settled share-based transactions - - = = = 12,919 = 12,919
AHEERS Available-for-sale securities
—DREBEEY — change in fair value - - - - (337,476) - - (337,476)
—BHZETRE — transfer to deferred tax — — — — 60,346 — — 60,346
—hERBHENER — transfer to income statement on disposal - - = = (7,356) = = (7,356)
RERET Profit for the year - - - - - - 37,903 37,903
R2007FE128318 At 31 December 2007 282,930 2,903 100,000 22,066 (86,695) 25,696 3,507,004 3,853,904

-
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37. #Ew
(i) RFEEEREHN

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(1)

IR 17w E
BHEEENERIEB(AGEN)SE
ABBIKFTE 8% -

(B 5 E R
EXAEHRMFEEREMAEREBINERD
MBMEAMELNELZ8 - WIREHE

20)PTE A EETE R IR -

HBtYXEMRRERE
HitMEEHRFREIATDIRTRE  BR
RIBEEBCR A GO ) ETBRERE E & -
BURFRETEBRCEREAM

RABERFE
AREBEERBREENGEEARFANTHE
ERFNRIAFLOAEBERZY  TSRE
B R 2(e)ii) P Bk B & BT BUR R IR -
BREFE

PR R 1 B 4R R R P RE 2(n) (i) Bt LA A 4
ENMRANSHAREERRTATEER

MATEREREERAGEARENAAE
-

1R & i 7l
REEEB(RITERI)EHEHREE
WETE  ATTHFEHRERETERFEAR
@&ﬂ%%%ﬁ@ﬁ%%?%%ﬁ&ﬁ
RREERRERBRLE CEHS
%’%%mﬁﬁaéﬁﬁ%mmﬂm%
E-RZIZEZELF+ZA=+—8 " RE
i FI) AR BT Bt A R I BB RTR B T AT R
R A #957,055000 L (ZETRNF B
376,300,000 7T ) © 18 AR 17 70K 2 Bl 78 4 &
TER -

37. Reserves (contd)

(iii) Nature and purpose of reserves

(a)

(b)

()

(d)

(e)

()

Share premium
The application of the share premium account is governed by

section 48B of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Exchange differences reserve

The exchange differences reserve comprises all foreign exchange
differences arising from the translation of the financial statement
of foreign operations. The reserve is dealt with in accordance with

the accounting policies set out in notes 2(p).

Other property revaluation reserve

The other property revaluation reserve is not available for
distribution to shareholders because it does not constitute realised
profits within the meaning of section 79B(2) of the Hong Kong

Companies Ordinance.

Fair value reserve

The fair value reserve comprises the cumulative net change in the
fair value of available-for-sale securities held at the balance sheet
date and is dealt with in accordance with the accounting policies in
note 2(e)(iii)

Share option reserve

The share option reserve comprises the fair value of the actual
or estimated number of unexercised share options granted
to employees of the Bank recognised in accordance with the

accounting policy adopted for share-based payment in note 2(n)ii).

Retained profits

The regulatory reserve is maintained to satisfy the provisions of the
Hong Kong Banking Ordinance for prudential supervision purposes
by earmarking amounts in respect of losses which the Bank will
or may incur on loans and advances and investments in addition
to impairment losses recognised. Movements in the reserve are
earmarked directly through retained profits and in consultation
with the HKMA. As at 31 December 2007, HK$957,055,000
(2006: HK$376,300,000) was included in the retained profits in
this respect which was distributable to equity holders of the Bank
subject to consultation with the HKMA.



37.

(iv)

38.

®E e

BN A 2R

RZTZE+LF+_A=+—8  A#nRTAT
P B 5 4258 A B 152,649,949,000 L (— 2 F
JNAFE L B13,186,774,0007T ) ©

B SRR E

AEBEFEE -—HAAEHRAATES B ([ZERIK
ﬁ%D'F%'$§@MWﬁH“F1§%$%
D2 TR - RRKETEIE—EBRES

%ﬁ%'@%ﬁﬂm&$%lmﬁﬁéﬁﬁﬁ°
EEBAELTAER MERELESZEHE
AR AEETEBE E%W?M#ﬁ%ﬁ
AR HREE - mMH BB M A— 8%
UWENES  ERZR Wfﬂﬁﬁmmﬂio

TZERFEI  AEEB _ZTTTFE+ A
—Ei'mﬁﬁ—ﬁ%Tﬁéﬁﬁa*ﬁﬁﬁ&
MK ESREERE AKBECRERES
st &R 55 R oa bl Jf 0 m fE A

AEERN AEERBLFEEENHEROES
#541,064,0007T (ZZZ X4 ¢ % 37,912,0007T)
(MtsE10 @) °

37.

Reserves (contd)

(iv) Distributability of reserve

38.

At 31 December 2007, the aggregate amount of reserves available for
distribution to equity shareholders of the Bank was HK$2,649,949,000
(2006: HK$3,186,774,000).

Staff Retirement Scheme

The Group has a defined contribution provident fund scheme (“the
Retirement Scheme”) under which it contributes 10% of the employees’
basic salaries. The Retirement Scheme is an MPF exempted scheme and
covers all permanent full-time employees of the Group. No employee
contributions are required. Contributions forfeited by leavers prior to
vesting fully may not be used by the Group to reduce the existing level of
contribution but are transferred to a separate welfare fund which shall be

applied for the welfare of the Retirement Scheme’s members.

Besides the Retirement Scheme, the Group also participated in an
approved MPF scheme effective on 1 December 2000 to provide scheme
choice to both existing and new employees. Mandatory benefits are being
provided under the MPF Scheme.

During the year, the Group contributed approximately HK$41,064,000
(2006: HK$37,912,000) (note 10(a)) to these schemes.

-
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39. ARREES

UREEMNNRD RS

RZZEZ=FRAA+ARB ATHERAIF P
EERZREZERERAR (THERHE ) RATH
EEReRERARATBERETS] ([EBk
HETE D  RIEBREFIROOBERE &
THREARTEREFAMER=F YA &
AT AERTREMEH TEFRL - 50HE
R TRAEARE-RPEHSEBROE

39. Share-Based Payments

Equity-settled share-based transactions

The holding company of the Bank, CITIC International Financial Holdings
Limited (“CIFH"), adopted The CITIC International Financial Holdings
Limited Share Option Scheme (“the Share Option Scheme”) on 16 May
2003. The options granted under the Share Option Scheme have a
vesting period of two years or three years starting from the date of grant
and will then remain exercisable until the tenth anniversary day from the
date of grant. Each option gives the holder the right to subscribe for one

F o ordinary share in CIFH.
@ ANEER BEBRESZIETHERE (@  The terms and conditions of the options, which will be settled by
(LA HEMRZW) BIER R EHNT : physical delivery of shares, granted under the Share Option Scheme
are as follows:
BRFEH EETFEEHA
Date of grant/number BREHER BT %GRS BRESHNFH
of employees entitled Number of options Vesting conditions Contractual life of options
720034 11 A 17 B A1273% 6,758,000 MIE T HER2F BT HERE10F
EEBATETERE 2 years from the date of grant 10 years from the date of grant
Options granted to 273 eligible persons
on 17 November 2003
22004454 A6 8 [[293% 7,412,000 BT HHR2F BT H Y105
BEMATETHERE 2 years from the date of grant 10 years from the date of grant
Options granted to 293 eligible persons
on 6 April 2004
7200546 A 13 H 12754 6,800,000 BT H B 2F MR T A HER 105
BERATETHERE 2 years from the date of grant 10 years from the date of grant
Options granted to 275 eligible persons
on 13 June 2005
7200645 A 18 B 3214 8,152,000 BT H R 2F M T H B 105F
EEBATETERE 2 years from the date of grant 10 years from the date of grant
Options granted to 321 eligible persons
on 18 May 2006
7200747 A6 B M369% 13,455,000 BT B 2E BT HEE 105
EEBRATE THERE 2 years from the date of grant 10 years from the date of grant
Options granted to 369 eligible persons
on 6 July 2007
7200747 A6 H M369% 13,455,000 MIE T HERE3F BT HERE10F

BEBALTR TERE
Options granted to 369 eligible persons
on 6 July 2007

3 years from the date of grant

10 years from the date of grant




39. LUIREES )

REEMNNRDR S (4)
() EBARESE RINETHITEENT

39. Share-Based Payments (contd)

Equity-settled share-based transactions (cont'd)

(b)  The number and weighted average exercise prices of share options

are as follows:

R=BBtLE R=BEAE R-22RfF R-2EmE R-Bg=F
RFNBRE RFHBRE BRFNBRE BRFHBRE BRTINBRE
Share options Share options Share options Share options Share options
granted in 2007 granted in 2006 granted in 2005 granted in 2004 granted in 2003
fiRE BREHE f1%fE BRERE TRE BREHE %E BREHE TRE BREHE
Exercise  Number of Exercise  Number of Exercise  Number of Exercise  Number of Exercise  Number of
price options price options price options price options price options
BT BT B BT BT
HKS HK$ HKS HKS HK$
REMNEKTE Outstanding at the beginning
of the year - - 4275 7,464,000 2925 5,472,000 3.775 2,840,000 3540 2,392,000
TEEBET Granted during the year 6,570 26,910,000 - - - - - - — —
AEEEHE Forfeited during the year - (508,000) - (924,000) — (132,000) - (8,000) — (8,000)
AEEBE Exercised during the year - - - - — (3,548,000 —  (1,480,000) — (1,272,000
RERKITE Outstanding at the end
of the year 6.570 26,402,000 4275 6,540,000 2925 1,792,000 3.775 1,352,000 3540 1,112,000
RERA{TE Exercisable at the end
of the year - - 1,792,000 1,352,000 1,112,000
BiTEERE Weighted average share price
RIFE RS at the date of share
METHRE options exercised
during the year - — 6.345 6.492 6.455

KEEBTEBBRERITERMETF
BB ABE6ARIT(Z T NF B

4.8057T) ©

MNZZEELFE+-F=+—H  K1TEDH
HEREMNTEEN TABB2925 2B
6570 (Z T NF + BH2025 =B
42757C) C MEFHEHFEHAI0F (=

TERF 10F) o

The weighted average share price at the date of share options

exercised during the year was HK$6.402 (2006: HK$4.805).

The options outstanding at 31 December 2007 have exercise prices
which fall within the range of HK$2.925 to HK$6.570 (2006:
HK$2.925 to HK$4.275) and have a weighted average contractual

life of 10 years (2006: 10 years).

-
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39. LIREER )
DR EEANBRORS (&)

39. Share-Based Payments (contd)

Equity-settled share-based transactions (cont'd)

(0 BRENLOABERER (c) Fair value of share options and assumptions
IR FEBREMEREOAABERZLR The fair value of services received in return for share options
ERTHERENALEBHETE - MERS granted is measured by reference to the fair value of the share
MNAREBEMTERE=-ZBEAMEBEERERX options granted. The estimate of the fair value of the share options
AR AEERANBAEENBERES granted is measured based on a trinomial lattice model. The 10
RHFHRI0F » years contractual life of the share option is used as an input into
this model.
RZEZ=F
R-ZBZLE RITEARF W-ETEF RKR-ZTHE +-At+tH
tAXA EATNAE ~AT=H mARA BFm
bl BFM bl BTH B RE
BRE BRE BRE BRE For options
For options For options For options For options granted on
granted on granted on granted on granted on 17 November
6July 2007 18 May 2006 13 June 2005 6 April 2004 2003
R ERBNLREE Fair value at measurement date HK$3.702 HK$1.301 HK$0.653 HK$1.248 HK$0.835
RE Share price HK$6.570 HK$4.275 HK$2.925 HK$3.775 HK$3.475
168 Exercise price HK$6.570 HK$4.275 HK$2.925 HK$3.775 HK$3.540
BHKEU=ER Expected volatility (expressed
BEERA A as volatility used in the
HRERR) trinomial lattice model) 53.94% 31.00% 24.30% 34.00% 24.00%
BEREFS Option life 10 Years 10 Years 10 Years 10 Years 10 Years
AERE Expected dividends
(BEZS) (continuous Yield) 2.10% 4.14% 3.84% 3.71% 3.71%
EERAE Risk-free interest rate
(REBBHT (based on HKD government
ExE85E) bond Yield) 4.62% 4.84% 322% 4.07% 4.34%

B IR R R BT Z KR
RATEHEME

it

BREZSRERBEER(AETAEN

BRUEM S ) EMSRBIGHET -

C BEHEER
BRAOK BT EE) o
HEARERRBENRESESHE - THEA
ABRHEFHAREEATELNABENME

The expected volatility is based on historic volatility and adjusted
for any expected changes to future volatility according to publicly
available information. Expected dividends are based on historical
dividend yields. Changes in the subject input assumptions could

materially affect the fair value estimates.

Share options are granted under a service condition and, for grants
to personnel, a non-market performance condition.



39.

LU REET )

UREEANRORS
KoteEatEREeNZ2ENBAR  GMAES
EREERPEEZERES([6EBAT]
# i Equity Linked Deferred Award ([ ELDA |) 5 &
I EEBALAREENZBHA (BETA®
FEFRBRAEBMEPHRFEAN) BHIR
SRR - AERATERIBAEZNEESRE
MEEE - REDAFMPRAFEE:EBKREE
FeLA T 21 R & P ) B SRR

1. ELDAG R ESEB X ME A RERMAEF
EHESLBERANIBHAEMKMEMSENE
2R

2. FEH3.007T ©

B B HA B A9 U T (B R RELDAE IR AR (B - B
BEBANLH TS IRIRELDAR 2 (E ] 50IA o

& BB AT IR RELDAT] B I 7% Fic 2 sk iR
T EEsEBRK-

ERBHIMSAMERME PEELEB

BHERTEAEBATOEDANR A GRMAT

39. Share-Based Payments (contd)

Cash-settled share-based transactions

The Bank, a wholly owned subsidiary of CIFH, has offered Equity Linked
Deferred Award (“the ELDA") to the eligible employees and certain
directors of CIFH (“the Eligible Persons”) whereby the Eligible Persons
will receive cash benefit on the specified maturity date, being the earlier
of the second calendar anniversary of the offer date and the date of
retirement. The amount of cash benefit to be received by the Eligible
Persons on the maturity date shall be calculated by multiplying the
number of ordinary shares of CIFH notionally subject to ELDA by the

lower of:

1. the result obtained by subtracting the ELDA price per share from
the closing price of the ordinary share of CIFH as stated in the daily
quotations sheet of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Stock Exchange”) on the maturity date; and

2. HK$3.00.

The Eligible Persons are not entitled to receive any payment pursuant to
the ELDA if the closing price of the ordinary share of CIFH as stated in
the daily quotations sheet of the Stock Exchange on the maturity date
falls below the ELDA price. No ordinary shares of CIFH will be allotted or
transferred to the Eligible Persons upon the maturity of the ELDA.

The detailed terms of the ELDA offered to the Eligible Persons are

as follows:
R-ZEZLtE+=-A=+—H
ELDAZZ LS RNFEES
ETEKREA
Number of ordinary shares of
BFBH ELDAS R IRE (B¥ (7)) CIFH notionally subject to ELDA
Offer date ELDA price per share (HK$) as at 31 December 2007
2006F 4 A28 H
28 April 2006 2.00 6,093,837

A=A B pE A R X 5T 2 WELDARM A it BAE A
300 AR IAERATREIBHBEREN

EEBREEA e

The fair value of the ELDA is measured based on a trinomial lattice
model and limited to HK$3.00, which is the maximum cash benefit to be
received by the Eligible Persons on the maturity date.

-
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39. UIREES o)

39. Share-Based Payments (contd)

EBEXH Employee expenses

—EELHF —EETRF
2007 2006
BET T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000

(a) UREENNKRORS (a) Equity-settled share-based transactions
20044 B 5% T H) s i i Share options granted in 2004 — 1,030
720054 B & F /9 i5 IR Share options granted in 2005 994 1,223
722006 B 1% T 1 & i #E Share options granted in 2006 2,951 1,728
2007 F B T # B I i Share options granted in 2007 9,012 —

HRBEBRANES H Total expense recognised as employee costs
(BF=E10 (a)) (note 10 (a)) 12,957 3,981
—EELHF —EETRF
2007 2006
BET T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000

(b) LEEENNRHORXS (b) Cash-settled share-based transactions
220044 B % F £)ELDA ELDA granted in 2004 — (386)
7 20054F E % F W ELDA ELDA granted in 2005 3,667 6,560
72006 B % T HYELDA ELDA granted in 2006 9,161 5,300
LIRS ENRSBENAREKREE Total carrying amount of cash-settled

(MI7E10 (a)) transaction liabilities (note 10 (a)) 12,828 11,474




40.

RekBEELEEER 40. Cash and Cash Equivalents
rEE
The Group
—EELHF —EEREF
2007 2006
BET T ok
HK$'000 HK$'000
() FEBLFRERANELR (i) Components of cash and cash equivalents
ReZEEER in the consolidated cash flow statement
e RERIT PRIBITR Cash and balances with banks, central
Hth S REENET banks and other financial institutions 924,449 1,267,870
ERTT - PRIBITR Placements with and advances to banks,
Hh e BEENTREER central banks and other financial institutions
(RR3ME A REH) with original maturity within three months 9,193,263 10,475,775
E# (RP31EAREIE) : Treasury bills with original maturity within
three months:
—REZRIBKEE — Held-to-maturity investments — 138,593
— A HEEFESF — Available-for-sale securities 221,571 149,757
10,339,283 12,031,995
(i) B EEEBERNYER (ii) Reconciliation with the consolidated
balance sheet
e RELRIT  PRIBITR Cash and balances with banks, central banks
HEhemikEngT and other financial institutions 1,502,875 1,267,870
ERTT - PRIBITR Placements with and advances to banks,
HEh e mEENTRRER central banks and other financial institutions 12,647,588 12,392,538
BEEREENFRE Treasury bills and certificates of deposit held:
— BAZRIEBKE — Held-to-maturity investments — 188,583
— Al B EFH — Available-for-sale securities 871,213 149,757
GCABEBBERIANESE Amount shown in the consolidated
balance sheet 15,021,676 13,998,748
Ao REBI BB EE3E A B EE Less: Amounts with an original maturity
of over three months (4,682,393) (1,966,753)
FeRenEgxkANEE R Cash and cash equivalents in the consolidated
HeEEHER cash flow statement 10,339,283 12,031,995

-
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41.

(a)

REEANEE

41. Assets Pledged as Security

REBRART
The Group and the Bank
—EELHF —EERF
2007 2006
BET T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
EEANEE ! Assets pledged:
Re RERT PRBITR Cash and balances with banks, central banks
ﬁﬁﬂ%%ﬁ%%ﬂ%ﬁﬁ and other financial institutions 3,552 1,163
BEZE HH ?x & Held-to-maturity investments — 77,746
e Available-for-sale securities 77,743 —
81,295 78,909

RERRNEEREREEREMRTEEEY
EIRREVEEFR ©

BEXBHBAIRS 42.

BERMBIMREEMIANRENR S RERI -

AREBETTATEREBR TS -
BEERANRS (a)
AEER AEBEERAERTEBRES SR

BB TETT SRS  EREREEEE &
EREFHEAEER  S2RERBEER  ERIBITR

SHINERS - EEXRSHNENTERERSE
REITRZRHOBETSAEmE - WEREMHR
BAEBHEMR ST REPHGRMER - EF
BRE BURFIREREEEWEMBRIET -

The assets pledged represented statutory deposits pledged to the Office
of the Comptroller of Currency in the USA at the balance sheet date.

Material Related Party Transactions

In addition to the transactions and balances disclosed elsewhere in these
financial statements, the Group entered into the following material
related party transactions.

Transactions with group companies

During the year, the Group entered into a number of transactions with
related parties, in the normal course of its banking business including,
inter alia, lending, the acceptance and placement of inter-bank deposits,
participation in loan syndicates, correspondent banking transactions and
foreign exchange transactions. The transactions were priced based on
relevant market rates at the time of each transaction, and were under
the same terms as those available to other counterparties and customers
of the Group. In the opinion of the directors, these transactions were
conducted on normal commercial terms.



42, EXBEBBRZ @) 42. Material Related Party Transactions (cont'd)

(@) HEEBARNRS (& (a) Transactions with group companies (cont'd)
REERN BEMAIRIOHBBELNEEINER The amount of related party transactions during the year and outstanding
mr balances at the end of the year are set out below:
AEBRARFT
The Group and the Bank
BBAR (ME2)
EEEREBAF BRMEAR BEAE (ME1) Related company
Immediate parent Fellow subsidiaries Associates (note 1) (note 2)
“BEERLE —RTRF ZBBLFE —TITAN ZEELE _—TTRF ZBBELFE _TITNF
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006

BT  BETT  E%Txz A¥Tx  B%¥Tx  ARTT  BETx B¥TR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$"000 HK$'000

FEMA Interest income — — 3,478 7,386 19,766 9,373 = —
FEXH Interest expense (44,985) (4,365) (118,681) (103,133) (129,880) (35,666) (2,508) —
Hip g2 WA Other operating income 263 — — — 55,687 22,717 — —
g Operating expenses (3,620) — (11,610) (1,391) (52,985) (2,390) - —
ERRERE Guarantees and letter of
credit — — — — 15,539 7,116 — —

EXEE: Lending activities:
R1A1H At 1 January — — 475,381 152,264 221,798 200,000 — —
R12A31H At 31 December — — 18,786 475,381 802,106 221,798 — —
AFEETFHEE Average for the year — — 18,902 321,453 463,692 241,617 — —
HifEW RS Other receivables:
w1A18 At 1 January — 1 2,462 4,800 124,728 2,385 — —
®W12A31H At 31 December 76,644 — 747 2,462 32,682 124,728 — —
rEEFHEE Average for the year 54,380 — 4,407 2,483 13,973 34,528 = —
BERER: Acceptance of deposits:
R1A1H At 1 January 543,776 75,583 1,081,372 2,587,875 2,022,559 876,868 — —
R12A31H At 31 December 353,361 543,776 3,329,591 1,081,372 3,545,123 2,022,559 — —
rEEEHEHE Average for the year 1,425,480 213,817 2,997,448 2,237,651 2,670,054 1,064,381 — —
Hip S BRE Other payables:
R1A1H At 1 January 327 177 1,744 12,066 903 885 — —
M12A31H At 31 December 142,123 327 21,279 1,744 7,126 903 2,508 —
rEEEHEHE Average for the year 147,526 790 18,926 3,144 4,433 2,084 627 -
BERER: Loan capital:
W12A318 At 31 December — — 803,257 - 389,930 — 623,889 —
KEEFEHLE Average for the year — — 200,814 — 97,483 — 155,972 —

WER LA T ER R FEREL R EEE - No impairment allowances were made in respect of the above loans to

and placements with related parties.
it - Note:
(1) REBRATHEBEATBEBR &R (1) Associates of the Group and the Bank included the associates of the
ERAFREEEREAANEE AT - ultimate controlling party and immediate parent respectively.
(2) B AR REHEEREERSARBEEER (2)  The related company referred to a shareholder of the immediate parent,

HEN—(EEERIATMNBKRE - which exercises significant influence on the immediate parent.

-
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42, EXBEBWBERZ @) 42. Material Related Party Transactions (contd)
(@ EHEBERATRNXS #) (@) Transactions with group companies (cont'd)
AT
The Bank
Eog= RN
Subsidiaries
—EELHF ZEEREF
2007 2006
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
B H Interest expense (321,620) (396,667)
H b & & U A Other operating income 215 160,072
4R Operating expenses — (1,400)
b)) EXfEEBEAENRS (b) Transactions with key management personnel
REBLAKTFESEAEMESBEWRT 1T Remuneration for key management personnel of the Group and the
WEENTPARTESHRE 50T - Bank, including amounts paid to the Bank’s directors as disclosed in note

11 is as follows:

166 FREBE A
- The Group and the Bank
% —E2tE —TTAF
%é 2007 2006
g BT T BT T
i HK$°000 HK$'000
N
E HHIEERF Short-term employee benefits 40,894 43,018
= BERR 12 1B A Post-employment benefits 2,030 1,904
S LA BR #E B A Share-based payments 6,420 2,839
s
z 49,344 47,761
g
=
c e mmEo st ATEIAA] (H:E10@) ° Total remuneration is included in “staff costs” (note 10(a)).

g
KEERN  ATRARTATEEZERATNE During the year, the Bank provided credit facilities to key management
ZEEAB AP A T K B P45 Hl 5k X personnel of the Bank and its holding companies and their close family
MEATZENARREEERE FERER members and companies controlled or significantly influenced by them.
CEERXBRAREARME  WHESHEUALTK The credit facilities were provided in the ordinary course of business and
(iEA) BEMESEITATALRR S MHIENR on substantially the same terms as for comparable transactions with

AREBAEA - persons of a similar standing or, where applicable, with other employees.



R ERBHRIRS &)

42. Material Related Party Transactions (contd)

b) HBETEEEBEAENRS (&) (b) Transactions with key management personnel (cont'd)
AEBMR KT
The Group and the Bank
—EEBLHF ZETRF
2007 2006
BETT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
R1A1TE/ES At 1 January 13,112 17,750
»12 A31 B8 & At 31 December 13,505 13,112
FRNRSEREE Maximum amount during the year 16,820 27,942
AEBREMTEZEEEAERFANE RER No impairment losses have been recorded against balances outstanding
REMBEBE LA RETEEEABNM during the year with key management personnel, and no individually
179 B 3T 35 PO 4F AR A 45 R RR AR 1B M I R B0 R B assessed impairment allowance has been made on balances with key
KM o management personnel and their immediate relatives at the year end.
(@ THABEX () Loans to officers
RATIRBEEBCRTHEG) F161BEEEITHBA Loans to officers of the Bank disclosed pursuant to section 161B of the
EMERWOT : Hong Kong Companies Ordinance are as follows:
—EBELF —ZETREF
2007 2006
BET T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
R1I2ANBARTRENEE Aggregate amount of relevant loans made
B R B by the Bank outstanding at 31 December 1,980 1,930
KEERARTRENEH Maximum aggregate amount of relevant loans
BRmmEREE made by the Bank outstanding during the year 2,633 5,198

R2007F12A31H - REB A AL ENIE
A -

There was no provision made against these loans as at 31 December
2007.

-
(=]
~N

£007 140d3Y TVNNNY S ad4d| |



168

QILIAIN INVE HYM VX DILID 20 558 a0 55 4 3ok e B

BT ERER MR

Notes To The Financial Statements

43.

TRERER

RE25)H A KRB RER N E SRR EER

Rgsl CERRERSRMIAGHENIZA

— GFERR: GERRBRETEPIXRSYHTH
Wﬁﬁéﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁm@fEﬁ BUEX
Ey AT REE -

— WHAR: FHEX BaiRRERFF

PMmolHcMGERESY  sIXEBMTH
MRARBEIARRESRELRKSHHE

o o
PR

EREERFAEEE
NAEZ R - ERREZRE S REHE
BOREBEEZRUBETET) ATHHR
HE B CREE SRR R EM R
% BTRBEMSRET BT ISKE M
Afg THME

— nPE2AR:

— %%TWHA HAEEZR - ABRES
PEEKR  HEMIBIEXEBBESE

#'E&ﬁﬁ&%ﬁWE%Z@ﬁ°

AEBEGETBERMEFRBER RSN E LR
ﬁ‘&ELEMHV@ﬁ&?ﬂ?ﬁ'&éﬂT
ELEFNERREMARG IR ERRAR LR
@°$%EK%@&&&%§HHEE&%N
g URBWS  ERk&ERBREERFDH
BE o NERBEN TS E METESR - UERE
STHEMER

BT2JNEMRASEMAZN LS BERRE -
AMENBERNEEEEERANER -

43.

Financial Risk Management

This section presents information about the Group's exposure to, and
management and control of, the types of risk, in particular the primary
risks associated with its use of financial instruments as follows:

—  Credit risk: credit risk is the possibility of loss occurring owing to
customers’ or counterparties’ financial failure to meet contractual
obligations.

— Market risk: market risk is the adverse fluctuate in the fair value
or future cash flows of a financial instrument resulting from
changes in market rates or prices such as foreign exchange rates,
commaodity or equity prices.

—  Liquidity risk: liquidity risk is the inability to meet financial
obligations as they fall due. This may be caused by a funding
liquidity problem (i.e. inability to liquidate assets or to obtain
funding to meet obligations) or market liquidity problem (i.e.
inability to easily unwind or offset specific exposures without
lowering market prices significantly because of inadequate market
depth or market disruptions).

—  Operational risk: Operational risk is the risk of direct or indirect loss
resulting from inadequate or failed internal processes, staff and
systems or from external events.

The Group has established policies and procedures to identify and analyse
these risks, to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor
these risks and limits continually by means of reliable and up-to-date
management and information systems. The Group continually modifies
and enhances its risk management frameworks to reflect changes in
market, product and international best practice. The internal auditor of
the Group also perform regular audits to ensure due compliance with

internal policies and regulatory requirements.

In addition to the Group’s exposure to and management of the aforesaid
risks, this note also includes information about the Group's capital
management.
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43,

(a)

Financial Risk Management (contd)

Credit risk management

The Group takes on exposure to credit risk, which is the risk that a
counterparty will cause a financial loss for the Group by failing to
discharge an obligation. Credit exposures arise principally in loans and
advances, debt securities and treasury bills into the Group’s asset portfolio.
There is also credit risk in off-balance sheet financial arrangements such
as loan commitments. The credit risk management and control are
centralised in Risk Management Group (“RMG") under the oversight
of Credit Committee and reported to the Credit & Risk Management
Committee (“CRMC") on quarterly basis.

Credit risk management is effected by monitoring implementation of
adopted credit policies that determine the borrower’s creditworthiness,
credit risks classification, loan application process and procedures for
making lending decisions. The Group applies the same credit policy in
respect of contingent liabilities as in respect of financial instruments
recorded on the balance sheet, based on loan approval procedures, use
of limits to reduce risk and monitoring. Credit risk is also mitigated by
obtaining collateral in the form of pledged assets and guarantees from
borrowers and third parties.

CRMC at the board level plus Credit Committee at the bank level are the
two bodies that oversee risk management, set the strategy and policy,
and designate RMG as the means for implementing the strategy and
policy so approved in relation to credit risk.

Credit risk imbedded in products is identified and measured in product
programmes. Credit risk pertaining to individual customers is identified
and measured by credit officers utilising internal risk rating models or on
judgmental basis.

Credit applications are approved by credit officers under delegated
authorities or by credit committee, as the case may be.

Credit risk concentration of respective financial assets is disclosed in notes
20 to 22 and 24 to 25.
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Financial Risk Management (contd)

Credit risk management (cont'd)

Concentration of credit risk exists when changes in geographic, economic
or industry factors similarly affect groups of counterparties whose
aggregate credit exposure is material in relation to the Group's total
exposures. The Group’s portfolio of financial instruments is diversified
along geographic, industry and product sectors. Credit risk concentration
of the Group's respective financial assets is disclosed in notes 20 to 22
and 24 to 25.

(i) Maximum exposure
The maximum exposure to credit risk at the balance sheet date
without taking into consideration of any collateral held or other
credit enhancements is represented by the carrying amount of
each financial assets in the balance sheet after deducting any

N impairment allowance. A summary of the maximum exposure is as
follows:
e T
The Group The Bank
—EELHE ZETRF —EELF e N
2007 2006 2007 2006
BET T BT BET T ok
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Re RIEET - Cash and balances with banks, central
PR ERTT R E A banks and other financial
T RBEN AT institutions 1,502,875 1,267,870 1,409,752 1,131,413
HER1T ~ P HRERTT . Placements with and advances to
Hih & ph g banks, central banks and other
FOREEG &N financial institutions 12,647,588 12,392,538 12,563,176 12,337,432
B5E% Trade bills 1,523,200 491,994 1,523,200 491,994
RERBREE Trading assets 1,335,609 3,211,734 1,335,609 3,211,734
EEABIBIELE Securities designated at fair value
LARBRA R EED through profit of loss
Foks 531,025 959,436 531,025 959,436
BEFERNBEZR N Loans and advances to customers and
H b AR IB other accounts 67,621,462 51,831,103 63,449,269 48,517,634
At EE Available-for-sale securities 22,028,259 4,921,717 22,028,259 4,921,717
RHEZIHEA Held-to-maturity investments — 10,176,493 — 10,176,493
BB ER R Financial guarantees and other credit
EmEEEEEN related contingent liabilities
NBEEE 6,714,297 3,456,292 6,714,297 3,456,292
& ?&( R T2 Hofth #2 Loans commitments and other credit
=EE R RE related commitments 22,960,628 18,409,921 22,907,082 18,390,349
136,864,943 107,119,098 132,461,669 103,594,494




43 THEERBERE @) 43. Financial Risk Management (contd)

(@ FERRERE4®) (@) Credit risk management (cont'd)

(il EBEXMRBIANEEEES (i) Credit quality of loans and advances
REEEMEETRRIFORITERRT Loans and advances to banks are only made to international banks
BEARBR REELER_TETNF with good credit standing. At 31 December 2007 and 2006, all
TZA=+—8 ERITERRBEFRY loans and advances to banks are not impaired. The credit quality of
BERE BEPERRBERNEEEED loans and advances to customers can be analysed as follows:
T

AEH ESH
The Group The Bank
—ETLF ZETRF —EZLF ZEERX
2007 2006 2007 2006
BT T BETT BT BETT
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
EEERRBKMEE  Gross loans and advances to customers
— RAEBHSEE  — neither past due nor impaired 63,654,103 46,570,840 59,654,869 43,415,379
— B@HE — past due
RERE but not impaired 1,422,115 3,267,871 1,281,866 3,135,894
— BRE — impaired 757,212 846,639 748,355 840,053
65,833,430 50,685,350 61,685,090 47,391,326
He o Of which:
rEE 4T
The Group The Bank
—ZZTtHF —ETRF —ZTELtHF —ETREF
2007 2006 2007 2006
BT T BT BET T BT
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
V878 B ER R E Y Gross loans and advances to
BEPERK customers that are neither past due
BT nor impaired
— LEEB8HE — Pass included
FHR1E10 Grades 1 to 10 63,054,926 46,440,506 59,058,496 43,285,045
— BEBIEFTA11 — Special mention included
Grade 11 599,177 130,334 596,373 130,334

63,654,103 46,570,840 59,654,869 43,415,379

-
~N
-

£007 14043y TVNNNY SR ad4d] |



172

QILIAIN INVE HYM VX DILID 20 558 a2 5 4 3ok e B

BT HRER MR

Notes To The Financial Statements

43. eEiERERE &)
@ FERREE#)

43,

(a)

Financial Risk Management (contd)

Credit risk management (cont'd)

(i) EBEXRBFHEEEEZ (H) (i)
FITHRANGEETRNEERERDGE
RITAATEOEE AR REEERRME
HAFE - RARBENEREEEEITAAL
THRBOEENFRMEELTE -

BARIEF BRI ZERREAERTRA
AEWHENMB R AENERENLEAE
MEEZER - EEEBRFHIE108
MER  ENBEKRKEETRBEEELIDN
EEA -

mEMRIBEEI B ZEREEEREA
EHEGEREmA A EPERTZHBE
Mo EERBRAANEAME 2B
MEE -

ERBERERENTSFERRBRNER

Credit quality of loans and advances (cont'd)

The credit risk rating system of the Bank is designed to assess the
default risk of borrowers in the commercial and corporate banking
portfolios. The credit quality of unimpaired loans made to the
borrowers is assessed by reference to the Bank’s risk rating system.

Loans made to borrowers under the classification of “pass”
designate these loans are current in meeting commitments and the
full repayment of interest and principal for them is not in doubt.
They include borrowers of Grades 1 to 10 representing the ability
to meet finanical obligations in various degrees.

Loans made to borrowers under the classification of “special
mention” designate borrowers are experiencing difficulties and it
may threaten the Bank’s financial position. They include borrowers
of Grade 11 representing the loans made to them require special
and close attention.

The ageing analysis of loans and advances to customers that are

BoMamT past due but not impaired is as follows:
rEE 17

The Group The Bank
—EZLHF —ETRF “EELFE —ZEZTRF
2007 2006 2007 2006
BET T BEFT BET T BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

EaBEREREN Gross loans and advances to
EPERRBRETE customers that are past due but
not impaired

—@ 3 ME A AT — Overdue 3 months or less 1,329,359 3,226,974 1,189,110 3,094,997
—3Z6fE A — 6 months or less but over 3 months 51,034 — 51,034 —
—6B A ZE14F — 1 year or less but over 6 months — 40,897 — 40,897
—1FEMRE — Qver 1 year 41,722 — 41,722 —
1,422,115 3,267,871 1,281,866 3,135,894

R_ZBZLF+_A=+—8 MmEHXE
BEHEIER DA RENER RS
G AE 1,776,000 (Z BT NE B
#1,831,0007T) ©

Loans and advances that would be past due or impaired had the
terms not been rescheduled amounted to HK$1,776,000 as at 31
December 2007 (2006: HK$1,831,000).
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43. Financial Risk Management (contd)

(a)

Credit risk management (cont'd)

(iii)

Credit quality of financial assets other than loans and
advances

Credit risk of treasury transactions is managed in the same way
as the Group manages its corporate lending risk. Risk grading is
applied to the debt issuers with individual credit limits set. It is the
Group's credit policy not to invest in unlisted debt securities that
are below the rating of Baa3. At 31 December 2007 and 2006,
there were no objective evidence that should call for impairment

assessment on individual, listed debt securities.

The following table presents the credit quality of investment
in debt securities analysed by designation of external credit
assessment agency, Moody'’s Investors Service ratings (or their
equivalent) at the balance sheet date. Credit ratings for those debt
securities are represented by either the issue or the issuer ratings,
ratings designated for the issuers are reported in case there are no
issue ratings.

AEBRAKT

The Group and the Bank
—EELHF —ETRFE
2007 2006
BET T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
Aaa Aaa 704,326 533,129
Aa3E Aal Aa3 to Aal 12,106,526 5,480,111
A3ZE Al A3 to A1 8,097,100 8,129,776
ERA3 Lower than A3 1,904,784 2,529,817
22,812,736 16,672,833
RETAR Unrated 353,687 1,709,669
fak Total 23,166,423 18,382,502
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43. Financial Risk Management (contd)

Credit risk management (cont'd)

(iv) #HHF@REMEHFIEH (iv)  Collateral and other credit enhancements
REBENUYMENZE BENEMFME The Group holds collateral against loans and advances to
5 BHeFRANERNER  BERFPE customers in the form of mortgage interests over properties, other
RAMBFOEFRR - E—RBERT A& registered securities over assets, cash deposits and guarantees.
FERBITERMAREFEAR - # Collateral is generally not held against loans and advances
ERENERARERABERESERSE to banks, except when securities are held as part of reverse
B —BOEFRIR c BEEER TSR repurchase and securities borrowing activities. Collateral is usually
FTTEBESEEE MR _ZEZELFR = not held against listed debt securities, and no such collateral was
ZERETA=+—H RITIWEEH held at 31 December 2007 or 2006.

FEBAERE -
—RimE ERESF BEEFMEMAR Debt securities, treasury and other eligible bills are generally
EEREHABEEA  BUSREEMLASIER unsecured with the exception of asset-based securities and similar
HREERBESEEITABIRI - K instruments, which are secured by pools of financial assets. The
EEELETAETAETHBEELRAD Group's preferred agreement for documenting derivatives activity
HiEAEREBETETERS FHE is the ISDA Master Agreement which covers the contractual
EFREETEZRGIIZIEMNRZE framework within which dealing activity across a full range of
BMEMNIER  WESH EHREFNE over-the-counter products is conducted and contractually binds
M—FEYBKENELEETNRIESEN both parties to apply close-out netting across all outstanding
% ERIBEARENNMBERARSE transactions covered by an agreement, if either party defaults or
KRAFEEE HREREHARITETAER following other pre-agreed termination events. The Group may
CRNEHEI AEEBEHLTHERIZY also execute a Credit Support Annex in conjunction with the ISDA
FETEBRXIEMRENIGER - B - KE Master Agreement with the counterparty under which collateral
BEEEHZEER  URERFEAD is passed between the parties to mitigate the market contingent
MAEMSXEXSHFRR - counterparty risk inherent in the outstanding positions.
ERNSREBENFEERBESREEZ The lower of gross loans and advances and the estimate of the
ERGEEMERRANEH AR EER fair value of collateral and other credit enhancements held against
EIREEWOT financial assets in as follows:
rEE x17
The Group The Bank
—EELHF ZEERF —EELHF —ZEERF
2007 2006 2007 2006
BT T BET T BETT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000
BERRBRBEBR Lower of gross loans and advances
BEEER2R and fair value of collateral and
BEJEARR other credit enhancements held
Hiiz ARAN against financial assets that are:
HE AR EERE
ZBEER
— 2 BE SR E — neither past due nor impaired 39,146,426 33,733,085 35,565,796 30,671,372
—@ R B RE — past due but not impaired 1,251,351 2,669,985 1,123,778 2,544,129
40,397,777 36,403,070 36,689,574 33,215,501
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43,

(b)

Financial Risk Management (contd)

Market risk management

Market risk is the risk of loss arising from the movements in market
variables such as foreign exchange rates, interest rates, equity and
commodity prices. Both short-term trading positions and banking-
book securities of the Bank generate market risk exposure. Banking-book
securities include the Bank’s available-for-sale securities and investments
designated at fair value through profit or loss.

The Bank controls its market risk within a hierarchy of limits approved
by the Bank’s CRMC, Asset and Liability Committee (“ALCO") and its
delegated sub-committees or members. The hierarchy is composed
of limits at 3 levels: policy, business and transaction. Each level in the
hierarchy consists of limits on a series of risk measurements. Any excesses
in limits will alert the attention of senior management and trigger
appropriate actions when necessary.

The Bank’s Treasury is the central point to take and manage market risk
exposure within the prescribed limit hierarchy.

Operating as an unit under the Risk Management Group, Market Risk
Management is responsible for the measuring, monitoring and reporting
functions to ensure that the Bank’s market risk exposure measures are
within the prescribed limits. Methods adopted to measure market risk
exposure against corresponding limits include profit and loss, positions,
sensitivities such as Greeks and PVO1 (present value impact of 1 basis
point change) and Value-at-Risk (VaR).

The Bank measures the overall market risk of its trading portfolio in
terms of VaR. VaR is a statistical tool to estimate the maximum potential
loss of an investment portfolio over a selected time horizon and given
a confidence level. The bank adopts a 99% 1-day VaR and implements
historical simulation to compute the VaR figure. The simulating process
reflects the historical relationships among different market variables. The
VaR figure is monitored against the respective limit on a daily basis. The
Bank’s VaRs for the trading portfolio during the year ended 31 December
2007 and 31 December 2006 are shown in the table below.

-
~N
(9]

£007 14043y TVNNNY SR ad4d] |



176

QILIAIN INVE HYM VX DILID 20 558 a2 5 4 3ok e B

BT HRER MR

Notes To The Financial Statements

43 SEEREE»)

43. Financial Risk Management (contd)

TERBRER (#) (b) Market risk management (cont'd)
—EELF ZEERF
2007 2006
B 54 ¥ &&= &K 15
Maximum Minimum Mean Maximum Minimum Mean
BT T BE¥ETT BT T BT T BET T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
SN | B Foreign exchange risk 1,169 17 361 1,359 15 423
I 2 & B Interest rate risk 1,894 85 609 5,546 90 1,788
b B E AR Total VaR 1,889 151 727 5,427 92 1,888

ATEHERERFBENEBEREAGETE
HRE - AFHE R R BRT 2 BEREK « A7
KAMEEIBER  ELUBRRERRUEBS -
BEEUEBESEBEEHLEZIBENER] B
—NNAEFTMNEREAR  —ANANFRHAE
AEHR-_ZZ-FRHEE - BRUEBRA
BENFERRRSBRIERBREMAAZEE
REBREZE BREBSZHFRESHR TS
EFt200% 7 ERHREHERETF  BERLE
TEEERI0% Rt AT EREE K ETEX
FHE10% °

ATEBEERRBSFMNHEMFE R
BRE] mHESRERBRZIERF - RIEZ
M - HEMMERMEARSEZEEDE/NE
BEGBERS SELMKEER ERER
MIEREL AR MABE - EEFEDE N
MZBHER BREVTERNEBIEZTAER
FEERBERITRAEH EBEETHRERRZE
AT IR R R BB LR R

BHE -_ZT+FE+-_A=+—BIWMEE " K
THERGBRESCKREZERAFHKARS
#791,0007C ( ZZ T /X 4F « % #1,696,0007C )
BEBFHRAZERZ BER225800T (=ZF
TN 82,935,000 ) o K EIERATTIRT
EBitERAZEBSHE -

The Bank also implemented stress testing for its trading and overall
portfolios to assess the potential adverse effects under the extreme
conditions. Two types of stressed scenarios are adopted: historical and
hypothetical scenarios. Historical scenarios are “stressed conditions”
which happened in the past, including the Asian Crisis in 1997, the LTCM
event in 1998 and the Terror Attacks in 2001. Hypothetical scenarios
are developed in view of the key risk factors affecting the trading and
overall portfolios. Examples of hypothetical scenarios are a parallel yield
curve shift by 200 basis points, steepening and flattening of yield curve,
HKD strengthening against USD by 10% and G7 Currencies appreciating
against USD by 10%.

The Bank’s approval process for new products is controlled by the “New
Product Evaluation and Approval Policy” approved by its Management
Committee. According to the Policy, new products are subject to risk
clearances by various functional units, including Financial Management,
Operations & Technology Management, Risk Management Group and
Legal & Compliance. After obtaining the functional clearances, the
sponsoring Business Head shall submit the Product Evaluation Proposal for
the joint approval of Director of Risk and Chief Executive Officer (“CEOQ")/
Alternate Chief Executive Officer (“ACEQ").

For the year ended 31 December 2007, the average daily mark-to-
market revenue from the Bank's trading portfolio and fund investments
(excluding structured investment vehicles) was a gain of HK$791,000
(2006: HK$1,696,000). The standard deviation of the daily revenue
was HK$2,258,000 (2006: HK$2,935,000). The graph below shows a
histogram of the Bank’s daily mark-to-market revenue for the year ended
31 December 2007.



43. SRIERERE &) 43. Financial Risk Management (contd)
b) TEHEEREE#) (b) Market risk management (cont'd)

BE-EEtLtFt-A=t—HLEFEMEFERAEZERSHE
Daily distribution of mark-to-market revenues for the year ended 31 December 2007
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Daily distribution of mark-to-market revenues for the year ended 31 December 2006
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(b)

cHMEREE »)

mEARER (&)

HEBEMR  &AKEHWEEREK7053000
T(ZZTTN4F : 7 810,650,000 7T ) & & A E
HE B A BES55900 (=TT NF B
7,151,0007T) c REEHRWN247EZRERF -
iﬁmiﬁ“%évﬁiﬁﬂﬁﬁ°ﬁﬁﬁ
B EREATMENENBZEMAABE
wmmwﬂ T T NF B 1,500,000 T ) B
78 #2,000,000 7T ( = Z =T /X F : 2,000,000 7T ) 2
A - H£HIR29K -

ATRARE(MSER) FFEANGFTETS

Bk —ET+FF+_F=+—8  RTRKE
R T2Z2H R 2% ABA411,607,0007T » M H &

M=z i MNEREREEzTIZRARERE
Sk Bl A 78 # 36,982,000 7T + 4 #5898,000 T A i
#32,121,000 7T °

SPGB B B
RITHINERBREIINESES  BERS - 5N
EEHFEE  ATREBINSATANKBEARNE
o ATTHINEEEBRBEYELCHEEAEE
ZEEE ANEEIERBNEEZEIER
B EEMEREE 2 S5 U KR E 20 Greeks (@&
BRINEHE) BHE-_ZZ+F+_F=+—
BIEMEE IEEENFHERBEAKRES
FE#5250007C (Z T ENF - BH40000T) R HE
EAERZE BB 196,000 (ZTTRF : BE
241,0007T) °

43.

(b)

Financial Risk Management (contd)

Market risk management (cont'd)

From the graph above, the maximum daily mark-to-market gain was
HK$7,053,000 (2006: HK$10,650,000) and the maximum daily mark-to-
market loss was HK$8,559,000 (2006: HK$7,151,000). Out of the 247
trading days for the period, there were 170 days with mark-to-market
gains and 77 days with mark-to-market losses. The most frequent range
of daily mark-to-market revenue was between HK$1,500,000 (2006:
HK$1,500,000) and HK$2,000,000 (2006: HK$2,000,000) with the
highest occurrence of 29 days.

The Bank uses the Standardised (Market Risk) (STM) approach to
calculate its market risk. As at 31 December 2007, the Bank’s positions
covered by the approach amounted to HK$411,607,000 and the market
risk capital charges for the Bank’s interest rate, equity, foreign exchange
and commodity exposures were HK$36,982,000, HK$898,000 and
HK$32,121,000 respectively.

Currency risk

The Bank’s foreign exchange risk stems from taking foreign exchange
positions, commercial dealings, investments in foreign currency securities
and operations of the Bank and its overseas branches and subsidiaries.
Foreign exchange positions of the Bank are subject to exposure limits
approved by ALCO. Methods adopted to measure foreign currency
risk exposure against corresponding limits include individual currency
positions, overall foreign exchange positions and sensitivities such as
Greeks (for foreign exchange options). For the year ended 31 December
2007, the Bank's average daily trading profit and loss from foreign
exchange positions was a profit of HK$25,000 (2006: HK$4,000) with a
standard deviation of HK$196,000 (2006: HK$241,000)



3. cHERERE ) 43. Financial Risk Management (cont'd)

(b) WEEMBREE#) (b) Market risk management (cont'd)
ShE R (48 Currency risk (cont'd)
REZBHNERIINERRIT ! Significant foreign currency exposures at the balance sheet date were as
follows:
AEE
The Group
—eRts EEEy
2007 2006
E3 ARE Hitr g% BE EXa AR HihE% wE
HERBYE T Equivalent in HK$'000 usb Renminbi Others Total usb Renminbi Others Total
BEEE Spot assets 38,538,910 1,255,843 5,102,714 44,897,467 29,199,298 757,626 3,166,630 33,123,554
BEEE Spot liabilities (34,921,047) (891,646) (7,187,422)  (43,000,115)  (27,192,098) (443,806) (4,589,986)  (32,225,890)
EHEA Forward purchases 25,333,018 8,026,722 9,424,640 42,784,380 18,010,065 996 7523379 25,534,440
EHEL Forward sales (28,515,984) (8,016,877) (7,328,437)  (43,861,298)  (19,944,897) — (6,086,158)  (26,031,055)
HERFE Net options position — — — — 869 — (869) —
REFE Net long position 434,897 374,042 11,495 820,434 73,237 314,816 12,996 401,049
EERTE Net structural position - 213,555 48,559 262,114 — 199,226 48,565 247,791
&7
The Bank
—geLs —g3AE
2007 2006
EX ARE Hit &% BE %% AR HibEH BE
BEZRE®TFT  Equivalent in HKS'000 UsD Renminbi Others Total usD Renminbi Others Total
RERE Spot assets 38,627,910 622,648 5,102,714 44,353,272 31,058,054 490,381 3,166,630 34,715,065
BEEE Spot liabilities (34,988,680) (287,901) (7,187,422)  (42,464,003)  (29,048,154) (284,805) (4,589,986)  (33,922,945)
EMEA Forward purchases 25333018 8026722 9424640 42784380 18010065 9% 753379 25534440
RHIE L Forward sales (28,515,984) (8,016,877) (7,328,437)  (43,861,298)  (19,944,897) — (6,086,158)  (26,031,055)
HERFE Net options position — — — — 869 — (869) —
REFE Net long position 456,264 344,592 11,495 812,351 75,937 206,572 12,996 295,505
HEERFE Net structural position — — 48,559 48,559 — — 48,565 48 565
HERIELSRBLERMZAEANEREAE The net options position is calculated using model user approach which
EETHE o has been approved by the HKMA.
S BE [ iz SRR B 54T Sensitivity analysis on foreign exchange exposures
i)y RNR-ZZTLEFE+-_A=+—8 W0EFTE (i) At 31 December 2007, if Hong Kong Dollar had weakened by
FITCLASMNE) HAth B HE B (E10% 3F R 5% H fth 10% against other currencies (other than USD currency) with all
FE2E8TE AFEAEBEATZER other variables held constant, the profit before tax for the year
T A& 4% 9 Bl 1 0% # 38,600,000 7T K of the Group and the Bank would have been higher by HK$38.6
B 35600000 T ( T RNF: AEE million and HK$35.6 million respectively (2006: higher by HK$32.8
N 7K 17 9 B 8 hn 7 #5 32,800,000 7T K 7 million and HK$22 million respectively for the Group and the
22,000,0007T) * FEHRIEBTHEZS Bank), mainly as a result of foreign exchange gains on translation
BEEZERKRSIKHEIESTTEZSR of non-HKD denominated financial assets compensated by foreign
BEZIENBBATE - exchange losses on translation of non-HKD denominated financial

liabilities.
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43 SEEREE»)

(b)

mERARER (&)

ShE R (48

SN [ 8RR SE 50T (48 )
MR - BT HETT AN E b &
B10% W BREMBEMSETE  AFE
RNEBE RATZ BB SRS BE
78 38,600,000 7T, K 7 # 35,600,000 7T ( =
EEXNF AEBEREITDRR DB
32,800,000 7T K& 7% #22,000,0007T ) ©

i) AEEBRATHAAZIZEERREZR
BUETLHENTBEIAE(TBEARE
200,000,000 7T, % S8 P9 # 50,000,000 7T 4 4 18
MINERFE) o BRZ L EBMEES - K
EBERAITRBIEITE B E R E Mo
B EERBREAEERAITREEARN

2 K

T 7 2

ATWEENBEZE A EERMEMASR
ERABMNEHEHAEENNEEAR - KITHH
REBRAETERARITIRM G2 EERM -
BUENEREREFEINHEEE BRRERAR
WakirEd  FIEERERNASHER
fr(mE) ATHETRMZAZEARERZ
R o @ By B IR BUR — R AT IR | 948 3l -
81 & K T 5 B AR B U B R E B RIT IR 2 A
KRR

RABEMERER  ATEATHMEFTETA(E
ERMNEISH) REATHEEFTHFRIERSBE
BRSEERABETHM  ATTNRATH
MEFRA UESATHREEES FERXHA
BREBENARBEEZY  HEEYHPITETA
B R -

ATHEEERRM A ERABEREZRIEF
ZEBREEHRR—GLEERKRMINES - A7
FEZLUPVOIGIEERER S B 2R ERERK - &
E-TRLFE+-_A=Z+—HIWEE KT
FRIERABRMNEE 2 FHBERBEABER
#20,0007C (Z T NF ¢ @ F 7 #48,0007T ) &
HIZARE AB3770007T (ZETNE - B
838,0007T )

43.

(b)

Financial Risk Management (contd)

Market risk management (cont'd)

Currency risk (cont'd)

Sensitivity analysis on foreign exchange exposures (cont’d)
Conversely, if Hong Kong Dollar had strengthened by 10% against
other currencies (other than USD currency) with all other variables
held constant, the profit before tax for the year of the Group and
the Bank would have been lower by HK$38.6 million and HK$35.6
million respectively (2006: lower by HK$32.8 million and HK$22
million respectively for the Group and the Bank).

(i) The Group or the Bank exposed to currency risks primarily arising
from financial instruments that are denominated in United States
dollars ("USD"), excluding Structural foreign exchange positions
of 200 million Renminbi and 50 million MOP. As the USD is
pegged to the Hong Kong dollars (“HKD"), the Group or the Bank
considers the risk of movements in exchange rates between the
HKD and the USD to be insignificant.

Interest rate risk

The Bank’s ALCO oversees all interest rate risks arising from the interest
rate profile of the Bank’s assets and liabilities. The Bank has interest rate
risk exposure from both of its banking and trading books. The interest
rate risk in the banking book is caused by maturity gaps, basis risks
among different interest rate benchmarks, yield curve movements, interest
rate re-pricing risks and risks from embedded options, if any. The Bank’s
management of the interest rate risk in the banking book is governed by
the Interest Rate Risk Management Policy for Banking Book. Treasury and
Markets Department manages the interest rate risk in the Banking Book

according to the guidance of the Policy.

To mitigate interest rate risks, the Bank has used interest rate derivatives,
mainly interest rate swaps, to hedge both assets and liabilities such as
available-for-sale securities (“AFS") and non-trading liabilities (“NTL"). The
Bank has also adopted hedge accounting principles, under which the fair
value changes of the AFS/NTL securities and the corresponding hedging
derivative instruments are offset with each other.

The Bank’'s management of the interest rate risk in the trading book is
guided by the Interest Rate Risk Management Policy for Trading Book.
The Bank mainly uses PVO1 to measure its interest rate risk exposure in
the trading book. For the year ended 31 December 2007, the Bank'’s
average daily trading profit and loss from interest rate positions was a loss
of HK$20,000 (2006: a profit of HK$48,000) with a standard deviation
HK$377,000 (2006: HK$838,000).



3. cHERERE ) 43. Financial Risk Management (contd)

(b) WEZEAMREE &) (b) Market risk management (cont'd)
FFEp (& Interest rate risk (cont'd)
TRITEKSHTIARHEET -_A=1T—8
IEFEENTHERFE

The following table indicates the average effective interest rates for the
year ended 31 December for monetary financial instruments:

TEBRAKT
The Group and the Bank
—ETLF ZEEREF
2007 2006
BD%E BOX
% %
BE Assets
Re RERIT  PRI[BITREAM Cash and balances with banks, central banks and other
TREENSET  ARERT financial institutions and placements with and
AR ERTT R E M & B R Y advances to banks, central banks and
GFREBH other financial institutions 45 4.6
B5ER  RBPFEXRK Trade bills, loans and advances to customers and
B R E A RIE other accounts 5.9 6.1
RBEZIEBREAE Held-to-maturity investments — 39
CIRGYk- Available-for-sale securities 4.9 7.4
81& Liabilities
RITREMSRIEED Deposits and balances of banks and other financial
TRt institutions 4.4 49
BPHER Deposits from customers 3.9 3.9
BERIERE DBTESEES Certificates of deposit issued, debt securities issued and
KEEE AR loan capital 6.2 5.9

FRUTBRERZAGEE RSZAEEER
BERBBESARRAABENESRTA

Trading assets, trading liabilities and financial instruments designated

at fair value through profit and loss are not included in the above table

-
o]
=
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because the net income from these financial instruments comprise all
gains and losses from changes in fair value (net of accrued coupon)
together with interest income and expense and dividend income.
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43.

(b)

TREREE @) 43. Financial Risk Management (contd)
miZEARER (&) (b) Market risk management (cont'd)
FIZE R () Interest rate risk (cont'd)
T 3 |7 B 0 B2 JE 5T Sensitivity analysis on interest rate exposures
ATEZHURBANEARAEFRREDHTKE The Bank measures the interest rate risk of the banking book by
FRTERMAZRAR  EERXEHITH - FIX conducting sensitivity analysis on interest rate exposure on a quarterly
EHHATENZEEXEERBEUATEREM basis. In the sensitivity analysis, the potential impacts of movements in
EH s HRFIEEENBE MEZZEEE (OB interest rates on the Bank’s earning are assessed under assumptions that
B RZETT) 2FEFR TRAEEETH (HEE the interest rates of two major currencies (HKD and USD) will rise or drop
Br A R I BE) £ F8sk T 3200 (8 & 25 - e aT by 200 basis points in the repricing dates (mid-point of the corresponding
EREEERBERANERIIBBENTE - time bands) of each assets and liabilities. The impacts on both on- and-
off-balance sheet items are included in the assessment.
AEME
The Group
2007 2006
s ZETRF
HERBE TR Equivalent in HK$'000 HKD usD HKD usD
fisd M1 % _E 752001 Impact on earnings over the
E B R 121E A next 12 months if interest rates
HANZE rise by 200 basis points 46,507 (133,486) 89,153 (140,473)
it F & | 3820018 Impact on economic value if
ERHBEE interest rates rise by
Eb-Zd 200 basis points 131,757 205,545 99,371 285,022
9T
The Bank
2007 2006
ZEBLF ZETRF
HEREBY T Equivalent in HK$'000 HKD usb HKD usD
fisi 7 2+ 75200 1A Impact on earnings over the
BB RF12ME A next 12 months if interest rates
RN T E rise by 200 basis points 17,012 (133,437) 65,643 (140,058)
fis K %= 1= 582001 Impact on economic value if
EERUKEEE interest rates rise by
HE 200 basis points 148,656 209,825 112,815 285,058




43. SRIERERE &) 43. Financial Risk Management (cont)

(b) WEZEAMREE &) (b) Market risk management (cont'd)
FIZ R (&) Interest rate risk (cont’d)
T & J&] B & B 2 5 i (48) Sensitivity analysis on interest rate exposures (cont’d)
ZHBRESWEAREREEEN  KEBEEE This sensitivity analysis, which is based on an interest rate risk profile of
=Rt ﬂ ZRBEREL - BN NHIRE assets and liabilities, is used for risk management purposes only. The
AT R analysis is based on the following assumptions:
() EERGELFELEFITRE (i)  thereis a parallel shift in the yield curve and in interest rates;
iy #HEVEHMLESD) (i) there are no other changes to the portfolio;
(il BRELERBEEREER BAAITMNERSE (i) no loan prepayment is assumed as the majority of loans is on
BZEEER & floating rate base; and
vy BREIEETCIHHANGERNZEBEES - (iv)  deposits without fixed maturity dates are assumed to be repriced
on next day.
& 3R ERARTTF ﬂ{' |2 HSZ A R 48 7 (B E Y Actual changes in the Bank’s net interest income and the economic value
EREPHEZBREDT AIBEB FT R - resulting from the increase in interest rates may differ from the results of

this sensitivity analysis.
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3. cHEREE ) 43. Financial Risk Management (cont)
(b) WEEAMEE#E) (b) Market risk management (cont'd)
FIREfE (B Interest rate risk (cont'd)

TREFTNEEANGEEERABENTRYAT
BEETEXAM(KEHA - UBREERE) -

The following tables indicate the mismatches of the expected next
repricing dates (or maturity dates whichever are earlier) for the interest
bearing assets and liabilities at the balance sheet date.

x5
The Group
“EBLE
2007
AR AL 150 L
(BEEH) BE 56
3 months or Over Over SENE i E
@5 less (including 3 months 1 year to Over Non-interest
Total overdue) to 1 year 5 years 5 years bearing
BETT BETR BETT BETR BETT BRI
HK'000 HK'000 HK'000 HK'000 HK'000 HK'000
BE Assets
BERERT BRFEFTR  Cash and balances with banks,
Hit e BMENER central banks and other
financial institutions 1,502,875 679,630 - - - 823,245
184 TR FRBFIR Placements with and advances to
HsBEBNER banks, central banks and other
il LS financial institutions 12,647,588 11,623,071 1,024,517 - — —
= cPES Trade bils 1,523,200 1,275,882 238,387 = = 8,931
== RHR%EE Trading assets 3,479,009 — 948 2,203 102 3,475,756
% ETRBBERIRR Securities designated at fair value
ol ARhEENES through profit or loss 531,025 - — 531,025 = —
EE REERRBFRAMEE  Loans and advances to customers
Al and other accounts 67,751,338 60,145,416 4,351,504 178,566 12,935 3,062,917
2 ENEES Available-for-sale securities 22,125,403 4,961,560 5,903,812 9,623,835 978,973 657,223
o BEEIMERE Held-to-maturity investments = — — _ _ _
; i BEE Non-interest bearing assets 1,222,639 — — — — 1,222,639
g BESH Total assets 110,783,077 78,685,559 11,519,168 10,335,629 992,010 9,250,711
= 8 Liabilties
§ FOREMSBERNER Deposits and balances of banks
3 iR and other financial institutions 1,539,030 1,256,886 - — - 282,144
ZRER Deposits from customers 84,018,313 79,190,536 2,292,332 561,185 — 1,974,260
R5BERAE Trading liabilities 879,690 — — — — 879,690
BREAEHRE Certificates of deposit issued 6,863,124 2,271,534 3,019,270 1,572,320 = —
BETERES Debt securities issued 2,314,394 — — 2,314,394 — =
BEEX Loan capital 3,926,390 1,949,652 — 1,976,738 — —
FitBEfE Non-interest bearing liabilites 1,603,712 — = = = 1,603,712
SEAE Total liabilities 101,144,653 84,668,608 5,311,602 6,424,637 — 4,739,806
AESBEZE Interest rate sensitivity gap (5,983,049) 6,207,566 3,910,992 992,010




43 cEREREE 4w

43,

Financial Risk Management (contd)

b) THERRBRERE (&) (b) Market risk management (cont'd)
FIZE R () Interest rate risk (cont'd)
x&
The Group
ZETRE
2006
3EAA 3EANUE I
(BfEaH) 2F E5F
3 months or Over Over SEN JEit B
@5 less (including 3 months 1 year to Over Non-interest
Total overdue) to 1 year 5 years 5 years bearing
BETT BT BETT BT BETT BETT
HK'000 HK'000 HK'000 HK'000 HK'000 HK'000
BE Assets
WEeRERT  PRIFITR Cash and balances with banks,
HteBlENES central banks and other
financial institutions 1,267,870 25,857 — — — 1,242,013
TRT PRFTR Placements with and advances to
EemlmnER banks, central banks and other
& finandial institutions 12,392,538 11,869,060 523,478 — — —
B5%E Trade bills 491,994 486,213 2,739 — — 3,042
THRBEE Trading assets 6,353,976 2,614,212 798 9,445 — 3,729,521
BEABBEZRM AL  Securities designated at fair value
EEMNEH through profit or loss 1,003,579 23,420 116,166 738,344 81,506 44,143
EEEZRBAREMEEE  Loans and advances to customers
and other accounts 51,918,866 46,664,364 2,755,694 218,676 27,711 2,252,421
A EES Available-for-sale securities 4,973,450 399,566 78,385 4,113,431 326,336 55,732
BERHEEE Held-to-maturity investments 10,176,493 1,477,911 1,684,242 5,962,279 1,049,931 2,130
FtBEE Non-interest bearing assets 1,093,151 — — — — 1,093,151
EEAE Total assets 89,671,917 63,560,603 5,161,502 11,042,175 1,485,484 8,422,153
=L Liabilities
BITREMESFEENEZZ  Deposits and balances of banks
RirF and other financial institutions 831,973 591,410 — — — 240,563
ZEER Deposits from customers 65,965,607 62,641,464 1,516,173 981 — 1,806,989
THRBREE Trading liabilities 428,648 — — — — 428,648
BEIERE Certificates of deposit issued 7,257,719 3,792,793 1,606,300 1,858,626 — —
BETERES Debt securities issued 2,300,889 — — 2,300,889 — —
EHEL Loan capital 3,901,326 1,942,973 - - 1,958,353 -
FitBBE Non-interest bearing liabilities 1,703,416 — — - — 1,703,416
SELEH Total liabilities 82,389,578 68,968,640 3,122,473 4,160,496 1,958,353 4,179,616
AEBBEZE Interest rate sensitivity gap (5,408,037) 2,039,029 6,881,679 (472,869)
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43. SRIERERE &) 43. Financial Risk Management (contd)
(b) WEEMBREE &) (b) Market risk management (cont'd)
F = 7 B (45) Interest rate risk (cont'd)
PN
The Bank
“EBRLE
2007
3EA R AN L 150 L
(BEAH) k2 Z5¢
3 months or Over Over SERE kA
#%  less (including 3 months 1 year to Over  Non-interest
Total overdue) to 1 year 5 years 5 years bearing
BETT BETR BETT BETT BETT BETT
HK'000 HK'000 HK'000 HK'000 HK'000 HK'000
BE Assets
WeRERT - PREITR  Cashand balances with banks,
HteBUENGE central banks and other
financial institutions 1,409,752 679,630 — — — 730,122
THRIT FRBIR Placements with and advances to
Hi 2 Bk banks, central banks and other
BHRREBR financial institutions 12,563,176 11,538,659 1,024,517 — = —
Z25%E Trade bills 1,523,200 1,275,882 238,387 — — 8,931
REGBBEE Trading assets 3,479,009 — 948 2,203 102 3,475,756
EEABRER Securities designated at fair value
URBA R BERNES through profit or loss 531,025 — — 531,025 — —
RFERRZERR Loans and advances to customers
HiBRE and other accounts 63,578,005 56,007,076 4,348,340 176,727 12,935 3,032,927
A EES Available-for-sale securities 22,125,402 4,961,560 5,903,812 9,623,835 978,973 657,222
BEZIERE Held-to-maturity investments — — = — = =
FEWHTB A R ZE Amount due from subsidiaries 3,154,136 1,306,070 1,537,781 79,266 = 231,019
FTREE Non-interest bearing assets 1,913,773 — = — = 1,913,773
BEAR Total assets 110,277,478 75,768,877 13,053,785 10,413,056 992,010 10,049,750
&% Liabilities
RITREMESREED Deposits and balances of banks
BRkEER and other finandial institutions 1,202,903 920,759 — — = 282,144
TERER Deposits from customers 83,919,751 79,140,698 2,243,608 561,185 — 1,974,260
THR%RERE Trading liabilities 879,690 — — — — 879,690
BEIERE Certificates of deposit issued 6,863,124 2,271,534 3,019,270 1,572,320 — —
BETERES Debt securities issued 2,314,394 — — 2,314,394 — =
BEER Loan capital 1,949,652 1,949,652 = = = =
ERMBRRRE Amount due to subsidiaries 2,357,533 195,143 — 2,053,925 - 108,465
FHBEE Non-interest bearing liabilities 1,353,186 — — — — 1,353,186
BEAE Total liabilities 100,840,233 84,477,786 5,262,878 6,501,824 — 4,597,745
FEGBEZEE Interest rate sensitivity gap (8,708,909) 7,790,907 3,911,232 992,010




43 SEREREE»)

43,

Financial Risk Management (contd)

b) THERBRERE (&) (b) Market risk management (cont'd)
FIZE R () Interest rate risk (cont'd)
N
The Bank
—Z%
2006
3EAA 3EANUE 3
(BfEaH) BE E5F
3 months or Over Over SEN JEit B
@5 less (including 3 months 1 year to Over Non-interest
Total overdue) to 1 year 5 years 5 years bearing
BETT BETT BETT BT BETT BETT
HK'000 HK'000 HK'000 HK'000 HK'000 HK'000
BE Assets
HWeRERT - PRIEITR  Cash and balances with banks,
HteBlENESR central banks and other
financial institutions 1,131,413 25,857 — — — 1,105,556
THRT FRBIR Placements with and advances to
EemlmnER banks, central banks and other
& finandial institutions 12,337,432 11,813,954 523,478 — — —
B5%E Trade bills 491,994 486,213 2,739 — — 3,042
THRBEE Trading assets 6,353,976 2,614,212 798 9,445 — 3,729,521
EBEABBEDNRE Securities designated at fair value
AREBENES through profit or loss 1,003,579 23,420 116,166 738,344 81,506 44,143
RFERRZERR Loans and advances to customers
HiBRE and other accounts 48,603,491 43,516,970 2,624,372 210,347 27,71 2,224,091
A EES Available-for-sale securities 4,973,450 399,566 78,385 4,113,431 326,336 55,732
HEZIARE Held-to-maturity investments 10,176,493 1,477,911 1,684,242 5,962,279 1,049,931 2,130
NG Amount due from subsidiaries 2,751,043 663,381 1,733,605 — — 354,057
FITREE Non-interest bearing assets 1,787,975 — — — — 1,787,975
EEAE Total assets 89,610,846 61,021,434 6,763,785 11,033,846 1,485,484 9,306,247
&% Liabilities
FOREMEBBEN Deposits and balances of banks
BRkEER and other financial institutions 754,206 513,643 — — — 240,563
ZEER Deposits from customers 65,865,727 62,544,570 1,513,187 981 — 1,806,989
RE5ERERE Trading liabilities 428,648 — — — — 428,648
BEIERE Certificates of deposit issued 7,257,719 3,792,793 1,606,300 1,858,626 — —
BETEBRES Debt securities issued 2,256,747 — — 2,256,747 — —
BHRER Loan capital 1,942,973 1,942,973 — — — —
ERMBRRRE Amount due to subsidiaries 2,351,990 — — — 2,048,063 303,927
FHEEE Non-interest bearing liabilities 1,587,954 — — — — 1,587,954
EEAE Total liabilities 82,445,964 68,793,979 3,119,487 4,116,354 2,048,063 4,368,081
FEGBEZEE Interest rate sensitivity gap (7,772,495) 3,644,298 6,917,492 (562,579)
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43,

(©

cHMEREE»)

RBEERARER
ET—BEREBEEADESLE  UENEFHE
HINHREFRNEN - b T BT IEELER
ESN MEERETENRR - ATTHEBHBRE
ERENBDRONBESREASG  VEKAE
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B ER T HAfE A -

HRRSBEEEMRSE RS B W
& MEPERUALAERERINER
TEIE - ElE - 0B L ARKRIER
BEARXRBRREMAH -

43.

(9]

Financial Risk Management (contd)

Liquidity risk management

The Bank always maintains high liquidity ratio in order to meet
unexpected increase of customer demand on cash. Apart from
compliance with statutory ratio requirement, stress tests are being
performed regularly. The Bank invests its surplus fund in a portfolio of
mainly high-grade securities, which can generate liquidity if necessary
either through re-purchase arrangement or out-right selling in the
secondary market. The Bank is also active in wholesale funding by issuing
long-term certificate of deposit so as to secure stable source of funding.

(i) Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity
The following maturity profile is based on the remaining period at
the balance sheet date to the contractual maturity date.

As the trading portfolios may be sold before maturity or deposits
from customers may mature without being withdrawn, the
contractual maturity dates do not represent expected dates of
future cash flows.



3. cHERERE ) 43. Financial Risk Management (cont)

O RBESEMEE(#) () Liquidity risk management (cont'd)
() REBBTHREEHHWEEREESH () (i) Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity (cont'd)
31
The Group
ZBELE
2007
1MEANE  3EANL 180 £
Z3fHA E3E: B5E
3 months 1 year 5 years
BEEE 1f8AR  orlessbut o less or less SE F
@%E  Repayable Within over but over but over After  EIHAES
Total  ondemand 1 month 1 month 3 months 1 year 5 years Undated

BETn  BETR BETR BETT BT B%Tn  ERTR BRI
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

EE Assets
ReRERT Cash and balances with

RREITR banks, central banks and

Hit2BiER ST other financial institutions 1,502,875 823,245 101,204 77,986 500,440 — - -
EHT RRHETR  Placements with and advances

s miEm to hanks, central banks and

FRRBH other financial institutions 12,647,588 — 9,552,993 525,567 57,421 1,424,023 1,087,584 -
EULET Trade bills 1,523,200 - 445,835 836,911 240,454 - — —
RHEBEE Trading assets 3,479,009 899,542 - - 948 1,086,007 248,653 1,243,859
BTABBERN Securities designated at fair

REALEBENES  value through profit or loss 531,025 — = = = 531,025 = =
REEFRBHR Loans and advances to

ERE customers and

other accounts 67,751,338 1,564,930 1,958,699 5,381,822 7,865,500 29,116,210 18,942,826 2,921,351

i EES Available-for-sale securities 22,125,403 — 1,645,774 2,822,729 6,063,073 9,785,773 1,708,876 99,178
EKHE Tax recoverable 71,248 — = — 71,248 — — _
mAHASNAE Undated assets 1,151,391 - - - - - - 1,151,391
BEEH Total assets 110,783,077 3,287,117 13,704,505 9,645,015 14,799,084 41,943,038 21,987,939 5,415,779
g Liabilities
RITREMEREER  Deposits and balances of banks

FRRER and other financial institutions 1,539,030 282,145 882,462 171,293 203,130 - — =
REER Deposits from customers 84018313 18,569,905 51534648 11,061,862 2,290,713 561,185 — =
X5R%EE Trading liabilities 879,690 879,690 - - = = = =
BEIERE Certificates of deposit issued 6,863,124 - - 595,801 4,199,195 2,068,128 — —
BENEBES Debt securities issted 2,314,394 - - — = 2,314,394 = =
EHER Loan capital 3,926,390 - — - - 3,926,390 - —
AHHA Current taxation 6,760 — — — 6,760 - — —
ETHEHERE Undated liabilites 1,596,952 - - - - - - 1,596,952
BELE Total liabilities 101,144,653 19,731,740 52,417,110 11,828,956 6,699,798 8,870,097 - 1,596,952

BE—8EEE Asset — liability gap (16,444,023) (38,712,605  (2,183,941) 8,099,286 33,072,941 21,987,939
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3. cHERERE ) 43. Financial Risk Management (cont)
(O RBELEMEE(#) () Liquidity risk management (cont'd)
() WRESTHBEEHNEERBES T (&) (i)  Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity (cont’d)
rEERES
The Group and the Bank
ZBERtE
2007
MANE  3@EAML 180 £
38R EE: B5F
3 months 1 year 5 years
EEE 1MBBR  orlessbut or less or less SELE
#%  Repayable Within over but over but over After EEHAH
Total  ondemand 1 month 1 month 3 months 1 year 5 years Undated

BT  B¥Tr  EETx BETR BT  BETn  BERTR  EETR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

He Of which:

BENERE Certificate of deposits held

—BHATELE — included in available-

SHAE for-sale financial assets 150,033 - - - 150,033 - = =
190 BEEES Debt securities

— AR GEBREE  —induded in trading assets 1,335,609 - - - 948 1,086,007 248,654 -
ﬁ; —BHAEEARBER —included in finandial assets
= IRBA R BER designated at fair value
e SREE through profit or loss 531,025 = = = = 531,025 = —
g —Bit AT E — included in available-
3 SREE for-sale financial assets 21,157,046 — 929,894 2,817,429 5,913,039 9,785,773 1,708,875 2,036
Ay
S 23,023,680 - 929,894 2,817,429 5,913,987 11,402,805 1,957,529 2,036
% ERTERE Certificate of deposits issued
= — B AR ZRRE — included in non-trading
z BRTEBES debt securities issued 2,099,288 = = 385,665 1,179,924 533,699 = =
£ —BiAKEARBAR —induded in finandal liabiites
£ IRBARBER designated at fair value
% cHAR through profit or loss 4,763,836 — — 210,136 3,019,271 1,534,429 — —
()

6,863,124 - - 595,801 4,199,195 2,068,128 - -




43. SRIERERE &) 43. Financial Risk Management (contd)

© RBEcEARER®) (¢) Liquidity risk management (cont'd)
() REBBTHREEHHWEEREESH (&) (i) Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity (cont'd)
K&
The Group
—ETREF
2006
TEANUE 3EAME T £
Z3f@A 215 E56
3 months 1 year 5 years
B EE MAAR  orless but or less or less SE L
Fak ] Repayable Within over but over but over After  #:TE7 R &
Total  on demand 1 month 1 month 3 months 1 year 5 years Undated

BETT  EBTr A%Tr BT B%TR BT ANTr  BET:
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

-
(C-]
-
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BE Assets
ReRERT Cash and balances with banks,

RRETR central banks and other

Hep#ENLET  finandal institutions 1,267,870 1,267,870 — — — — — —
EHT RRFETR Placements with and advances to

Hit S RgBEN banks, central banks and other

FRRBH financial institutions 12,392,538 — 8971727 2,543,509 523,478 353,824 — —
EULEY Trade bills 491,99 — 137412 265,123 89,459 — — —
RHBREE Trading assets 6,353,976 355,091 — 751 798 2,396,475 798,158 2,802,703
ETRBRER M Securities designated at fair value

e through profit or loss 1,003,579 — — 23,420 116,166 738,344 81,506 44143
REETRBR & Loans and advances to customers

ERE and other accounts 51,918,866 1,898,202 1,680,160 3,104,927 5,558,399 21,293,707 16,153,976 2,229,495

i EES Available-for-sale securities 4,973,450 — 149,757 249,809 78,385 4,117,430 326,336 51,733
BERIH Held-to-maturity investments 10,176,493 — 549,216 317,644 1,736,803 6,234,100 1,336,601 2,129
mEHA ﬁﬁﬁ? Undated assets 1,093,151 — — - - - - 1,093,151
BEAE Total assets 89,671,917 3,521,163 11,488,272 6,505,183 8,103,488 35,133,880 18,696,577 6,223,354
af Liabilities
RITREMSEEES  Deposits and balances of banks

ARER and other financial institutions 831,973 203,416 520,866 107,691 — — — —

REER Deposits from customers 65,965,607 17,584,973 40,057,111 5,895,137 1,858,045 570,341 — —
RS5BRERE Trading liabilities 428,648 428,648 — — — — — —
BENRHE Certificates of deposit issued 7,257,719 — — — 4,494 424 2,763,295 — —
BRTERES Debt securities issued 2,300,889 — — — 44142 2,256,747 - —
ERER Loan capital 3,901,326 — — — — 1,942,973 1,958,353 —
TERE Current taxation 112,681 — — — 112,681 — — —
EHBHHAE Undated liabilities 1,590,735 — - - - - - 1,590,735
BEEE Total liabilities 82,389,578 18,217,037 40,577,977 6,002,828 6,509,292 7,533,356 1,958,353 1,590,735

EE—BEEE Asset — liability gap (14,695,874)  (29,089,705) 502,355 159%,19% 27,600,524 16,738,224
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43 cRERERE®) 43. Financial Risk Management (contd)
(O RBELEMEE(#) () Liquidity risk management (cont'd)
() WREBBTHREEHHWEEREESH (&) (i)  Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity (cont'd)
REERART
The Group and the Bank
—TTRE
2006
MARME 3EANLE TEE
Z318 A 215 Z5F
3 months 1 year 5 years
B ER ERLR or less or less or less S F
@7 Repayable Within but over but over but over After & A H
Total  ondemand 1 month 1 month 3 months 1 year 5 years Undated

AETT  REETT  BRTR  AEBTL  ERTIT  BRTR  A%TT BRI
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000

He: Of which:

BENERR Certificate of deposits held

—BHARAZ — included in held-to-maturity

BEgE investments 49,990 — — — — 49,990 — _
192 BRES Debt securities

— AR FGEEEE — induded in trading assets 3211734 - - 750 798 2,396,475 798,158 15,553
?; —2itAEEABEE  —included in finandial assets
% BREARBRAR designated at fair value
2 BEHLREE through profit or loss 959,436 - - 23,420 116,166 738344 81,506 .
g —BHABAE — indluded in held-to-maturity
i HHRE investments 9,987,910 — 410,622 317,644 1,736,803 6,184,111 1,336,601 2,129
% —BiATELE — included in available-for-sale
a SREE financial assets 4,771,960 — — 249,809 78,385 4,117,430 326,336 —
(@)
2 18,931,040 - 410,622 591,623 1,932,152 13,436,360 2,542,601 17,682
E BRAFRE Certificate of deposits issued
z — B AERSHEE  — induded in non-trading debt
g BEITERES securities issued 3,530,865 - - — 3,065,009 465,856 — —
= —BitABTEABE  —included in finandial liabilities
“ BEURBAA designated at fair value

BENSRAE through profit or loss 3,726,854 — — — 1,429,415 2,297,439 — —

7,257,119 — — — 4,494,424 2,763,295 — —




3. cHERERE ) 43. Financial Risk Management (cont)

(© RBESEAKMERE (%) (¢) Liquidity risk management (cont'd)
() RIESTHEELHWEERBEDH (B) (i)  Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity (cont'd)
KT
The Bank
TEEtE
2007
18R L fEANL 180 L
23f84 EE B5E
3 months 1 year 5 years
WERE 1f8AR o less but o less or less SENE
s Repayable Within over but over but over After  EEHAH
Total  ondemand 1 month 1 month 3 months 1 year 5 years Undated
BT BT BETT BETT BT BT BT BT
HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
EE Assets
BAREST RR$7T Cashand balances with banks,
REMESBEENEE  central banks and other
finandial institutions 1,409,752 730,122 101,204 71,986 500,440 — - -
ERTRRBOR Placements with and advances to
EheBRENER banks, central banks and other
RN financial institutions 12,563,176 - 9,468,581 525,567 57421 1,424,023 1,087,584 -
Z5ER Trade bills 1,523,200 - 445,835 836,911 240,454 — - -
RHRREE Trading assets 3,479,009 899,542 - - 948 1,086,007 248,653 1,243,859
EEABBRANRY  Securties designated at fair value
DARENES through profit or loss 531,025 - - - — 531,025 — =
EPEFRERR Loans and advances to customers
EiwiE and other accounts 63,578,005 1,564,226 1,865,330 5,141,811 7,542,354 27,478,790 17,096,924 2,888,570
HLEES Available-for-sale securities 22,125,402 - 1,645,774 2,822,729 6,063,073 9,785,774 1,708,875 99,177
RRZIERA Held-to-maturity investments = - - — _ _ _ _
EUHBARTA Amount due from subsidiaries 3,154,136 - 26,730 1,320,704 1,668,917 77,986 - 59,799
aENHE Tax recoverable 67,109 - = - 67,109 — = =
ERHBHEE Undated assets 1,846,664 - - - - — — 1,846,664
BEAR Total assets 110,277,478 3,193,890 13,553,454 10,725,708 16,140,716 40,383,605 20,142,036 6,138,069
af Liabilities
BARERSBEESN  Deposits and balances of banks
FRRER and other financial institutions 1,202,903 282,144 847,962 72,575 )] - - -
LSyE Deposits from customers 83,919,751 18,569,905 51,484,810 11,061,862 2,241,989 561,185 - -
RHRREE Trading liabilties 879,690 879,690 - - — = = =
BEIGERE Certificates of deposit issued 6,863,124 - — 595,801 4,199,195 2,068,128 - -
BRETEHES Debt securities issued 2,314,394 - - - - 2,314,394 - =
BBER Loan capital 1,949,652 - - - - 1,949,652 - -
ERNBARGA Amount due to subsidiaries 2,357,533 68,717 197,601 2,89 1,619 1,949,652 - 137,048
TERE Current taxation 5,43 = - - 5,243 — — =
ERHEHEE Undated liabilities 1,347,983 — - - — — — 1,347,983
SEAE Total liabilities 100,840,233 19,800,456 52,530,373 11,733,134 6,448,268 8,843,011 - 1,484,991
EE—BEEE Asset — liability gap (16,606,566) (38,976,919) (1,007,426) 9,692,448 31,540,594 20,142,036
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43 cRERERE®) 43. Financial Risk Management (contd)
(O RBELEMEE(#) () Liquidity risk management (cont'd)
() WRESTHBEFHNEERBES (&) (i) Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity (cont'd)
:NG)
The Bank
£3 g /N E
2006
MARME 3EANE TENE
Z318 A ER S E55
3 months 1 year 5 years
HEER MAAAN  orless but o less o less S F
k) Repayable Within over but over but over After  ET8H H
Total  ondemand 1 month 1 month 3 months 1 year 5 years Undated

AETT  REETT  BRTR  ABTL  ERTIT  BRTR  A%TT BRI
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000

EE Assets
ReRERT Cash and balances with banks,
BRETR central banks and other
HibSREENET  finandal institutions 1,131,413 1,131,413 — — — — — —
E@E 7+ mRETR  Placements with and advances to
194 HiAREBNER  banks, central banks and other
" PEEN financial institutions 12,337,432 — 8,916,621 2,543,509 523,478 353,824 — —
i EOES Trade bills 491,994 - 137412 265,123 89,459 - - -
§ LHRBEE Trading assets 6,353,976 355,091 — 751 798 2,396,475 798,158 2,802,703
f% ETABBEZEARE  Securites designated at fair value
5 AREE E’\] K& through profit or loss 1,003,579 — — 23,420 116,166 738,344 81,506 44,143
% RPERRZHAR Loans and advances to customers
il ﬁﬁ@rEIE and other accounts 48,603,491 1,897,239 1,652,566 2,936,799 5,307,724 20,067,313 14,544,160 2,197,690
% —Hfﬁ HER Available-for-sale securities 4,973,450 — 149,757 249,809 78,385 4,117,430 326,336 51,733
S BEZIH Held-to-maturity investments 10,176,493 — 549,216 317,644 1,736,803 6,234,100 1,336,601 2,129
s I "JT 5 Amount due from subsidiaries 2,751,043 — 116,557 670,000 1,910,042 — — 54,444
E EHBANEE Undated assets 1,787,975 - — — - — - 1,787,975
>
= EEHE Total assets 89610846 3383743 11522129 700705 9762855 33907486 17086761 6940817
% 2 Liabilities
BRITREMERIERERN  Deposits and balances of banks
BIRER and other finandial institutions 754,206 203,416 471,099 79,691 — — — —
EFER Deposits from customers 65865727 17,584,973 39,960,750 5,894,604 1,855,059 570,341 - —
RHREEE Trading liabilties 428,648 428,648 — — — — — —
BEAFHE Certificates of deposit issued 7,257,719 - — — 4,494 424 2,763,295 - —
BRIEBESR Debt securities issued 2,256,747 — — — — 2,256,747 - -
BBEX Loan capital 1,942,973 - — — — 1,942,973 — —
ERIBARRE Amount due to subsidiaries 2,351,990 87,813 78,001 2,788 1,567 - 1,944,088 237733
RERE Current taxation 111,768 — — — 111,768 — — —
ESRAHEE Undated liabilities 1,476,186 — — — — — — 1,476,186
SEAE Total liabilities 82,445,964 18,304,850 40,509,850 5,977,083 6,462,818 7,533,356 1,944,088 1,713,919

EE—8FEE Asset — liability gap (14921,107)  (28,987,721) 1,029,972 3300037 26374130 15,142,673




3. TEEBEE®) 43. Financial Risk Management (cont')

(0 RBELEMEE(#) () Liquidity risk management (cont'd)
(i)  ZEEEFEER ST (i) Analysis of the residual contractual maturities of financial
liabilities
LTI RGEAR S MBEREAER R KITH The following maturity profile shows the undiscounted cash flows
CHEENREAENSNIHEAZHT on the Group's or the Bank's financial liabilities on the basis of
HREAXENARNTERERE - their earliest possible contractual maturity.
F5H
The Group
ZEBLE
2007
1BARE AL 1E0E
Z3fHA E3 kS B5%
3 months 1 year 5 years
ReRELE M RE 1BAR or less o less o less SENE
Gross cash  Repayable on Within but over but over but over After
flows demand 1 month 1 month 3 months 1 year 5 years
BETT BB BB BRI BRI BB BB
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BIREMEREES  Deposits and balances of banks
BRRER and other finandial institutions 1,542,241 282,145 884,766 172,200 203,130 - -
REER Deposits from customers 84,417,270 18,569,905 51,727,125 11,183,435 2,375,604 561,201 -
BEIERE Certificates of deposit issued 7,110,635 — 8,733 658,111 4,288,582 2,155,209 —
BETERES Debt securities issued 2,540,657 - - - 100,537 2,440,120 -
BEEER Loan capital 5,386,524 - - 78,809 236,426 5,071,289 -
fTE4RIA Derivative financial instruments (481,768) — (2,660) (16,461) (129,410) (332,430) (807)
100,515,559 18,852,050 52,617,964 12,076,094 7,074,869 9,895,389 (807)
&
The Group
ZEERE
2006
MEANE 3EAMLE (K:3V
23R 3k E5E
3 months 1 year 5 years
Rengss i 1EAR or less or less or less SEF
Gross Repayable Within but over but over but over After
cash flows on demand 1 month 1 month 3 months 1 year 5 years
BB BB BB BBTL BETT BB BB
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BAREMERIEELN  Deposits and balances of banks
BIRER and other finandial institutions 834,521 203,416 522,395 108,710 — — —
EPER Deposits from customers 66,227,808 17,584,973 40,202,292 5,961,624 1,908,531 570,388 —
BEAERE Certificates of deposit issued 7,670,560 - 19,908 48,703 4,648,005 2,953,944 —
BRIEKES Debt securities issued 2,670,885 - - - 138,581 2,532,304 —
BEHER Loan capital 5,002,115 - - 78912 2,180,824 709,592 2,032,787
fTE4RIA Derivative financial instruments (267,196) — (1,253) (17,548) (71,201) (171,644) (5,550)

82,138,693 17,788,389 40,743,342 6,180,401 8,804,740 6,594,584 2,027,237

-
(-]
(V]

£007 140d3Y TVNNNY S ad4d| |



BT ERER MR

Notes To The Financial Statements

3. cHERERE ) 43. Financial Risk Management (contd)
(O RBELEMEE(#) () Liquidity risk management (cont'd)
(i) ZEBEEFGERI (&) (i) Analysis of the residual contractual maturities of financial

liabilities (cont'd)

LX)
The Bank
ZE3tE
2007
1BARE AL 150 E
Z3fHA E3 kS B5%
3 months 1 year 5 years
BeRElE MEEE 1BAR or less but or less or less SENE
Gross Repayable Within over but over but over After
cash flows on demand 1 month 1 month 3 months 1 year 5 years
BETT BETT BT BT BETL BETT BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FRITREMERIEERN  Deposits and balances of banks
BRRER and other financial institutions 1,205,561 282,145 850,187 73,007 m - -
XEEH Deposits from customers 84,314,679 18,569,905 51,676,086 11,182,088 2,325,399 561,201 —
BERTERE Certificates of deposit issued 7,110,635 — 8,733 658,111 4,288,582 2,155,209 —
196 BREEHES Debt securities issued 2,540,657 - - - 100,537 2,440,120 -
BBER Loan capital 2,636,296 — — 34,332 102,997 2,498,967 —
= fTEeRIA Derivative financial instruments (481,768) - (2,660) (16,461) (129,410) (332,430) (807)
i ERMBARRE Amount due to subsidiaries 3,131,024 380,796 - 44,477 133,429 2,572,322 —
i% 100,457,084 19,232,846 52,532,346 11,975,554 6,821,756 9,895,389 (807)
5
=
! 4
2 The Bank
§ \
= ZEERE
z 2006
2 EANE  EAME  IEME
z 2384 E1E E5F
@ 3 months 1 year 5 years
Rensks MEEE 1EAR or less but o less or less SER
Gross Repayable Within over but over but over After
cash flows on demand 1 month 1 month 3 months 1 year 5 years
BB BEBTL BBTL BETT BETT BEBTT BBTL
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FRITREMEREERN  Deposits and balances of banks
BRRER and other financial institutions 756,663 203,416 472,607 80,640 — — -
XEEH Deposits from customers 66,126,729 17,584,973 40,104,751 5,961,087 1,905,530 570,388 —
BEIERE Certificates of deposit issued 7,670,560 — 19,908 48703 4,648,005 2,953,944 —
BETERES Debt securities issued 2,632,003 - - - 99,699 2,532,304 -
EBER Loan capital 2,082,337 — — 34,562 2,047,775 — —
fTE4RIA Derivative financial instruments (267,19) — (1,253) (17,548) (71,201) (171,644) (5,550)
ERMBARIRE Amount due to subsidiaries 3,311,415 393,637 - 44,350 133,049 707,592 2,032,787

82,312,511 18,182,026 40,5%,013 6,151,794 8,762,857 6,592,584 2,027,237
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43,

(d)

Financial Risk Management (contd)

Operational risk management
Operational risk is the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed
internal processes, people and systems or from external events.

The Bank’s Board of Directors through the establishment of CRMC:

—  recognises the major aspects of the Bank’s operational risks as a
distinct risk category that should be managed;

—  approves and periodically reviews the Bank’s operational risk
management framework; and

—  ensures that the Bank’s senior management is taking the necessary
steps to implement the operational risk management policies,

processes and procedures.

The Bank’s senior management, through the establishment of the
Operations and Control Committee (“OCC"):

—  implements the operational risk management framework approved
by the CRMC;

—  defines the Bank’s organisational structure for operational risk
management;

— assigns authority, responsibility and reporting relationships to

encourage and maintain accountability; and

—  ensures that sufficient human and technical resources are devoted
to operational risk management.

The RMG has established the Operational Risk Management Section:

—  to coordinate operational risk management activities across the
Bank and to manage these risks as an independent, centralised
function, including the approval of operational risk and control

limits under authorities delegated by the OCC where necessary;

—  to set bank-wide policies and procedures in relation to operational
risk management and control; and

-
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43.

(d)

Financial Risk Management (contd)

Operational risk management (cont'd)
—  to ensure adequacy of design and implementation of operational
risk assessment methodology tool and reporting system within

individual business lines and functional units.

The Bank currently manages its operational risks through a number of
ways:

—  The Operational Risk Management Policy is enhanced and the
operational risk management framework is refined to ensure that
operational risks are consistently and comprehensively identified,
assessed, monitored and controlled.

—  Material operational risk exposures are managed through a
framework of policies, procedures and processes.

—  Various operational risk management programmes, such as self-
assessment exercises and key risk indicators, for assisting the
Bank in identifying, assessing, mitigating and reporting operational
risk are developed. The programmes will be continuously updated,
expanded and enhanced.

—  Operations and technology policies and manuals are developed and
reviewed annually to ensure processes are adequately considered
and defined:

—  Human resources policies and practices are established to
define and encourage proper staff behaviour, and to ensure

that staff are qualified and trained for their roles.

—  New products and services are evaluated by various
functional units before they are approved by the Bank’s
senior management to ensure that staff, processes, and

technology can adequately support prior to launching.

—  Disaster recovery and business continuity plans are set up
and tested annually for major events such as major failure of
data centre caused by fire or other events; loss of operating
site and sudden and massive customer withdrawal due to

market rumours or other reasons.
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43. Financial Risk Management (contd)

(d)

(e)

Operational risk management (cont'd)

—  The examination and evaluation of the adequacy and
effectiveness of the Bank's internal control system is
independently conducted by the Audit Department on
an on-going basis. The audits cover all material controls,
including financial, operational and compliance controls as
well as risk management functions.

Capital management

The HKMA sets and monitors capital requirements for the Group as a
whole. In implementing current capital requirements the HKMA requires
the Group to maintain a prescribed ratio of total capital to total risk-
weighted assets. The Group adopts standardised approach to calculate
market risk in its trading portfolios and risk weightings for credit risk
and basic indicator approach for operational risk. Banking operations
are categorised as either trading or banking book, and risk-weighted
assets are determined according to specified requirements that seek to
reflect the varying levels of risk attached to assets and off-balance sheet
exposures.

In addition to meeting the regulatory requirements, the Group's primary
objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern, so that it can continue to provide returns
for shareholders and benefits for other shareholders.

The Group actively and regularly reviews and manages its capital structure
to maintain a balance between the higher shareholder returns that might
otherwise be possible with greater gearing and the advantages and
security afforded by a sound capital position, and makes adjustments to
the capital structure in light of changes in economic conditions.

Consistent with industry practice, the Group monitors its capital structure
on the basis of the capital adequacy ratio and there have been no
material changes in the Group’s policy on the management of capital
during the year, except for a change in the calculation methodology in
the capital adequacy ratios.

The capital adequacy ratios as at 31 December 2007 are computed on the
consolidated basis of the Bank and certain of its subsidiaries as specified
by the HKMA for its regulatory purposes, and are in accordance with
the Banking (Capital) Rules of the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance which
became effective on 1 January 2007. The capital adequacy ratios as at 31
December 2006 were computed in accordance with the Third Schedule to
the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance and adjusted in accordance with the
guideline on “Maintenance of Adequate Capital Against Market Risks”
issued by the HKMA. Accordingly, the capital adequacy ratios of the two
years are not directly comparable.
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43.

(e)

()

(9)

Financial Risk Management (contd)

Capital management (cont'd)

The Group and its individually regulated operations have complied with
all externally imposed capital requirements throughout the year ended 31
December 2007 and 2006 and is well above the minimum required ratio
set by the HKMA.

Legal risk management

The Bank remains abreast of all legal and regulatory requirements
applicable to its governance and operations, and continuously seeks
to develop its people, to enhance its systems and processes to create
awareness and to implement necessary change. Policies and procedures
remain under constant review. Continuous training of our people in the
areas of the Bank’s policies and procedures as well as applicable laws,
rules and regulations remained key to the management of the Bank’s
legal risks in 2007, as in previous years, and will continue to be vital in
2008.

Our Legal and Compliance Department (“LCD") has been a key partner
in the business, providing legal and compliance advice and support to
all parts of the Bank. In 2007, LCD was actively involved in launching
new products and new business, strategically important transactions and
commercial agreements, outsourcing arrangement as well as day-to-day
matters arising from the business that is diverse both geographically and
in scope.

Strategic and reputational risks management

In order to keep pace with the ever-evolving operating and regulatory
environment of the Bank, senior management places a high priority on
ensuring that our business and operational strategies are appropriately
defined and executed in a professional and time-relevant manner. Great
care is taken to protect our reputation and maximize our brand equity.
The CRMC of the Bank meets regularly to monitor and oversee the Bank's
strategic and reputational risks, and is responsible for enforcing high-level
policies approved by the Board to identify and assess such risks, as well as

to improve controls.
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44. Fair Value Information

(a)

(b)

Estimation of fair values

Where available, the most suitable measure for fair value is the quoted
and observable market prices. In the absence of such quoted and
observable market prices for most financial instruments, and in particular
for loans, deposits and unlisted derivatives, the fair values are estimated
based on a range of valuation, current market parameters methodologies
and assumptions regarding risk characteristics of various financial
instruments, discount rates, estimates of future cash flows, future
expected loss experience and other factors. In particular, the fair value is a
theoretical value applicable at a given reporting date, and hence can only
be used as an indicator of the value realisable in a future sale. Changes in
the uncertainties and assumptions could materially affect these estimates
and the resulting fair value estimates.

Fair value

All financial instruments are stated at fair value or carried at amounts not
materially different from their fair values as at 31 December 2007 and
2006 unless otherwise stated.

(i) Financial assets
The Group's financial assets mainly include cash, placements
with banks, central banks and other financial institutions, loans
and advances to customers, investments and financial derivative

instruments.

The fair values of placements with banks, central banks and other
financial institutions are mainly priced at market interest rates
and mature within one year. Accordingly, the carrying values
approximate the fair values.

The fair values of loans and advances to customers, taking into
account the relevant market interest rates and being mostly priced
at floating rates close to the market interest rate which are mainly

repriced within 3 months, equal their carrying amounts.

Trading assets, securities designated at fair value through profit or
loss and available-for-sale securities are stated at fair value in the
financial statements. The fair values of held-to-maturity investments

approximate their carrying amounts as at 31 December 2006.
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M ALREEEHR® 44. Fair Value Information (contd)
b) 2AREEE) (b) Fair value (cont'd)
(i) =HEE (i) Financial liabilities
BTREN FTESRA ,\i’]b{ﬂj‘gfﬁ@ All financial liabilities are stated at fair value or carried at amounts
2R IEREER T LFR _TTN not materially different from their fair values as at 31 December
FH+_A=Z+—BHNRAABEDRTKE 2007 and 2006 except as follows:
HEAR -
rEE
The Group
—ETLHF —EERF
2007 2006
FRESHE RETRE
Carrying ARAEE Carrying ARrEE
amount Fair value amount Fair value
BET T BET T BT ok
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BRITEBRES Debt securities issued 2,314,394 2,335,371 2,256,747 2,251,149
EEER Loan capital 3,926,390 4,155,545 3,901,326 4,185,641
202 6,240,784 6,490,916 6,158,073 6,436,790
;t
;EE AT
fE The Bank
17
E —EELE TEETRF
’% 2007 2006
g FRESE Rk
% Carrying AREE Carrying NArBE
= amount Fair value amount Fair value
= BT BT T BT BT
> HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
~
g EBEITEKES Debt securities issued 2,314,394 2,335,371 2,256,747 2,251,149
z BEBER Loan capital 1,949,652 1,950,918 1,942,973 1,947,160

4,264,046 4,286,289 4,199,720 4,198,309
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45. Derivatives

The use of derivatives for proprietary trading and their sale to customers
as risk management products is an integral part of the Group’s business
activities. These instruments are also used to manage the Group’s own
exposures to market risk as part of its asset and liability management
process. The principal derivatives instruments used by the Group are
interest and foreign exchange rate related contracts, which are primarily
over-the-counter derivatives. The Group also participates in exchange
traded derivatives. Most of the Group’s derivatives positions have been
entered into to meet customer demand and to hedge these and other
trading positions. For accounting purposes, derivatives are classified as
either held for trading or held for hedging.

TTETENEBELE (a) Notional amounts of derivatives
TTHETARERE B ZHEBEHEEENER Derivatives refer to financial contracts whose value depends on the value
HNEBEERBETEEBENTBAN BT AN of one or more underlying assets or indices. The notional amounts of
ZEBBRAEATRORSE W IAREXER these investments indicate the value of outstanding transactions and do
25 o not represent amounts at risk.
U TEAEFELRATEEIEGATENES The following is a summary of the notional amounts of each significant
S EEME type of derivatives entered into by the Group and the Bank:
r5E
The Group
“BStE i N3
2007 2006
HERABBRAL BETRRAER
URBARBER URBAREED
S$MIA- SRIA-
HHETER HiTER
Managed in Hit Managed in Hth
conjunction with (BEFE conjunction with (REHE
financial instruments EE) financial instruments BE)
AHWEE  designated at fair Others BYREE designated at fair Others
Held for  value through profit (including held BE Held for ~ value through profit  (including held o
hedging or loss for trading) Total hedging or loss for trading) Total
BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT
HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000
ERFTETR Currency derivatives
BB S Forwards — — 21114508 21,114,508 - — 29142597 29,142,597
BHRS Swaps - 78,000 32,681,133 32,759,133 - 78,000 8,571,601 8,649,601
EPN:i1 Options purchased = = 624,865 624,865 — — 182,800 182,800
eful il Options written - - 624,865 624,865 - - 179,579 179,579
FEFTETR  Interest rate derivatives
BHERS Swaps 3,674,725 5,337,675 22,504,576 31,516,976 6,238,456 4,862,553 7,462,727 18,563,736
EAHE Options purchased - - - - — — 933,162 933,162
fup:il- Options written = = - = — — 933,162 933,162
3,674,725 5,415,675 77,549,947 86,640,347 6,238,456 4,940,553 47,405,628 58,584,637
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45. STET B #) 45. Derivatives (cont'd)
(@ TTEIENBZ=SE(#) (a) Notional amounts of derivatives (cont'd)
AT
The Bank
ZERLE Z33RF
2007 2006
HEEABRASR AEEARBER
URBAAREEN NRBAREES
SMIA- tRIA-
HETER HifTER
Managed in Het Managed in Hth
conjunction with (BEBHE conjunction with (BHEHE
financial instruments EE) financial instruments 8E)
BHWEE  designated at fair Others BYREE designated at fair Others
Held for  value through profit (including held “E Held for ~ value through profit  (including held fag
hedging or loss for trading) Total hedging or loss for trading) Total
BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT BB EBTT BETT
HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000
ERFTETE  Currency derivatives
BHZ G Forwards - - 21,114,508 21,114,508 - - 29,142,597 29,142,597
BERS Swaps — - 32,759,133 32,759,133 — — 8,649,601 8,649,601
B A Options purchased — — 624,865 624,865 — — 182,800 182,800
ELHE Options written - - 624,865 624,865 — — 179,579 179,579

FIZFTETE  Interest rate derivatives

BET5 Swaps 3,674,725 5,337,675 22,504,576 31,516,976 6,238,456 4,862,553 7,462,727 18,563,736
BN Options purchased - — — - — — 933,162 933,162
EH g Options written - - — - — — 933,162 933,162
3,674,725 5,337,675 71,627,947 86,640,347 6,238,456 4,862,553 47,483,628 58,584,637
NERXRGAREB RARITEINE - FIEREBEHT The above transactions are undertaken by the Group and the Bank in the
BT  BENTETENZESBREDATRE foreign exchange, interest rate and equity markets. The notional amounts
MR 5% WIHFRMBRESE - of these instruments indicate the volume of transactions outstanding and

do not represent amounts at risk.
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(b) FTETANRIABEREARBRMEHE (b)

Derivatives (contd)

Fair values and credit risk-weighted amounts of derivatives

REBMR KT
The Group and the Bank
—EELHF —EERF
2007 2006

15 A B B 1= AR
AREE AREE InREHEE AREE NirfEE INE B EE
BE & Credit risk- BE B{E  Credit risk—
Fair value Fair value weighted Fair value Fair value weighted
assets liabilities amount assets liabilities amount
BT T BT T BET T BT  EBEBTT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
MEHFTHETE Interest rate derivatives 319,870 394,222 231,334 104,010 307,380 44,213
ERATAT A Currency derivatives 579,672 485,468 685,435 251,081 121,268 158,912
899,542 879,690 916,769 355,091 428,648 203,125

(K3 /note20) (MfzE/note 30) (MizE/note 20)  (HizE, note 30)

FEERBRMESEREERBR ST LF—A
—BEBHBEBE(RTERIBBREARTZL
EHRTE(ERN)RADBHSE  UARRK S
HFNMBEARRIBOBEATHE - M=_F
TRNENEERRNESBEIRBRIETSGE
TEEAIMR=ZMERTE - A BEREE
) [ & A0 4 B 0% & 150% 1 % (2006 & : 0% &
100%) * MEX - M EREMITETASHAIAR
0% £ 150% 1~ 25 (2006 F : 0% £ 50% ) °

AREBREEFANLERNEEFREERH
Bt - B SRR AB RS R o

The credit risk-weighted amount is the amount which has been calculated
in accordance with the Banking (Capital) Rules effective on 1 January
2007 on capital adequacy and depends on the status of the counterparty
and the maturity characteristics. In the year of 2006, credit risk-weighted
amount referred to the amount as computed in accordance with the
Third Schedule to the Hong Kong Banking Ordiance. The risk weights
used range from 0% to 150% (2006: 0% to 100%) for contingent
liabilities and commitments, and from 0% to 150% (2006: 0% to 50%)
for exchange rate, interest rate and other derivatives contracts.

The Group did not enter into any bilateral netting arrangements during

the year and accordingly these amounts are shown on a gross basis.

N
o
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45,

©

TTEIT R
EBEAUHNITANTTETENAAEER
ATRAEERAITHEL ARG ITETA
RERERNSMAAL BEES

45. Derivatives (cont'd)

(c) Fair value of derivatives designated as hedging instruments
The following is a summary of the fair values of derivatives held for
hedging purposes by product type entered into by the Group and the

Bank:
AEBRAT
The Group and the Bank
—EELHE —ETRF
2007 2006
AREEEE LQAEBEERE QAKrhEEEE AnEBEAE
Fair value Fair value Fair value Fair value
assets liabilities assets liabilities
BT T BET T BT BET T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FEA 4 Interest rate contracts 26,628 127,597 25,679 137,507

DA EEH ST EREAEREETEEANE
AERBFOAABERTSFHEEH LR
B EFIE S5 -

Fair value hedges are principally consisted of interest rate swaps that are
used to protect against changes in the fair value of certain fixed rate
assets or liabilities due to movements in the market interest rates.



45. pTE T R
d TTEITEMNSBTER

45,

(d)

TREHRASERBEAFBEEMEAN EREFEH
M THEEHNRFE) SONTETARESSR

Derivatives (contd)

Remaining life of derivatives
The following tables provide an analysis of the notional amounts of
derivatives of the Group by relevant maturity grouping based on the

DHT remaining periods to settlement at the balance sheet date.
KEBRAT
The Group and the Bank
s
2007
HRTFHNEREH
Notional amounts with remaining life of
1FEESF
LR 1FHUT Over 1 year 5B E
Total 1 year or less to 5 years Over 5 years
BETT BETT BT T BETT
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FMEHTET A Interest rate derivatives 31,516,976 4,106,558 27,098,474 311,944
EE{THETA Currency derivatives 55,123,371 51,017,338 4,106,033 —
86,640,347 55,123,896 31,204,507 311,944
RNEE N AT
The Group and the Bank
ZETRF
2006
BT FHOHREDR
Notional amounts with remaining life of
14F LA E =54

FCREE] 1A T Over 1 year 5 E
Total 1 year or less to 5 years Over 5 years
BETT BEETT BT BE T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’'000 HK$'000
MEFTETA Interest rate derivatives 20,430,060 5,593,283 12,348,344 2,488,433
EER{TETAR Currency derivatives 38,154,577 37,612,963 463,614 78,000

58,584,637 43,206,246 12,811,958 2,566,433

N
o
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4%. REEE  BEREAIE 46. Contingent Assets, Liabilities and Commitments
(a) RBHUHEENDIEEE BENRKIE (a) Contingent assets, liabilities and commitments to extend
credit
NTEaEFE68EMERENAELNSETN The following is a summary of the contractual amounts of each significant
& class of contingent liabilities and commitments:
rEH 4T
The Group The Bank
—EELHF —ETRF —ETLF —EER
2007 2006 2007 2006
BT T BT BETT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BEEREEREM Direct credit substitutes 4,391,322 1,723,211 4,391,322 1,723,211
B S5 AEMAkBIEE Transaction-related contingencies 576,339 73,740 576,339 73,740
HE 5 AMMEAEAE Trade-related contingencies 1,746,636 1,659,341 1,746,636 1,659,341
Hh A& HE - Other commitments:
— SR1T AT R — which are unconditionally
BB ST RA cancellable or automatically
BIEEMRR cancellable due to
BiERT a8 deterioration in the
208 UH creditworthiness of the
borrower 15,921,154 12,915,501 15,921,154 12,915,501
F — RE|EABTE1F & — with an original maturity of not
1% LA more than 1 year 3,551,324 2,556,234 3,545,109 2,556,226
% — RE BT — with an original maturity of
g S more than 1 year 3,488,150 2,938,186 3,440,819 2,915,622
% 29,674,925 21,866,213 29,621,379 21,843,641
g 5B R B 0 #E Bk Credit risk-weighted amounts 4,472,023 2,762,347 4,447,751 2,751,065
:
% SEABENAELSHEEZEHEAN TR  BFERE Contingent liabilities and commitments are credit-related instruments
s TR EAEMREEEENEREAE - S RH which include forward deposits placed, letters of credit, guarantees and
E EBREALFHEAEZEFRHUEERREE Y RNE commitments to extend credit. The risk involved is essentially the same
% ERBAR - ANSBERIEES N2 EIRIIE % as the credit risk involved in extending loan facilities to customers. The
“ SEREPHAMEAERROSEE B EREA contractual amounts represent the amounts at risk should the contract
REERHARIARE A  MAYESB|WIFFAERK be fully drawn upon and the client default. As the facilities may expire
RERE © without being drawn upon, the contract amounts do not represent
expected future cash flows.
ARETEERARRMESEYRRINEHRONZE The risk weights used in the computation of credit risk-weighted amounts

150% ( ZZFZERF 1 0% E100% ) T - range from 0% to 150% (2006: 0% to 100%).



4%. REEE  BBEREKE ) 46. Contingent Assets, Liabilities and Commitments

(cont’d)
(b) ﬁ zlx 731% (b) Capital commitments
TrE+-A=+-0 EBEAYER Capital commitments for purchase of properties and equipment
?&1% T 2| 48 X o 1E B 76 3R 55 PO 42 BOR 5 1y A A outstanding at 31 December 2007 not provided for in the financial
EEMT statements were as follows:
rEE AT
The Group The Bank
—ETLHF —TTRF —EBLF ZETER
2007 2006 2007 2006
BT T BT BET T BT
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
DR ENETA Authorised and contracted for 3,484 7,221 3,391 7,135
EREBRETLD Authorised but not contracted for 58,100 6,983 58,100 6,983
61,584 14,204 61,491 14,118
© *ﬂﬁﬁk}% () Lease commitments
R-_EZ+F+_A=+—H  RBREFTHE At 31 December 2007, the total future minimum lease payments under
KEHERNMARERRBOT : non-cancellable operating leases are payable as follows: 200
AR x5 =
The Group The Bank f
&
ZEELHF —ETRF —EETLF —EEREF gﬁ
2007 2006 2007 2006 .
BT BETT BT BETT z
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 =
MERER Properties leases expiring: S
AT ERFE HA R - g
1FER Within 1 year 92,061 81,407 87,722 79,483 g
1 E=54F After 1 year but within 5 years 254,291 257,117 249,336 255,084
S5F1& After 5 years 259,567 306,558 259,567 306,558
605,919 645,082 596,625 641,125
RBHEER Equipment leases expiring:
AT BRI HAm -
1FE R Within 1 year 4,576 4,375 4,576 4,312
1FE5F After 1 year but within 5 years 4,990 8,528 4,990 8,504
9,566 12,903 9,566 12,816
AEBRATHABEEHENTANBEZIEY The Group and the Bank lease a number of properties and items of
¥LEE - EEVERRENRVEES K equipment under operating leases. The leases typically run for an initial
B—ENFE AREHBEFEERAER - U period of one to nine years, with an option to renew the lease when all
FHREATHREBEHRS - terms are renegotiated. None of the leases includes contingent rentals.
(d BEBEEIERENIEAEE (d) Contingent liability in respect of legal claim
REBREMBARNREESEM AL A The Group and its subsidiaries are not involved in any legal actions that

B AR ERZ BN ERTH - would be material to the financial position of the Group.
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47.

48

49,

FARGHEHBARER

BRAEHMMEFIE  KEBAE TIHEERRSE
Ig :

(@ WHZZEZENFZAZ+=ZH FEZER
T(PFE)ERAR(THREZZ(FR)]
EMSEFPHBTEEEETEZESH D
WIER#ES  AMEEREKIALRE
EEFEONEENBAR - AiEmE(H
E)EHABER -_TET NFE_FTRALR
SEY N

b)) HRZZEELHF+_A=+—-—H X&E
EAHEONRTMEBELABIERE T A e
Beta Finance Corporation#lFive Finance
Corporation) ® BR H E K &9 ” B ¥
704,000,0007C - F#ABMEIRETAHEE
REATSNEELEBEERRESD
RIBE  LMEABEERETENFEAE
BEER-_ZZENF=ZRART+-_HEEZEH
KZE1.6%M-053% - FA&EFEN T
hREAETERETIAB AR ENA
Citibank NAFTRR LB T RBRAREE -

EEED
AEEBATEEIZSAARNEMIEASN
RERMEHAL - E5E - BEBNGI R EEE
HAESAGEHEE BmRGELEEYIFAEEN
BE MELBEREELNBRATEBRER
HB|ERA -

EEBQAARGRERER

ExeRR AEEAR_ZELF+_A=1+—
FNERSARREREZMAZNTFEEE
CRERAERAR MEKREETBETEA
RAMBZMAZOFEPEERQF -

47.

48.

49,

Post Balance Sheet Events

Other than disclosed elsewhere in these financial statements, the Group
has the following post balance sheet events.

(a) On 22 February 2008, CITIC Ka Wah Bank (China) Limited
("CKWB China") received formal approval from the China Banking
Regulatory Committee for its incorporation as the Group’s wholly-
owned subsidiary bank in the PRC. CKWB China expects to
commence its banking business in the second quarter of 2008.

(b)  As at 31 December 2007, the carrying amount of the remaining
two SIVs (i.e. Beta Finance Corporation and Five Finance
Corporation) held by the Group was approximately HK$704
million. Uncertainties in the credit and capital market for SIVs
continued subsequent to the balance sheet date, and the net
assets value of these two SIVs up to 12 March 2008 had dropped
to 1.6% and -0.53% respectively. As a result of the decline in the
net assets value, these two SIVs were required to and had drawn
on the ratings support facility provided by Citibank N.A.

Trust Activities

The Group commonly acts as trustees and in other fiduciary capacities
that result in the holding or placing of assets on behalf of individuals,
trusts, retirement benefit plans and other institutions. These assets and
income arising thereon are excluded from these financial statements, as
they are not assets of the Group does not control the assets.

Immediate Parent and Ultimate Controlling
Party

At 31 December 2007, the directors consider the immediate parent of
the Group to be CITIC International Financial Holdings Limited, which
is incorporated in Hong Kong, and the ultimate controlling party of the
Group to be CITIC Group, which is incorporated in the People’s Republic
of China.
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BELEER - ERESTFE PR EFT AR
REeEREMFANTERRR - LB DB
REFRERBRERZBNERNEZR -

EXED/EYJ )

50.

(a)

Accounting Estimates and Judgments

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the
date of these financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues
and expenses for the years presented. Changes in assumptions may have
a significant impact on the financial statements in the periods where the
assumptions are changed. The application of assumptions and estimates
means that any selection of different assumptions would cause the
Group's reporting to differ. The Group believes that the assumptions
that have been made are appropriate and that the financial statements
therefore present the financial position and results fairly, in all material
respects.

Management discussed with the Audit Committee the development,
selection and disclosure of the Group’s significant accounting policies and

estimates and the application of these policies and estimates.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

Notes 27(c) and 39 contain information about the assumptions and their
risk factors relating to valuation of investment property and fair value of
share options granted. Other key sources of estimation uncertainty are as
follows:

(i) Impairment losses
Loans and advances
Loans portfolios are reviewed periodically to access whether
impairment losses exist. The Group makes judgements as to
whether there is any objective evidence that a loan portfolio is
impaired, i.e. whether there is a decrease in estimated future
cash flows. Objective evidence for impairment is described in the
accounting policy note 2(I)(i). If management has determined,
based on their judgement, that objective evidence of impairment
exists, expected future cash flows are estimated based on historical
loss experience for assets with credit risk characteristics similar to
those of the Group. Historical loss experience is adjusted on the
basis of the current observable data. Management reviews the
methodology and assumptions used in estimating future cash flows
regularly to reduce any difference between loss estimates and
actual loss experience.

N
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G R M o)

&t
(i)

(ii)

TARERZNETERR (&)
HEEE (&)

AL ER S
EAHEEESNAABERBELRET
BEBRREKA  AEERSMEELR
BHBERE BEAABETREERK
RN Ee A TR A0 @S H s -
HERTRUMHENZEMEMTE -

E@TARAREE
AnBEGF -RBIBLYE  BREAE
X—BrERETPemIANFEREHAD
SEMMEL - MBERFA - BEEAT
HME - MARRRBANESFXZHEST
SHE IUBLAXFAREERIER
BRXHMEBEENS @M T AT S RENEH
AFEKRRE  AlaRBENREXE MG
BEARGF - BEERETANAAEBESE
BEHEECEAEHELFEEEE I
B HE M2 B EFmEE o

P B b E R 19 7 78 VB B 7% B S 2 28 AT 4%
BE - AEEETVEBRAMSHELS
M%ﬂlﬂmﬁﬁﬁmf &E*ﬁ%
EREEFELR -
o

BUERMERTHEEY  TEAREHE
BemIANARSE HBEEX  REKR
SREME  ARBEHBLERREME

EFTANBREMIENHEEE - R&E
PUBRETEELBTRAEENAAE

B AISAABEMGS RS BEILINS
L BRER  MEFAZBERT  TETL
BIHETARER -

50. Accounting estimates and judgments (contd)

(a)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (cont'd)

0]

(i)

Impairment losses (cont'd)

Available-for-sale securities

The Group determines that available-for-sale equity securities are
impaired when there has been a significant or prolonged decline in
the fair value below its cost. The determination of when a decline
in fair value below cost is not recoverable within a reasonable
time period is judgemental by nature, so profit and loss could be
affected by differences in this judgement.

Fair value of financial instruments

Fair value estimates are generally subjective in nature, and are
made as of a specific point in time based on the characteristics
of the financial instruments and relevant market information.
Where available, quoted market prices are used. If quoted price
is not available on a recognised stock exchange or from a broker
or dealer for non-exchange traded financial instruments or from
a readily available latest trading price, the fair value is estimated
using present value or other valuation techniques using current
market parameters. The fair value of structured investment vehicles
is based on their net assets value provided by investment managers

and has taken into consideration of other risk factors.

All valuation models are validated before they are used as a basis
for financial reporting. Wherever possible, the Group compares
valuations derived from models with quoted prices of similar
financial instruments, and with actual values when realised, in

order to further validate and calibrate the models.

These techniques involve uncertainties and are materially affected
by the assumptions used and judgements made regarding risk
characteristics of various financial instruments, discount rate,
estimates of future cash flows, future expected loss experience and
other factors. Changes in assumptions could materially affect these
estimates and the resulting fair values. Derived fair value estimates
cannot necessarily be substantiated by comparison to independent
markets and, in many cases, could be realised in an immediate sale
of the instruments.
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AEBEAFGEELERT  HEMFZEY
BREMARNOTE - HBEAARL - NEEBEE
RNELES  MENNFTZ2EAAEBNK
EEENTBRNEZ T EEEANTE -

50. Accounting Estimates and Judgments (contd)

(b)

51.

Critical accounting judgements in applying the Group'’s
accounting policies
Certain critical accounting judgements in applying the Group’s accounting

policies are described below:

Held-to-maturity investments

The Group classifies non-derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments and fixed maturity and where the Group
has a positive intention and ability to hold to maturity as held-to-
maturity investments. In making this judgment, the Group evaluates its
intention and ability to hold such investments till maturity. If the Group
fails to hold these investments to maturity other than for certain specific
circumstances, the Group will have to reclassify the entire portfolio of
held-to-maturity investments as available-for-sale, as such class is deemed
to have been tainted.

This would result in held-to-maturity investments being measured at fair
value instead of at amortised cost.

Possible Impact of Amendments, New
Standards and Interpretations Issued but not
Yet Effective for the Year Ended 31 December
2007

Up to the date of issue of the financial statements, the HKICPA has issued
a number of amendments, new standards and interpretations, which are
not yet effective for the year ended 31 December 2007 and which have
not been adopted in these financial statements.

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of what the impact
of these amendments, new standards, new interpretations is expected
to be in the period of initial application. So far it has concluded that the
adoption of them is unlikely to have a significant impact on the Group’s

results of operations and financial position.
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53.
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51.

Possible Impact of Amendments, New
Standards and Interpretations Issued but not
Yet Effective for the Year Ended 31 December
2007 (cont'd)

In addition, the following developments may result in new or amended
disclosures in the accounts:

HEs AR
FURBEN
Effective for
accounting periods
beginning on or after

— HK(IFRIC) 13 — Customer Loyalty Programmes
— &% (ERMBHRELEARELES
REREBK—IEPELIE]

— Amendment to HKFRS 2 — Share-based Payment — Vesting Conditions and Cancellations

R F258 — [ARMERN 2 FIE — & FIERFHEBUE ]

— RIEFT (BEMBRE
— HKFRS 8 — Operating Segments

— (BB HREEA) Fe% —[LEHH)

— Revised HKAS 1 — Presentation of Finanoal Statements

F1— [ BHRER 228

—1BF] (BB EFERD
— HKAS 23 (Rewsed ) — Borrowing Costs

— &5 (BEREGFHEA) F235% — [HEHAA

1 July 2008
2008%F7AH1H

1 January 2009
20091 A1H
1 January 2009
200941 A1 H
1 January 2009
200941 A1 H
1 January 2009
200941 A1 H

s g F

EEE’\\?%Téﬁr?ﬂ(éi%@ﬁ%i&ii’iH'J>>%7?Jff%\/§ﬂ:£
A BEINCEBSTEL) B1RET (4K
HREK B P - ﬁzﬁﬁfﬂ ' LA&I&#HETT%

(WE)RA)  WETLRHAFCHFLAE - A
NEerFENREEY IBYBRT_ZTTLF
BRBRENBREBNLLREE BLBF N
FHBEHNNAIREFTSHREEFRITE (K
B)RA B

MBRREE

APBRREN_ZTENF=ZRA_TLHEE
ESRELREEM -

52.

53.

Comparative Figures

As a result of adopting HKFRS 7, Financial instruments: Disclosures, the
amendments to HKAS 1, Presentation of financial statements: Capital
disclosures, and complying with the Banking (Disclosure) Rules, certain
comparative figures have been adjusted to conform with changes in
disclosures in the current year and to show separately comparative
amounts in respect of items disclosed for the first time in 2007. Further
details of these developments are disclosed in the note 3 and under
the paragraph “Compliance with the Banking (Disclosure) Rules” in the

directors’ report.

Approval of Financial Statements

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the
Board of Directors on 27 March 2008.
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information

A) EXFTELE=R (A) Capital adequacy ratio

() EBEXAZTEHLE () Capital adequacy ratio
—EBELF ZTEERF
2007 2006
R1I2A3TEMERT R X Capital adequacy ratio as at 31 December 15.77% 16.67%
R12ANBEMNZLERT R E Core adequacy capital ratio as at 31 December 10.26% 9.26%

R-ZEZEHF+-_A=+—8" ﬁZIK}EEJ:I:?&
ROUBAFRRILE  BREBESERMAIEEER
Z%EE&@E??%(%?K)%E@‘)'Bz$ﬁ&ﬁ

THEBLARANAHFEESE - RITRAEET
EIFEEERR R TS ER SRR ﬁD%%(%E'

MmMEKBRIERBRERIERIEZRE] - z
ERE+=-—A=+—H ‘EZWIEtE%Kig?Rﬁ@ \/;é
CGRITEGDD R =3

EE?SN@E%‘T%(%ZJK)%EQ'J>>&<<iEﬁ¥\%1§\J>>MH~%
—HEGARE FEEAERNRRNEEES

ﬁﬁ’ﬂyﬁ?t@ﬁiﬁn - Bk % MR R T e
EERLE -

At 31 December 2007, the capital adequacy ratio (“CAR") and core
capital ratio are computed on the consolidated basis covering the Bank
and certain of its subsidiaries as required by the HKMA for its regulatory
purposes, and are in accordance with the Banking (Capital) Rules. The
Bank has adopted the “standardised approach” for the calculation
of the risk-weighted amount for credit risk and market risk and the
“basic indicator approach” for the calculation of operational risk. At 31
December 2006, these two ratios were computed in accordance with the
Third Schedule to the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance.

As there are significant differences between the Banking (Capital) Rules
and the Third Schedule on requirements in the scope of consolidation
and the calculation of capital base and risk-weighted amount, the capital
ratios are not directly comparable.
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information

(BRAFRIZIBASN - LAPBHE R EELL)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

A) EXFZTELEZEg)

(i) HBRBMERERER

(A) Capital adequacy ratio (contd)

(ii) Capital base after deductions

—EELHF —EERE
2007 2006
BET T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
BRUER Core capital
BEHEBRA Paid up ordinary share capital 5,583,341 3,083,341
I 15 % B Share premium 282,930 282,930
1 Reserves 2,791,766 2,571,114
BmR Profit and loss account 106,352 274,476
MBRBIBA RO E KRB Total core capital before deductions 8,764,389 6,211,861
B OEERIEFEE Less: Net deferred tax assets (67,155) —
B L EARKINREIEE Less: Deductions from core capital (357,533) —
HBRBEREZOCERNEE Total core capital after deductions 8,339,701 6,211,861
MBI ER Eligible supplementary capital
RE AR EEGBFA M Reserves attributable to fair value (losses)/ gains
PERNREHELFMEE on revaluation of holdings of available-for-sale
(B8, /SR NEGEES equities and debt securities (105,085) 138,456
REAARBEEGRHBEREER Unrealised fair value gains arising from holdings
216 BBBEHEUNMAALBEZ of equities and debt securities designated at
- B i RABTS & H i &= £ K fair value through profit or loss
= FEBAF (REBELAR) (in supplementary capital) — 316,438
# — MR IRTT H R B2 A A TE W Regulatory reserve for general banking risks 795,023 376,300
® BT EREERS Collective provisions 223,695 253,386
g KATRE % 18 Perpetual subordinated debt 1,976,738 1,958,353
i EHRERE Term subordinated debt 1,949,652 1,942,973
A
:? MBREER B EREE Total supplementary capital before deductions 4,840,023 4,985,906
2 B BB AR HIRIE B Less: Deductions from supplementary capital items (357,533) —
=~
; MBREERHERAE Total supplementary capital after deductions 4,482,490 4,985,906
. 4 - T T T il T
% BEAERAIE Deductions from total capital base — (12,156)
o 00 - - T T T T T AR
~
= HBRBBRAERER Total capital base after deductions 12,822,191 11,185,611
:‘
~ BOERRBEEERNMNRE Total deductions from the core capital and
BEARE supplementary capital 715,066 12,156
52} FﬁleJ EYE Risk-weighted amount
EERR — credit risk 77,053,822 66,572,563
— WmiBAR — market risk 875,063 517,575
— BERR — operational risk 3,384,425 —
81,313,310 67,090,138
(i) REBELLLR (iii) Liquidity ratio
HEZNANBIEFEFARE Average liquidity ratio for the year ended
Bt &~ 31 December* 40.77% 40.35%
* AEENTARDERLEATEANTEY * The average liquidity ratio for the year is the simple average of each
7

F

HESHRZEEFTHH > TRESER calendar month’s average liquidity ratio, which is computed on the
REEEMARATE BATREETHEA consolidated basis covering the Bank and certain of its subsidiaries as
RINEHEE  UWHFEEBCRITEED) W required by the HKMA for its regulatory purposes, and is in accordance
MR EEE - with the Fourth Schedule to the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance.



A) EXFZTELZEg)

(iv) ZmEER

BREFRIZIBAS  RFEMBERERNMERHE
FREMRR

FHIG AL & 51T 5 #O

AEENEARRLERRBESLE  HRE
HREEMENGEAEREH - 56
FHEREEMSNEZDAERNAE
RATHMENBAR  MieEARES
KTETHBAR  FEMOT :

RITHEART R L=

EREFm

ERBENR _ZETLF—H
—BAEROCRITR(BEXR)RADE
EHERTRIEGRITE (BEA) R A £282)a)
- RE-GAERBETHATZHE ARG

E o{\'?é%

(A) Capital adequacy ratio (contd)

(iv) Basis of consolidation

accounting purpose.

BREATT
EAIT R

Unless otherwise stated, all financial information contained in the
financial statements are prepared according to the consolidation basis for

In preparing the CAR and liquidity ratio of the Group, they are prepared
according to the basis of consolidation for regulatory purposes. The main
difference between the consolidation basis for accounting and regulatory
purposes is that the former includes the Bank and all its subsidiaries

whereas the latter includes the Bank and only some of the Group’s

subsidiaries, which are discussed as follows:

The Bank calculates the CAR in accordance with Banking (Capital) Rules
effective on 1 January 2007. The HKMA has granted approval under
section 28(2)(a) of the Banking (Capital) Rules for the Bank to calculate its
CAR on a solo-consolidated basis instead of solo basis in respect of the

ERTZERF B R IR IRE —Ei#:t following subsidiaries of the Bank:
o
i NI R Y, REBE BEROBS X FTEXEK
Name of subsidiaries Place of incorporation/operation % of shares held Principal activities
CKWB (Cayman Islands) Limited Heis &% 100% TE B
Cayman Islands/Hong Kong Inactive
CKWH-UT2 Limited Heis & 100% BITRERE
Cayman Islands/Hong Kong Issue of subordinated notes
BEREBBRRRAA e 100% RIBRE
Viewcon Hong Kong Limited Hong Kong Mortgage financing

»— W AITARBECRT RG] FE982)(0)
G RGEAERBEUTHEB AR AGFEREER

On the other hand, the Bank is required under section 98(2)(b) of the
Banking Ordinance to calculate its CAR on a consolidated basis in respect

FERRLE o of the following subsidiaries:
=N g HMAY REE BRERGBEDE FEEW
Name of subsidiaries Place of incorporation/operation % of shares held Principal activities
ERBEANMBBERAR B 100% HEEE
HKCB Finance Limited Hong Kong Consumer financing
P EREREERAA BB 100% R a

CITIC Insurance Brokers Limited

Hong Kong

Insurance brokerage

N
-
~N
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A) EXFZTELEZEg)

(v) REE®R &)

(A) Capital adequacy ratio (contd)

(iv) Basis of consolidation (cont'd)

- N g HEMAY REHE BERGBEDS X FEEK
Name of subsidiaries Place of incorporation/operation % of shares held Principal activities
FERT(EFE)BRAA] BA 100% = AR 75
The Ka Wah Bank (Trustee) Limited Hong Kong Trustee services
KWB Management Limited a5 100% TIE R
Hong Kong Inactive
CKWB (Cayman Islands) Limited HMEeEss & 100% TE R
Cayman Islands/Hong Kong Inactive
CKWH-UT2 Limited MEeRs &8 100% BITRERE
Cayman Islands/Hong Kong Issue of subordinated notes
EREEARBRRERRAQF e 100% R 72
HKCB Insurance Agency Limited Hong Kong Insurance agency
EBEEERRAF =k 100% RBRE
Viewcon Hong Kong Limited Hong Kong Mortgage financing
ERBREAR AT BB 100% MERFH
Carford International Limited Hong Kong Property holding
B B BR B 75 A BR 2 = ORI A E 100% 2 ERH
China International Finance Company  People’s Republic of China (“PRC") Financial services
Limited (Shenzhen)
CKWB-SN Limited Hels &F 100% BHUTHBRBENRE
Cayman Islands/Hong Kong Issue of structured notes

REHRMBERRAF
Ka Wah International Merchant
Finance Limited

and investments

=% 100% TR

Hong Kong Inactive

RIBCGRITE(BEAR)RANDE =51

RERWABIFATHERF -

KTz & The following subsidiaries are deducted from the Bank’s capital base
under Part 3 of the Capital Rules.

g N Y, REHE FERGBESER FTEEK
Name of subsidiaries Place of incorporation/operation % of shares held Principal activities
RERT(RE)BRRQA i 100% HRIE IR
The Ka Wah Bank (Nominees) Limited Hong Kong Nominees services
Security Nominees Limited 5B 100% KIERR
Hong Kong Nominees services
EREART (RIEBA) e 100% RI2 AR 75
BRRAA Hong Kong Nominees services

The Hongkong Chinese Bank
(Nominees) Limited




(B)

@

7 EHEHR
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EEANTEESERBRIKSELER]TH
AEEAKLERARESEB DI DB HLLE X
e o

(B) Segmental information

0}

Segment information is represented in respect of the Group’s business
and geographical segments. Business segment information is chosen as
the primary reporting format as the directors consider that this is more
relevant to the Group’s internal financial reporting.

Business segments

The Group is principally engaged in the provision of banking and related
financial services. The Group comprises the following main business
segments:
Retail banking It mainly comprises deposit account services,
business: residential mortgage, other consumer lendings,

credit card services and finance leases.

Wholesale banking It mainly comprises trade financing, syndicated

business: loans and other corporate lendings.
Treasury: It covers provision of foreign exchange
services, money market activities, management
of investment securities and central cash
management.

Fund investment: It mainly comprises all fund investments made
by the Bank that are managed by external fund
managers.

Unallocated: It mainly comprises the Bank’s premises and any
items which cannot be reasonably allocated to
specific business segments.

For the purpose of segment reporting, the allocation of operating income
reflects the benefits of funding resources allocated to the business
segments based on internal funds transfer pricing mechanism.

Cost allocation is based on the direct costs incurred by the respective
business segments and apportionment of overheads on a reasonable
basis to the business segments. Rental charges at market rate for
usage of bank premises are reflected as inter-segment income for the
“unallocated” segment and inter-segment expenses for the respective
business segments.

219
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(BRAFRIZIBASN - LAPBHE R EELL)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

(B) ZEHEHR ) (B) Segmental information (cont'd)
() ®BEXKED &) (i) Business segments (cont'd)
x5
The Group
-3 3
2007
LERT EeRE
Wholesale ZERFT B & Fund RAE &Re
banking  Retail banking Treasury investment Unallocated  Consolidated
BET T BETT BRI BET T BETT BET T
HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000
FH WA Net interest income 635,929 664,512 333,299 (293,469) 59,557 1,399,828
Hig g A Other operating income 324,593 571,785 (64,358) (998,975) 68,936 (98,019)
BEWA Operating income 960,522 1,236,297 268,941 (1,292,444) 128,493 1,301,809
mET Operating expenses (147,804) (418,850) (27,478) — (584,920) (1,179,048)
ABEzEETH Inter-segment expenses (131,661) (242,568) (56,731) — 430,960 —
NBRAEEEHN 2CEHRR  Operating profit before
impairment 681,057 574,879 184,736 (1,292,444) (25,467) 122,761
220 ERRBTRERFE Impairment losses (charged for)/
" (£1&) /= written back on loans and
= advances (56,657) (23,664) — — 7,845 (72,476)
= REEERREEE Impairment losses written back on
?ﬁ IR EREBREE available-for-sale securities and
ﬁT held-to-maturity investments — 242 — = = W2
EE NERZEREER Impairment losses on properties — — — — (30,068) (30,068)
Al
g HEFE Impairment losses (56,657) (23,422) - — (22,223) (102,302)
2 HEMEREESRFEEE  Net profit on disposal of
; HEREFRA available-for-sale securities and
E held-to-maturity investments — — 6,905 — = 6,905
2
= gewA/ (BR) Operating profit/(loss) 624,400 551,457 191,641 (1,292,444) (47,690) 27,364
=z HEMERZKEZ(EE)/  Net(lossyprofit on disposal of
@ padil property and equipment (3) (703) — — 19,565 18,859
RENEERNE Revaluation gain on investment
properties — - - - 60,104 60,104
BanE Profit/(loss) before taxation 624,397 550,754 191,641 (1,292,444) 31,979 106,327
FEH Income tax — — — — 38 38
KEEER Profit/(loss) for the year 624,397 550,754 191,641 (1,292,444) 32,017 106,365
TEERE Depreciation for the year (3,836) (15,023) (182) (27) (64,001) (83,069)
PREE Segment assets 43,024,517 25,873,041 37,137,738 4,846,946 (99,165) 110,783,077
FHEE Segment liabilities 43,692,816 42,827,062 16,331,955 2,065 (1,709,245) 101,144,653
AEEEENEREX Capital expenditure incurred
during the year 2,488 23,203 1,103 — 27,596 54,390




(B) 2 HEBEHR (&) (B) Segmental information (cont)
() ®‘EKED (&) (i) Business segments (cont'd)
K5E
The Group
“EERF
2006
PERT
Wholesale TERT BE& HEeRE RO )
banking Retail banking Treasury  Fund investment Unallocated Consolidated
BET T BETT BET T BETT BETT BET T
HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000 HKD'000
FHEBA Net interest income 542,816 640,959 93,912 (274,695) 58,505 1,061,497
EQF T ON Other operating income 280,165 365,552 67,533 415,572 23,736 1,152,558
BEWA Operating income 822,981 1,006,511 161,445 140,877 82,241 2,214,055
mEL Operating expenses (123,414) (404,711) (44,325) — (521,150 (1,093,600)
NBEZEETH Inter-segment expenses (127,207 (219,920) (51,306) — 398,433 —
NBRAEEEA 2LEER  Operating profit before
impairment 572,360 381,880 65,814 140,877 (40,476) 1,120,455
ERRBRAESR Impairment losses (charged for)/
RLE) /[0 B written back on loansand
advances (39,735) (22,145) — — 8,123 (53,757)
HEEBELEREEZEHS  Impairment losses on available-
?‘xﬁmﬁﬁﬁh for-sale securities and held-to-
maturity investments (3,900) (70) — — — (3,970
REHER(EE) /BE Impairment losses (charged for)/
written back (43,635) (22,215) — — 8,123 (57,727)
HEAHEERESFRFAZE  Netprofit on disposal of
HEREFRA available-for-sale securities and
held-to-maturity investments 17,985 — 49,023 — 885 67,893
BERF/ (FR) Operating profit/(loss) 546,710 359,665 114,837 140,877 (31,468) 1,130,621
HENMERREFER Net loss on disposal of property and
equipment (200) (1,564) (56) — (22,548) (24,368)
REMESEENE Revaluation gain on investment
properties — — - — 3,376 3,376
BAER Profit/(loss) before taxation 546,510 358,101 114,781 140,877 (50,640) 1,109,629
BT Income tax — — — — (191,380) (191,380)
KEEER Profit/(loss) for the year 546,510 358,101 114,781 140,877 (242,020) 918,249
AEEWE Depreciation for the year 5,983 23973 1,091 — 81,641 112,688
THEE Segment assets 31,227,164 22,927,619 24,636,000 5,960,664 4,920,470 89,671,917
THEE Segment liabilities 27,487,468 43,092,917 8,083,999 — 3,725,194 82,389,578
AEEEENEARY Capital expenditure incurred
during the year 2,430 27,434 318 — 180,554 210,736

N
N
-
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B) #EER @)

(B) Segmental information (contd)

(ii) By geographical areas

¥y 3
The Group
“EELE
2007
REEER
Bt A F AiE
Profit/(loss) wemd KW A Contingent
before HEE Total Operating liabilities and
taxation  Total assets liabilities income commitments
BEFR  B®TR  B®TR  BETR BETR
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
&5 Hong Kong (31,146) 108,215,373 98,738,530 1,092,362 26,570,652
F Mainland China 51,563 5,941,578 5,322,139 108,609 689,495
ES USA 61,375 1,921,844 1,778,619 72,433 618,920
Hith Others 17364 1,757,310 1736415 28643  1,795858
DEEER Inter-segment items 7171 (7,053,028) (6,431,050) (238) —
106,327 110,783,077 101,144,653 1,301,809 29,674,925
N3
The Group
—ETRF
2006

FEARER
754 Al g A I
Profit maB "ERA Contingent
before BEE Total Operating liabilities and
taxation Total assets liabilities income  commitments
BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
&8 Hong Kong 1,029,334 87,818,486 81,866,604 2,060,920 19,449,537
F Mainland China 39,361 3,049,084 2,890,442 70,394 140,346
x USA 33,429 1,757,315 1,670,449 69,480 896,550
EHib Others 7,505 2,789,290 2,783,338 13,261 1,379,780
DEEEER Inter-segment items — (5,742,258)  (6,821,255) — —
1,109,629 89,671,917 82,389,578 2,214,055 21,866,213

i oMBRBEMBARAEISITHEIEE
BREMTIAE D -

The above geographical analysis is classified by the location of the

principal operations of the subsidiaries or branches.



B) #EER @)

(B) Segmental information (contd)

BiWEE S (&) (ii) By geographical areas (cont'd)
rE
The Group
—EELF
2007
EFER BHPEX HEEX @REE HEEHE
RER k&% RE#X i EH
Loans and Overdue Impaired Individual Collective
advances to loans and loans and impairment impairment
customers advances advances allowances allowances
B¥TT BET ABY¥TxT B¥TT B¥TrR
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
BE Hong Kong 46,888,980 183,628 254,867 29,969 142,348
s Mainland China 11,397,494 502,346 502,345 40,914 55,616
ES USA 1,787,427 — — — 1,618
Hity Others 5,759,529 51,034 — — 23,958
65,833,430 737,008 757,212 70,883 223,540
S
The Group
—ZERF
2006

fi‘&m BEIE N /JFME““*” ERRE 4FERE
RBR SET ETN 1 B
Loans and Overdue Impaired Individual Collective
advances to loans and loans and  impairment  impairment
customers advances advances  allowances  allowances
BEFT A¥Trx AETrT ABTrx ABETx
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
HE Hong Kong 39,910,144 197,448 184,848 40,036 162,393
H Mainland China 6,703,093 469,794 469,794 30,034 43,609
= USA 1,429,400 — — — 28,846
HAh Others 2,642,713 191,997 191,997 6,290 18,318
50,685,350 859,239 846,639 76,360 253,166

LR A TR ZEFHOMERE D A E
ZRAREY  mEXSZHFIRNBERN—7
FHERNEEARSBEEZARINWBEREKRA
H o

BMERRBFEEARER=EANER

)MET?X R R IR (A B A IR R BURE
R A E R ERER -

The above geographical analysis is classified by the location of the
counterparties after taking into account the transfer of risk. For a
claim guaranteed by a party situated in a country different from the

counterparty, risk will be transferred to the country of the guarantor.

Overdue loans and advances are loans that have been overdue more than
three months.

Impaired loans and advances are individually assessed loans which exhibit

objective evidence of impairment on an individual basis.

N
N
w
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O BRORE-DPINEFERR (@)

Further analysis on loans and advances to

TR customers by industry sectors
EEERRBRSIRERD B E R e Loans and advances to custolmerslanalysed by the covlerage of collateral,
BRI - RIS BT R BTN EL 2SR overduej amount andAthe impairment aIIowahce is as félll(?ws. The
B B A B S R economic sector analysis is based on the categories and definitions used
by the HKMA.
r&E
The Group
—EELHF —ETREF
2007 2006
FEFENER BEMAHER
REREEE KRB AATE
EFERR BAR EPEREK EREs
BRERE % of gross A % of gross
BT T loans and BET T loans and
Gross loans advances Gross loans advances
and advances covered by  and advances covered by
HK$000 collateral HK$'000 collateral
TR Industrial, commercial and financial
— MEERE — Property development 207,000 — 205,155 —
224 — MERE — Property investment 7,740,669 98 5,370,620 97
" — SRt ¥ — Financial concerns 5,061,032 36 3,315,125 43
= — BREER — Stockbrokers 181,000 6 50,000 —
& —WERETEE — Wholesale and retail trade 3,383,895 54 2,885,044 51
f% —BlEE — Manufacturing 5,833,965 24 3,370,282 27
" — BRI NERRE — Transport and transport
- equipment 3,394,165 81 3,467,330 71
&l — IREET ) — Recreational activities 100,800 99 143,763 30
5 — AR — Information technology 1,122 80 52,082 99
% — Hftb — Others 3,332,366 60 2,468,601 70
s A Individuals
- —BERERERE — Loans for the purchase of flats
£ &l - LA under the Home Ownership
A ERESERE Scheme, Private Sector
% STEIRAEBEREERE Participation Scheme and
© FEIMEEFER Tenants Purchase Scheme 34,963 100 16,054 100
—BEHMEEME — Loans for the purchase of other
N E & residential properties 11,284,553 99 11,446,698 99
— ERFREX — Credit card advances 506,775 = 535,293 —
—Hftp — Others 2,401,149 83 1,693,327 79
EEBERNER R Gross loans and advances for use
BB in Hong Kong 43,463,454 70 35,019,374 74
B58ME Trade finance 4,467,495 38 3,508,201 40
BB AIMERR Gross loans and advances for
BERRBRETE use outside Hong Kong 17,902,481 42 12,157,775 59
REFERRBRELE Gross loans and advances to customers 65,833,430 61 50,685,350 68




O RBRITXE—SLPIWNEFERK
B @)
EEPER BB RMIEI0%HE L - iR AR

customers by industry sectors (contd)

The analysis of impaired loans and advances of the individual loan usage
category, which accounted for 10% or more of the gross loans and

(C) Further analysis on loans and advances to

REBRDANBEERRBRS LT -
advances to customers, is as follows:
E
The Group
—EBLHF
2007
ElmE
5 % BB
B
Impairment
BPER @EARRE KeREE REER charged
RE8% & i R#X  toincome
Overdue Individual Collective Impaired  statement
loans and impairment impairment loans and during the
advances allowances allowances advances year
BT T BT T BT T BT T BETT
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
YERE Property investment 63,650 3,059 7,486 21,931 —
EEHMEEYWENEFH K Loans and advances for the
B purchase of other residential
properties 7,238 1,944 4,470 13,927 1,378
EEBENIMERAER KL Gross loans and advances for
B EEE use outside Hong Kong 582,837 52,846 63,886 532,931 16,197
653,725 57,849 75,842 568,789 17,575
RE
The Group
—ETREF
2006
T Wz =
7 % 8 E
EiE
Impairment
BMEER EREE  SFERE REEX charged
PET R B MEZ  toincome
Overdue Individual Collective Impaired statement
loans and  impairment  impairment loans and during the
advances  allowances  allowances advances year
BEFT  A¥Trxr ABETRT ABTrt ABETx
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
MERE Property investment 43,956 3,060 9,220 3,060 —
EEHMEEYWENEFH K Loans and advances for the
B purchase of other residential
properties 15,688 616 15,743 20,042 531
EEBUIMERABMER . Gross loans and advances for
BB use outside Hong Kong 686,565 45,398 84,309 692,867 14,656
746,209 49,074 109,272 715,969 15,187

N
N
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(D) BMEE (D)

0)

Overdue assets

BEFERRER () Overdue loans and advances to customers
rEE
The Group
—ETtHF T RF
2007 2006
HEFEM EEPER
RBRAE RBREE
B X ERES
% on total % on total
loans and loans and
BT T advances to BT T advances to
HK$'000 customers HK$'000 customers
ERREFBED The gross amount of loans and advances
BEE has been overdue for periods of:
—3EANEE — 6 months or less but over
61#& B 3 months 100,158 0.15 36,759 0.07
—6EALAFE1F — 1 year or less but over
6 months 55,274 0.08 258,965 0.51
—1FE £ — over 1 year 581,576 0.88 563,515 1.1
737,008 1.1 859,239 1.69
BEWEEE L Secured overdue loans and advances 679,136 767,533
MK e BR B 3 R 30 Unsecured overdue loans and advances 57,872 91,706
737,008 859,239
BEREKMAYER  Market value of collateral held against
RaRZEMAETE  the secured overdue loans and
advances 982,533 1,179,363
18 R 5t (B 2 4% Individual impairment allowances made 61,491 70,702
FRMEBERBZCERERR  EEAESXFED Loans and advances with a specific repayment date are classified as

- WRFABMARER  AERMERE -
BREHzER  FERABRARZEFTEBA
BEFAMRZERER R/ RERSBLE
AR A HEREE - MULIE 55 EiRE L
BHHR - NI ERHEE -

E o

overdue when the principal or interest is overdue and remains unpaid at
the year end, loans repayable on demand are classified as overdue either
when a demand for repayment has been served on the borrower but
repayment has not been made in accordance with the demand notice,
and/or when the loans have remained continuously outside the approved
limit advised to the borrower for more than the overdue period in

question.



(D) AEE »)

@

(ii)

(D) Overdue assets (cont'd)

BHEFERREBIH (&) (i) Overdue loans and advances to customers (cont'd)
HRBHERLRRDR AT EFE2EERAE Majority of collateral held in respect of the overdue loans and advances
EHEDE  AREMBARTE THIEME - is real estate properties. The eligible collateral should generally satisfy the
following:
(@) ZEEMMIERA BIERE KA A IE M E (@ The market value of the asset is readily determinable or can be
EREE reasonably established and verified;
(b) ZEEARMEGHEREB ZFmiGaHE (b)  The asset is marketable and there exists a readily available
BZEELE secondary market for disposing of the asset;
(© BITBARERABRMIBRI NIRERT () The Bank’s right to repossess the asset is legally enforceable and
ElEEENER & without impediment; and
(d SBITEEZTEHAHZEETEILEH®E - (d)  The Bank is able to secure control over the asset if necessary.
[EREBERIZ2FTEEELAIAKRET G EIF The main types of “Eligible Collateral” is “Eligible Physical Collateral”
Gl FERERHEYE - mainly comprises real estate.
RIEE+LFF+_A=+—ABRZZETF+= There were no advances to banks and other financial institutions which
A=+—8 Xx&EEW & BB =EAMRT were overdue for over 3 months as at 31 December 2007 and 31
REMSREERR - December 2006.
Hitt@fEE (i) Other overdue assets
AEH
The Group
—EELF ZETEREF
2007 2006
BET T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
BESERBERCOE - The gross amount of trade bills which has been overdue for:
—1F AL — over 1 year — 1,198
At HEESEmAfE - Available-for-sale securities which have been overdue for:
— 1F £ — over 1 year 15,597 —
BEZIBRECHEHE - Held-to-maturity investments which have been overdue for:
—1F M E — over 1 year — 15,553

N
N
~N
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() REAER

(E) Rescheduled loans

(F)

£33
The Group
—EELHE ZETRF
2007 2006
HEFEX HEFPEXR
RBRAE R BEE
B2 xR ERa kS
% on total % on total
loans and loans and
BET T advances to BT T advances to
HK$°000 customers HK$'000 customers
KELER Rescheduled loans 15,970 0.02 16,393 0.03

BREAEFZEERABR BT BN 2L EE S
MHERMEESTRAZEREHEENFENR
R BEEERTMERGRTHAREMELIF—
REEGER FTFEEAERCHHERAHER
=8 A3 E 7B FE(D)BE i # 8 HR B R -

RIBRLF+ A=+ -BRZZZERE+C
A=Z+—A A&EETECSANRITREMS
BB

Rescheduled loans are those advances which have been restructured or
renegotiated because of a deterioration in the financial position of the
borrower, or the inability of the borrower to meet the original repayment
schedule and for which the revised repayment terms are non-commercial
to the Group. Rescheduled loans to customers are stated net of any
advances that have subsequently become overdue for over 3 months and
reported as overdue advances in note (D).

There were no advances to banks and other financial institutions which
were rescheduled as at 31 December 2007 and 31 December 2006.

(F) Repossessed assets

rEE
The Group
—EELHF —TER
2007 2006
BET T ok
HK$'000 HK$'000
B ATRFERLRBR N Included in loans and advances to customers and

HARES other accounts 37,773 176,216

EHBAR TR LE+-A=+—AR-T
TRE+=AS+— BMREEE N EHE -

The amount represents the estimated market value of the repossessed
assets as at 31 December 2007 and 31 December 2006.



(G) BRER
BEREAREKERRARERRRIZGETME
Wit REEEBXRAZTINRZHTFAR
BHeomEXGHTTRANBERN - STEHERNE
EREBEEEERTOBERERESD - RITHEAM
EREBOTOERRRREEE RS ER
KBRS - BRRARKELKREE10%H N
EREBBERK RO EEDT

(G)

Cross-border claims

Cross-border claims are on-balance sheet exposures of counterparties
based on the location of the counterparties after taking into account the
transfer of risk. For a claim guaranteed by a party situated in a country
different from the counterparty, risk will be transferred to the country
of the guarantor. For a claim on the branch of a bank or other financial
institution, the risk will be transferred to the country where its head office
is situated. Claims on individual countries or areas, after risk transfer,
amounting to 10% or more of the aggregate cross-border claims are

shown as follows:

SRITRHAth
SEE
Banks and NEKE

other financial Public sector Hity FERE
institutions entities Others Total
BET T BET T BET T BET T
HK$'000 HK$’'000 HK$’000 HK$'000

—EBELE 2007
BHEUIIND KR Asia and Pacific excluding Hong Kong 12,793,868 112,353 14,251,739 27,157,960
HepEiM of which Australia 4,620,357 1,212 352,456 4,974,025
Hepd of which Mainland China 4,976,665 109,598 10,889,775 15,976,038
m#t s Caribbean — — 3,256,767 3,256,767
EdhHHRE of which Bermuda — — 482,910 482,910
EFhHESES of which Cayman Islands — — 2,185,974 2,185,974
HAHEAERAES  of which British Virgin Islands — — 587,884 587,884
FaER Western Europe 15,516,696 2,451 2,946,157 18,465,304
Ek of which France 1,746,454 — 791,162 2,537,616
Hro= of which Germany 3,394,903 — 2,287 3,397,190
Heps of which Netherlands 1,593,567 — 886,191 2,479,758
Hepim of which United Kingdom 3,789,650 402 566,492 4,356,544

ZETARF 2006
BRI K[E Asia and Pacific excluding Hong Kong 8,531,581 93,794 8,001,926 16,627,301
HArM of which Australia 2,607,386 649 17,401 2,625,436
Hepd of which Mainland China 2,667,315 92,325 6,604,283 9,363,923
mn#t s Caribbean — — 4,611,483 4,611,483
HpBaHE of which Bermuda — — 840,479 840,479
ERHREHS of which Cayman Islands — — 3,450,214 3,450,214
HAHBAB RS  of which British Virgin Islands — — 320,789 320,789
frisg g Western Europe 10,491,879 1,880 4,138,607 14,632,366
HepxH of which France 705,617 — 818,122 1,523,739
Hepfz of which Germany 1,785,231 — 3,963 1,789,194
H AT of which Netherlands 912,490 — 828,935 1,741,425
HEp R of which United Kingdom 2,933,954 734 1,036,088 3,970,776
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(H) PERMBIFRITE FERARE
PEAIERTHFRBRAEREET AR
SFRITHT R BHMELZBRAE - ATIEE
REGRB(RTEKIDESERRTEER
B B P SR TTH F AR AR D -

(H) Non-bank Mainland China exposures
Non-bank Mainland China exposures are the Mainland China exposures
to non-bank counterparties. The categories follow the non-bank Mainland
exposures submitted by the Bank to the HKMA pursuant to section 63 of
the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance.

EERERRN EBEAB/RHN 18 B 5 B 2 4%
HY [ B R I B [ B AR R Individual
On-balance Off-balance wEE impairment
sheet exposure sheet exposure Total allowances
BT T BETT BT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
—EELHF 2007
R A R Mainland China entities 14,800,862 5,346,463 20,147,325 37,836
ZEEARFRERM  Companies and individuals outside
Z IER B A2 Al K& Mainland China where the credit is
& A granted for use in Mainland China 13,212,306 6,549,817 19,762,123 10,520
28,013,168 11,896,280 39,909,448 48,356
BERBERAN BEAEBEXRH 18 1 % 1B 2 15
HY [ B A A [ B A Individual
230 On-balance Off-balance =] impairment
i sheet exposure  sheet exposure Total allowances
& BEETT BETT BE T BEFT
i HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Ficd
iﬁj ZETRF 2006
L3 B N i Mainland China entities 11,313,971 3,374,338 14,688,309 28,427
% ZEFERMNPEARNM  Companies and individuals outside
a Z e EI A2 |l K& Mainland China where the credit is
: & A granted for use in Mainland China 9,885,249 4,795,268 14,680,517 34,547
>
J% 21,199,220 8,169,606 29,368,826 62,974
ac
£
~
S
=
()
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FERBEENEMIE

BEXRRE

REERAREEAEARE(ERAR) SHEE
SHE®E — R R R AN E AR E 54

() Additional disclosures on credit risk

management

(i) Capital requirement

The capital requirements of the Group on each class of exposures
calculated under the standardised (credit risk) approach at the balance

REEAREEREREAEBRIEEFEE

BRIFARHERERRS

accordance with the basic indicator approach at the balance sheet date is:

T sheet date can be analysed as follows:

—EELHF
2007
BT T
HK$'000

BERAEER Classes of exposure:
BT 1 Sovereign 4,781
N K12 Public sector entity 19,860
w7 Bank 699,869
3 5 Securities firm 10,629
T Corporate 3,425,346
ERIEEE Collective investment scheme 99,060
ReIER Cash items 7,694
EETE Regulatory retails 377,814
FERBEXR Residential mortgage loans 476,749
7B 780 HA /9 EL b [ B R Other exposures which are not past due 524,866
pagi Past due 78,495
BERABERANRBEAENEELRNET Total capital requirements for on-balance sheet exposures 5,725,163
HEEERE R Direct credit substitutes 73,878
M S BEMNEIEEB Transaction-related contingencies 22,840
HEFHEBEMNEAEE Trade-related contingencies 33,667
o A E Other commitments 183,057
EEREEEH Exchange rate and gold contracts 54,835
MEEL Interest rate contracts 18,507
BEAERINABEENEERNET Total capital requirements for off-balance sheet exposures 386,784
FERBBELRRE Total capital requirements for credit risk 6,111,947

BRER (ii) Capital charge

The capital charge for operational risk of the Group calculated in

—EELF

2007

BT T

HK$'000

EBRIERNERER Capital charge for operational risk 270,754

N
w
-
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) CERREENEMNEE 2

(i) FERBARE
AEBERABRELARBARERBSINGE
SR ARBRTE TS ESFLASE - MAKER
TTRANEEFABBEITAND EEFER
1T (BA) S RIE M E ot — 2% -

REFRRARAERISMORNEEEER

() Additional disclosures on credit risk
management (contd)

(iii) Credit risk exposure
Credit ratings such as from Standard & Poor’s Ratings Services and
Moody's Investors Service are used for all classes of credit exposures
mentioned below. The Group follows the process prescribed in Part 4 of
the Banking (Capital) Rules to map the ratings to the exposures booked in
the banking book.

An analysis of the credit risk of the Group by class of exposures at the

[/ 1IN balance sheet date is as follows:
RAEREHY
EEfi4IR
EHEEL
AERE
Total exposure
BRIAFEEERREFAL BREAREE covered by
BRE ZBERE recognised
Exposures after recognised credit BENEHE BEBMERE Totalexposure  guarantees or
risk mitigation Risk-weighted amounts Total risk- covered by recognised
REEE RS REFR Bl REFR weighted recognised ~ credit derivative
Total Exposures Rated Unrated Rated Unrated amounts collateral contracts
B8R BETR EBT T LS EBT T B8R EETR BB
HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
EEBBEN On-balance Sheet
BREE Sovereign 865,924 965,356 - 59,757 - 59,757 - 64,406
DNEHE Public sector entity 1,241,222 1,241,222 - 248,245 - 248,245 - 182,646
SERREN Multlateral development bank 205,632 205,632 - - - - = =
jidh] Bank 29,933,470 28,374,640 1,800,267 8,142,824 605,542 8,748,366 - 241,437
EL Securites firm 181,089 - 265,727 - 132,864 132,864 11,006 85,139
i Corporate 44,843,141 5,898,142 31,568,936 5,282,992 31,533,838 42,816,830 2,031,100 -
ERREHE Collective investment scheme 1,238,247 = 1,238,247 = 1,238,247 1,238,247 = =
5 Cash items 166,281 - 1,414,649 - 96,177 96,177 1,250,308 -
EETE Regulatory retal 6,549,297 61,078 6,235,820 - 4,100,674 472,674 6,857 -
EEREER Residential mortgage loan 15,403,084 - 15,368,059 - 5,959,367 5,959,367 - -
b kaBEk Other exposures which are not past
due exposures 6,570,609 1,200,825 5,359,996 1,200,825 5,359,996 6,560,821 35338 -
BEER Past due exposures 719,557 101 718,480 - 981,185 981,185 181,808 101
BEARRN Off-balance Sheet
BOMTETERSREE  Offbalance sheet exposures other than
TETEANMINGE OTC derivative transactions o

ERERIER credit derivative contracts 27,540,412 904,79 26,635,618 206,505 3,691,533 3,918,038 1,866,785 166,088
BIMIETER S OTC derivative transactions 80,969,745 59,761,546 21,208,199 26,576 680,193 916,769 995,146 -

BARERARNER Bxposures deducted from
A Capital Base 715,066




) CERREENEMNEE 2 () Additional disclosures on credit risk

management (cont'd)

(iv) XBEFEERREE (iv) Counterparty credit risk exposures
REBFEREBEITETEZ ZERB BT The following tables summarise the Group's main credit exposures arise
e from over-the-counter (“OTC") derivative transaction:

(1) EBEXZEHFEERBRENTTUT (1) Below is an analysis of the counterparty credit risk exposures:
—EELHF
2007
SHOMTETR
x5
OTC derivative
transections
B¥TT
HK$'000
FLEBERERS Non-repo style transactions:
FHEIERNFE Gross total positive fair value 819,918
FEEZHEESHE Credit equialent amount 1,618,858
HERFANERR - Recognised collateral held:
— EBEFHAI — other than debt securities 9,728
MBEERARFLEEENEEZ Credit equivalent amounts/net credit exposures net of
HESE/FEERR AR recognised collateral 1,618,858
% Bex e B =E Risk weighted amounts 916,769

N
w
w
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) FERBEENTEMIE@

vy XEHFEERBEE &)

() Additional disclosures on credit risk
management (contd)

(iv) Counterparty credit risk exposures (cont'd)

2 BHFLFBEMBERERENEZHEE (2)  Below is an analysis of the major classes of exposures by
BT counterparty type.

—EELF

2007

BIMTETR

x5

OTC derivative

transactions

BT T

HK$'000

LESTE Notional amounts:

— #R1T — Banks 58,655,594

— 1 — Corporates 21,375,773

— H At — Others 938,378

80,969,745

sEzHEESE Credit equivalent amounts:

—R17 — Banks 913,566

— — Corporates 695,564

— Efb — Others 9,728

1,618,858

[E B pnAE L EE Risk-weighted amounts:

— R1T — Banks 225,187

— ¥ — Corporates 691,582

916,769

v) BEEERMZH (v) Credit risk mitigation

NEFEBBRNEEKE R EHEXAXTZHFIT The Group mitigates credit risk by means of taking collateral and entering
STACES T A S IR R B EEEE NG into offsetting or netting agreements with borrowers and counterparties,

& UBEEERR -

as the case may be, should such clauses and agreements be legally

established and enforceable.

AR —RBESHERNIRTRLBELH  EHE - Common types of tangible collateral acceptable to the Bank include land,
BERE - ERRG  BEREMAEENE real estates, equipment & machinery, equity shares, bonds and other
5 o ERTERZER  FTRNFHNRS5ABR marketable securities. In determining the loan advancing level, respective
WIS HE  AEBEMESEMNEBG - 5l haircuts will be applied on the current market value of the collateral. The
TR« SRITHER DEEREEAER - Group also accepts intangible collateral such as government guarantees,

bank guaratnees, corporate guarantees and personal guarantees.



) EERREENEMNMEE »)

(i) WiEER
AEBFEREZEFELATEMSRR -

() Additional disclosures on credit risk
management (contd)

(vi) Market risk
The Group uses the standardised approach for calculation of market risk.

—BELHF
2007

BEAZER
Capital charge
BETT
HK$'000

MERERAE (BEEE)
R AE (REDE)
SMERBAE (BEES KR

Interest rate exposures (including options)
Equity exposures (including options) 898
Foreign exchange exposures (including gold and options)

36,982

32,121

70,001

(vi) EEFSHt
AEEERBREES) TERFEESLA
BAEZEERR - ATHTRME AR D BE
RILEWRE -

ERERELRAIARBLBEREERBE B
MEMEERE - AFAERFHCZARAES
[ E At | 4R B #) 20 AR -

(vii) Asset securitisation
The Group uses the standardised (securitisation) approach to calculate the
credit risk for securitisation exposures. It is an investing institution for all

classes of exposures below.

Standard & Poor’s Ratings Services and Moody’s Investors Service are
the ECAIs that the institution has used in relation to the securitisation
exposures of the “Others”.

ZERLF
2007
BRAEE
Exposures deducted from its
ERmEsE

AEHE Risk- EXER HEER

Outstanding weighted- Capital BAEXR  Supplementary

amounts amount  requirements Core Capital Capital

BT BETT BETT BETT BETT

BHCER Securitisation exposures HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHER Instalment loans = — — 804 804
Hity Others 2,703,323 654,482 52,359 352,151 352,151
2,703,323 654,482 52,359 352,955 352,955

N
w
;]
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)

(K)

0)

(i)

(iii)

EEER
AEEBRIRRFSLEERKT  EXRFE
NEEMBEENZERLOTASERBAMGH
EEBRFMATABEMRAIRBOEEES]
BB PTE VAR SE o

EEZEE

ATEFGERUNTEES -

BREE"

RERRABIME HHEFEERATRE
HEERRE BE  ABRERRT  LHY
G IR A A AT 0 B T B A R B
HHER AN REBRRATNLEFE
Mo A2 ABIFNTES -

BEAEEZEE
REEREBEATHSRITHRAENWEEREE
T FERETHE  bBBATESERER
SIBEMESEEMRMAE - RZBEEHATH
AEFMANL

FERABREERESS
ZEZEEEEBATHEREERE  BUR LK
B FENEREIERERFEE W5 X B
SR 2B FE AZRMRBMERAR - %
ZEERBATEREBREANZHEZESEER
THRBERETI(E BEFEZES®  TREX
ZE® BAERBBZEQNUREEREEZE
g -REEGRATTHALESFENK -

EEREEZBECREANERESBHEBL R
SERTEBNEEREREE THEAR &
ANnBAcEENERRRERERE LEE
ERERBRLES - ZEEKNERETRA
BoMBEE AE FEXE EARIE 2
BIENBAETREBNIE ZBE8R R
BUOgE UHEBAFTERHE AT BHEE -

()

(K)

0

(ii)

(iii)

Corporate governance

The Group is committed to high standards of corporate governance
and has complied, in all material respects, throughout the year with the
module on “Corporate Governance of Locally Incorporated Authorised
Institutions” issued by the HKMA.

Board committees
The Board of Directors of the Bank has established the following

committees:

Audit Committee

The committee, being an independent body, assists the Board of Directors
in monitoring compliance with the policies, procedures, and internal and
statutory regulations. It also assists the Board in providing independent
review of the effectiveness of the Bank'’s financial reporting process and
internal control systems. The committee comprises four Directors of the
Bank, three of which are Independent Non-executive Directors.

Executive Personnel Committee

The committee provides oversight of the appointment and removal,
remuneration, and succession plan of the Bank’s senior executives. It also
assists the Board of Directors in selecting and recommending candidates
for vacancy on the Board of Directors. The committee comprises five
Directors of the Bank.

Credit & Risk Management Committee

The committee oversees the Bank’s risk management strategy, policies
and mechanism. The risks concerned primarily include credit, market,
interest rate, liquidity, operational, reputation, legal and strategic risks.
The committee carries out its oversight function on the Bank's risk
management through various committees at the Bank’s management
level, including: Credit Committee, Non Performing Loan Committee
(“NPL Committee”), Asset and Liability Committee (“ALCO") and
Operations and Control Committee. The committee comprises five
Directors of the Bank.

The ALCO is responsible for the implementation and maintenance of the
overall risk management framework relating to balance sheet structure,
market risks, funding and liquidity management across the Group'’s
banking business. It approves policy and guidelines. The committee
comprises of the chief executives, the chief financial officer, the treasurer,
the chief credit and risk officer, the chief operating officer and the officer
in charge of deposit taking. It meets every alternate week and more often
when conditions require.
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) —’Lﬁ'é.h".-"ﬂhl-rék

Jl! Tt
>

H—
U=

=P




	封面
	目錄
	企業背景
	財務概況
	二零零七年大事回顧
	行政總裁報告
	業務回顧
	董事及高級行政人員簡介
	企業資料
	財務報告
	董事會報告書
	獨立核數師報告書
	綜合收益表
	綜合資產負債表
	資產負債表
	綜合權益變動表
	綜合現金流量表
	財務報表附註
	未經審核補充財務資料

	封底



